Regular City Council Meeting

January 27, 2020
Agenda
7:30 p.m. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of City Council Minutes: January 13, 2020
Approval of Bills: None
Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Discussion - Downtown

Fire Chief Report
Police Chief Report
-Police Introductions and Awards

Old Business
1. Donation Policy
2. City Council Rules of Procedure

=

Budget

Manager’s Report
Public Comment
Council Comments
Adjournment

S<2EB=

*Please sce reverse side for rules of conduct for public comment at City Council meetings*



City of South Lyon
Regular City Council Meeting
January 13, 2020

Mayor Pelchat called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
Mayor Pelchat Ied those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Mayor Pelchat, Councilmembers Dilg, Kennedy, Kivell, Kurizweil, Richards and Walton
Also, present: City Manager Zelenak, Chief Sovik, Superintendent Varney, Fire Chief Vogel, Attorney
Hamameh and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Pieper
Absent: Clerk/Treasurer Deaton

MINUTES- December 9, 2019

CM 1-1-20 MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES
' Motion by Walton, supported by Kurtzweil

i

.
b

oy
K i “
MOTH() lCARRIED/%NAN]MOUSLY

|

BUSINESS #1 TO BE MOVED AFTER THE PRESENTAION

iisiness #1 to just after the SLARA presentation
VOTE: i MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CM 1-4-20 MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS AMENDED
Motion by Kivell, supported by Dilg '
Motion to approve the agenda as amended

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

1-13-2020



CONSENT AGENDA
1. 2020 City Council Meeting schedule
2. Board of Review Re-appointment

CM 1-5-20 MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Dilg
Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented
1. 2020 City Council meeting dates
2. Reappointment of Gary Beasley to the Board of Review
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSL Y

PUBLIC COMMENT

this tax doesn’t hit our communities.
DISCUSSION- Downtown

Mr. Donohue stated we a
supply Council with
DDA Board retreat is "February ﬁ We will begin the board meeting
t usually lasts 3 hours and we do have public
be finished by February and the downtown

o fees. Councilmember Dilg stated the Christmas Eve
families out there at midnight, but she asked if it will be expanded in
y friendly. She stated she is always asked about the old Draft
le was told there was purchase offer that will be signed in the next
on it except it is an unrelated party to the owner. Councilmember
aithe New Year’s Eve event were great events. Councilmember Richards
stated the lighting downtown is very beautiful and he hopes we keep them on for a while. Mr. Donchue
stated they will be turning them off this week, but will probably have them back on for Valentine’s Day
and possibly some other holidays, but that will be up to the DDA. Attorney Hamameh stated that the
Michigan Liquor Control Commission does charge fees for outside seating and often times outdoor
seating areas can infringe on City sidewalks and could require insurance requirements. Councilmember
Kurtzweil stated the point of the question was that we want to do everything for our business owners and
provide favorable climate for customers to come to their business and many people would like to sit
outside and she would like to find a way around charging fees. Attorney Hamameh stated the Liquor
Control Commission is at the state level and we have no control over that. Councilmember Kennedy

the future if we c .
Street building. Mr.

1-13-2020



stated in the past, when the outdoor seating was approved, there were times when the area expanded and it
was taking up part of the sidewalk taking up walking space.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT

Chief Vogel stated they finished the year with 933 runs which is over 200 more than last year and they are
researching why. Chief Vogel stated we ended the year with the death of former Fire Chief Kaska and the
Lyon Cantina burning down. That was an expensive day between South Lyon Eve, personnel hours and
damage, we went out twice within 7-8 hours and the truck broke and the 3™ time we told them we
couldn’t keep coming back, it became unsafe so they dozed it. He stated there were no issues with New
Year’s Eve. Chief Vogel stated the committees to buy the SCVA hiis 8¥own and Milford has joined the
City and Lyon Township and the larger the group, the likelier wé @il get the grant. He stated we have
hired 2 new employees. Councilmember Richards stated th &// i

wonderful job the City did for the former Fire CI:uef 4
the fire the next day and the hohday and the co 4

. Chief Vogel stated we had
torcycle club helped out

/11 the work, they have been going to the
k’f%%ry%EZ ing. He stated the trick is keeping
/

-

Chief Sovik stated we ha t! that will be

Sovik is clit o ntly working on oot
officer Wlll b e next Counc | nccting a{%ll 4s our new cadets

.»/
i

[ {/ s gave a brief PowerPoint presentation which the full presentation
can be found in the Councﬂ aoket online. Ms. Allen gave a brief history of how the South Lyon
Recreation Authority came about. She stated it was formed in 2007, before that in 1999 they were
considered South Lyon Recreation Council. She stated they were originally at 318 W. Lake, but they
moved to a new location on Grisweld Road because they wanted to expand their programs. Ms. Allen
stated the board meets monthly and it is available to anyone that wants to attend. They are overseen by a
board of directors which consist of one member from each of the governing bodies that participate. She
stated she has been with SLARA since 2010. She then infroduced the staff. Carrie Hill, Matt Stanley,
Kristi Hoskins, Katy Fitzpatrick, Margaret Pierce and Mary Schur. Ms. Allen stated they are excited they
hired a full-time marketing/social media manager. Since that time SLARA has increased their online
presence and it continues to grow. Ms. Allen stated they came up with a Mission Statement, Vision

1-13-2020



Statement as well as what their core values are. She stated some of the programs we offer is aquatics,
family swim nights, aquatic fitness programs and others. She stated they work with other businesses to
offer more specialized classes for the residents. She stated we also offer sports clinics with local
businesses, as well as soccer, volleyball and football. She stated we have special events each year and
they continue to grow. One of the most popular is the Island Lake Kids Kamp, it is a 10-week program
and we don’t require they have to be there the entire week. Tt is certified by the State of Michigan. Ms.
Allen then explained the number of employees and volunteers they have. She then stated they work and
partner with over 75 local businesses. She further explained it is important for everyone to know they are
a very fiscally sound organization. On average, the residents of South Lyon, Lyon Township and Green
Oak pay much less than non-members. Ms. Allen stated they are bei
latest audit showed their total expenses were $756,006 and their rex ‘

tated they send out 3 a year and
outh Lyon for all they do.

o | ncil because Parks and Recreation is
recommending to approve the new athletié@: o 5 i »and permit policy and fees. The

Councilmeniber Dilg S di onoh: }}/’ o ; here are concerns about
multiple requests for thy same dates. s} it be'a dea if thati#s/changed that residents can make

the requests at a certain tih

into that. This has been
H "f% 25

Council. Céinilnenihe

ests at a later date. Ms. Allen stated we can look
1oufirst time we are bringing up the issues to
% for Spiith Lyon resic_lents. Ms. Allen stated the City
(i | don’t make the determinations.
lting priority for using the fields since the City

owns thent i N i | Le has been on the field for another organization who also
had paid to usé | ere issues of ownership of who had the use of the field
at that time. Sh have a procedure put in place so that everyone can share the space if
multiple groups are isked her to reach out to her about that tomorrow, we maintain the

calendar at the office ik it to one organization. The City sometimes will reserve the

lad relationship with the Junior League and they are very willing to
open up a night if someone 1$45kng to use the area for a family reunion or such. Councilmember
Richards stated hé recently found out that if soreone reserves the pavilion for a family reunion, they
don’t automatically have access to the fields. Ms. Allen stated yes, that is completely separate.

. Councilmember Kennedy complimented Ms. Allen on being proactive with this and stepping forward to

handle this. Councilmember Walton stated this shows the City needs to have an interactive calendar that
holds all of this information for all the parks and fields.

1-13-2020



1-6-20 MOTION TO APPROVE APPLICATION AND PERMIT POLICY
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Kivell
Motion to approve the new Athletic Field/Court Use Application and Permit Policy and

Procedure
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
OLD BUSINESS

1. Commercial Rehabilitation Act, 210 of 2005, Tax A ent Policy and Guidelines
Robert Donohue explained we have updated our past resgare} T documents and are proposing a
new updated commercial tax abatement program. H & redevelopment law. Mr.

Donchue stated the only item to discuss is the geng

r stated we had considétible research and
: Y

ots, but those T 5

declined. Councilmember Kennedy asked if the total invgstment

Donochue stated he believes it is just th% sproperty. Covt | ber Kennedy stated®¥¢ would need to
/_7

know what it is which seems to require
Councilmember Richards stated the incen:
County. He stated their building increases mf/a

o
3% them to borrow more money to fix

their building. Mr. Don 1 ifed there Will‘ rways looking at a realistic
way to finance the de e k //a; her stal i Ity © business administration
financing. He stated a%3 _4, ates a dis , property erty. He stated then there would
be a public hearing and 166} . Hteria to seel that person’s request is deserving of the abatement.
He stated there is a need for 5 thy. We put a premium on our historic buildings.
V. . 7 . . ) .
He stated g 0st INVoly Stot / /He further stated if we put a premium on
historicgirccr ) buildingg it 1 1] 100, they must meet all the criteria. Councilmember
Richard 4z I #”Donohue stated 3 in the past fow years.
Councilmér r d o he building owner isn’t always the same as the property
owner. Mr. D never hedgdisuch a thing. The building owner owns the building and

6 ) 3 % 2 -
11 stated sometimes what happens with the tax abatements, the
';1

ap a debt raf! that the applicant must reach and sometimes the only way they can
cment. She stated she will scrutinize the requests because that could
L for their loan. She further stated another issue she will scrutinize
will be their cash flow. She $tatad 1 many times when you are rehabbing you have a specific purpose, but
sometimes they don’t have a plan in place and if they have a new business come in so they are attempting
to ensure they have a tax flow for tax liabilities. If the tax liabilities are high and you get a tax abatement
that lowers their risk, Councilmember Kennedy asked if the requests were all commercial properties.

M. Donohue stated they were all commercial. Councilmember Kivell stated he would like to see a menu
of targets that we want to see of assets that would be imported into the building. Things that would be the
product as the result of the building fulfilling whatever the rehab ended up being. He stated it would only
be deserving if it meets our desires and Council will need to form ideas of what we want to see as assets
that would be imported into the project. He further stated each one would be different. He stated he

doesn’t agree with Maggie’s comment regarding the financial aspects of it, it is possible but we shouldn’t

N EO I

1-13-2020



necessarily see all the applicants that way. Further discussion was held regarding the criteria.
Councilmember Kennedy stated he understands what Councilmember Kurtzweil is saying. He further
stated they are basically asking the City to cover the shortage. Mr. Donohue stated he doesn’t agree.
Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she recalls where there was a tax abatement given and it is done with
the understanding, they will be open for 10 years or so, is that non-binding. Attorney Hamameh stated we
added one of the requirements that they enter into an agreement with the City, such as failure to build,
Councilmember Kurtzweil stated we need to find out if those agreements are enforceable. City Manager
Zelenak stated the City does have the ability to revoke the abatement if they don’t complete the building
or things fail on the agreement. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated that is a different issue. She further
stated revoking the certificate is a different issue than giving a tax ab ement but then they leave the town.
Councilmember Walton stated she would like to table this to mak Jwe have all our questions

our time on this. City Manager

d depending on how all this

/ ation, then the City can form a

2] was held regarding the

proceeds, first Council establishes guidelines for the co
district, then after that an individual can apply for the
guidelines and policy. City Manager stated we ca f
specific properties. Attorney Hamameh stated we’g &1 (her communities. She

point system because whatever you estabhsh you are b exibility to judge
a case by case criteria. She further staté o . “decides to
establish a district, there has to be a publ a/ 1in phave an applicant, there hasto be a

public hearing. There W111 be many mee

idn’t materialize. Now someone
He further stated ¢ a downtown historic building

n Grand River. He stated Council has to

1 the redevelopment of that specific property.

Bout an influx of investment. He further stated

&, what are they bringing to the City. He stated we

e further stated we are looking at several public hearings.

iean ha %)y people apply, but they could all be denied if they

i draws busmess mto our City. Mayor Pelchat asked what the

concern is with the point system. 4 i srney Hamameh stated you want to be able to look at everything by

//// 7
a case by case bases, o f’ / base gx a point system. Mr, Donohue stated the T;yon Township does not

have many historical bu11 O Manager Zelenak stated they can always bring different plans from
different communities for exia

pples. Councilmember Kennedy stated there was a million dollars of
renovations in the downtown and we didn’t have to sacrifice any tax dollars. He also stated there was
millions spent at the Brookdale Shopping Center and we still didn’t lose tax dollars. He firther stated he
doesn’t think we need to give away tax dollars. Councilmember Dilg stated we shouldn’t wait until the
market crashes before we get the guidelines in place. Everyone that ran for Council discussed the
downtown and she doesn’t think we should wait to have the guidelines in place. Mayor Pelchat stated he
thinks we had a good discussion tonight and he agrees with Councilmember Dilg wo need to have this in
place for futare use. City Manager Zelenak will gather some examples from other communities. Further
discussion was held regarding the guidelines and policy and the Pole Town issue that happened.

1-13-2020



1-7-20 MOTION TO TABLE TO FEBRUARY 10, 2020 MEETING
Motion by Kivell, supported by Walton
Motion to table until the February 10% meeting

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

2. Purchase and installation of a unit heater for the maintenance garage at the clean water plant

City Manager Zelenak stated this for a heater for the maintenance garage has a crack exchanger and it
needs to be replaced and we have three bids for review. The suggestian is to purchase of $5,310.00 under

o i1z the time to answer his

Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Walton
Motion to approve purchase and installatic

BUDGETY .
Councilmember & fitzweil asked *"
Manager Zelenak g%fé/” 1. ]

meeting with our audi o

any of our meetings. Counctlii¢mber Kurtzweil stated she has a list of things she will be taking into the
2020 budget season. She stated she hasn’t seen the budget and doesn’t know if the City will be asking for
an increase in the mileage. She further stated, we have things that will be coming like the RTA tax which
could be up to 5 mills. She then stated we will never see that money. She has met with seniors regarding
the tax issues that are coming on in 2020 and they are very concerned. There is the DIA renewal which is
2 years early. She said there could be a school bond and a new tax called the Qakland County
Enhancement mill which will supposedly go to schools in need which won’t come to South Lyon. She
then asked where will be find room in the budget for .05 mills to work on the roads. She wants Andy
Meisner here to explain where we can find the money for our OPEB. The new taxes are chasing people
out of their homes. These are her concerns.

1-13-2020



MANAGER’S REPORT

City Manager Zelenak stated he supplied copies of the information he compiled from Council suggestions
for the next budget year. He stated he has had preliminary meetings with Department Heads. He stated
they will be meeting with the auditors regarding the water and sewer rate study as well as the OPEB and
unfunded fiability. He wants to meet with them to gather information before meeting with Andy Meisner
so we will have information for him to see where we stand. City Manager Zelenak stated he is gathering
the suggestions Councilmembers gave to him regarding the Council rules and procedures. City Manager
Zelenak stated Thomasville will be submitting new plans for a PUD o that property. City Manager
Zelenak stated we will be having presentations from the Police Deg nt and the Fire Department.

PUBLIC COMMENT- None

COUNCIL COMMENTS

looked at. It cost him $16.00 for a round trip to Walm
Councilmember Richards stated he wold like to s

stated we should make them an offer and I+
Councilmember Richards stated somew.

joney to-improve 110%etroit Street. He
to a nice business office.

Tube Mill poliution. - - '

Councilmember Richards st i nd h e with Ron. We have
budgeted a Jot of mone i m_ing along nicely.
Councilmernber Richs

quests for annexation, especially
after the Cantina burned @ ‘

Councilm ' X

T

| awork during Cool Yule and the New Year’s

4 _
Councilmés : ; y great events in this City. She stated the First United
Methodist C fre ginted 113 bowls and it is used to serve soup in an empty
bowls event late: ds are nsed to feed the hungry in Detroit. -

Which is when students are pagficred with special needs students so they always have a friend in school.
She stated she noticed she had a peer that needed clothing. She was able to collect clothing from South
Lyon. Swap and now she is opening a clothing closet at the South Lyon High School. Tt is awesome we
have a high school student that recognized this need and she found a way to fix this situation,

Councilmember Walton wished Pastor Mills luck in Cadillac and thanked him for all his years of service.

Councilmember Dilg stated she went to The Lemon Tree grand opening and it was great and that whole
block of powerhouse women attended as well. The building is beautiful.

Councilmember Dilg stated she met the new business owner that took over the Lafayette Middle Eastern
restaurant and they are going to turn that into a Mancini Mediterranean.

1-13-2020



Councilmember Dilg stated she spent some time at the Corner Social with her book club and she has
spent a lot of time downtown and it’s great.

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she spent time focusing on the budget. She spent some time with Eric
Mays who spent time with her in December and they discussed public service and public safety. He was
a phenomenal individual and very inspiring. He is very involved with the Flint water crisis and the lack
of funds. He told her to always remember the responsibility of public safety and health. She stated he is
on the city council for the city of Flint. She will be going up to Flint to thank them for the inspiring
conversation and they are willing to talk to anyone regarding what happened in Flint. The public is
trusting us with an important commodity and she then thanked him a in.

Councilmember Kurizweil thanked the DPW for all their hard workés jitirday night keeping the roads
cleared and salted. They work extremely hard in the winter tim

he is thrilled they have the work
ethic they have. /%/

), Y
itt d %d when she was

multiple crashes on }-94 when the pickuﬁ afid]ost control on the iy surface. The

vehicle struck Pennywitt and another firefig o L of the way. The other firefighter
was not seriously injured whilé i ﬁr’fa juries. She passed away a

Dfor iy, She left behind a husband, a child
-t S0t to her family and the City of
er for everyone to take weather conditions into
people need to move over when you see the lights

3

3

1-10-20 MOT ':;0 ADIO
Motion b}%%f” }

VOTE:

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Dan Pelchat Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Judy Pieper

1-13-2020



AGENDA NOTE

Old Business # [

MEETING DATE: January 27, 2020
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager
AGENDA TOPIC: Donation Acceptance Policy

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In December I brought before City Council a proposed
Donation Acceptance Policy. This policy would establish guidelines, standards and
procedures for acceptance and documentation of donations to the City. The City desires
to encourage donations, while at the same time consider the impacts some donations may
have on the City including aesthetics, ongoing maintenance and operational costs. [ have
brought back the policy for council discussion and adoption.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Donation
Acceptance Policy, and Donation Form.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve / not approve the new Donation
Acceptance Policy for the City of South Lyon.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the new Donation Acceptance Policy for the City

of South Lyon.



Donation Form

Tax ID #38-6004651
335 S. Warren Street — South Lyon, Ml 48178
Office 248-437-1735 FAX 248-486-7054
www.southlyonmi.org

Donor Name: {How you want to be listed far recognition purposes)

Donor Stated Value:

Address: City:

State: Zip:

Email Address: Home Phone:

Business Phone:

Donated Item:
ltem or amount of donation:

____Will Be Dropped Off — Date: __Needs Pick-up
___ Will Be Mailed Pick-up Information:
____Is Enclosed

If Item is a Gift Certificate, it will be provided by:

Donation Made in Honor or Memory Of or For a Specific Purpose:

Please make checks payable to: City of South Lyon. Please put “donation” on the meme line.

Donation Description:

Please describe the donated item in the space below. If you are donating an item, please describe what you would

like to donate and where you would like it placed or if you would like it to go to a particular department or

location. (We will make every effort to accommodate your request)

Name of person to contact for information regarding donation:

(If different than above)




CITY OF SOUTH LYON
DONATION ACCEPTANCE POLICY

Adopted by City Council on

Section 1. Intreduction & Purpose

The City of South Lyon truly appreciates the generosity of donors who wish to make the
City a better community for everyone. The residents of South Lyon have a proven track record
of donating and volunteering not only their time and resources for many community initiatives
and activities, including service on City and other civic boards and groups, but also making
generous donations that benefit the community.

The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines, standards and procedures for the
acceptance and documentation of donations, including gifts, to the City. This policy provides
guidance when individuals, community groups, and businesses wish to make donations to the
City. The City desires to encourage donations while at the same time consider the impacts some
donations may have on the City such as aesthetics, on-going maintenance and operational costs.
It is the policy of the City of South Lyon to consider all donation requests and to decide if
accepting it is in the best interest of the City.

The guidelines, standards and procedures established by this policy will apply to all
donations made after the effective date of this policy.

Section 2. Types of donations

Donations can take a variety of forms including monetary gifts and donations of services,
labor, equipment, materials, memorial items, facility enhancements, land or real property, or
partnership projects. Designated donations mean those that the donor specifies for a particular
department, board or commission, location, use or purpose. Undesignated donations mean
those that are made to the City for an unspecified use and without restriction.

Section 3. Consistency with City Interests

Designated donations may be accepted when they have a purpose consistent with the
City’s goals and objectives and are in the City’s best interest. The City must always consider the
public trust and comply with all applicable laws when accepting donations.

Section 4. Acceptance of Undesignated Donations of Cash or Tangible ltems

All donations to the City shall be submitted for review and consideration for acceptance
using the Donation Acceptance Form. Based on the nature and value of the offered donation,
appropriate City staff will review the proposed donation and determine if the benefits warrant
acceptance. Donations of cash or items valued at $500.00 or less may be accepted by the City

1



Manager or his/her designee (such as a department head). Donations valued at more than
$500.00 shall be presented to the City Council for review and acceptance.

Offers of donations for gratuitous purposes (e.g. holiday gift baskets, lunches, meals,
snacks, etc.) to any employee, department or the City shall be made available to benefit all

employees.

Section 5. Acceptance of Designated Donations

Designated donations for specific uses, purposes, activities, or for use by specific
Departments, Boards or Commissions, or intended to either become incorporated into City
property or facilities (e.g., parks), as well as donations of equipment, vehicles, facilities or
improvements intended to supplement those of the City often involve considerations of
aesthetics, costs, and compatibility whose features shall be evaluated using the following criteria:

a. The City’s need or use for the donation

b. Aesthetics, appearance, consistency with surroundings and the character of

surrounding area, attractiveness

Consistency with current and future uses of property and surrounding areas

Consistency with City’s plans and policies {(Master Plan, Parks Master Plan, etc.)

Impact on natural environment

Costs of installation, including relocation, removal or other improvements to

accommodate the donation (other infrastructure improvements, utilities to service

and allow equipment or property to function, matching requirements, easements,
etc)

g. Costs of ongoing and long-term operation, maintenance and repair, including
expected useful life, and whether accepting the donation will increase the City’s work
load (durability, materials, quality, etc)

Compliance with laws and other regulations
Unigueness

Accessibility

Safety

Historical, cultural and social relevance and/or concerns

. The donor{s} and background
Requested restrictions and conditions
Publicinput
Overall benefit to the City and community in light of costs and other concerns

ShD oo

Tos3 T ETOT

When considering designated donations, particularly those involving physical
improvements to City-owned property and facilities such as, but not limited to, statues,
memorials, benches or pieces or items of public art which may affect its immediate surroundings,
the City Council may request a review and recommendation from an appropriate City board or
commission. It may also consult with other governmental agencies and community organizations
in the review process. A donation shall not impose any conditions on the City unless agreed to

2



by the City Council. The City and any board, commission, or other group or agency may
recommend that the proposed donation be re-directed to an established need, and they may
recommend whether the City Council should accept, reject or accept with conditions. The City
Council may, at its sole discretion, hold a public hearing to obtain public comment and input on
a proposed donation. The City Council may require a written agreement with the donor as a
condition of acceptance of a designated donation.

Designated monetary donations approved by City Council may be deposited to the fund
or account in which the intended use of the donation is to be achieved. This money shall be
placed into a restricted fund and reflected in the budget for the appropriate department, board
or commission responsible for achieving such intended use.

Section 6. Right to Reject Donations

The City reserves the right to reject any donation if, upon review, acceptance of the
donation offer is determined in the sole discretion of the City to not be in the best interests of
the City. The City Council shall have the full and final authority to accept or reject all donations
including those accepted by the City Manager or his/her designee.

Section 7. Donations Become City Property

All donations shall become the sole property of the City unless determined otherwise by
the City Council. The City has no duty to return any donation as all donations are irrevocable and
otherwise final upon acceptance and receipt by the City. The City Council has the final authority
to relocate, remove, relinquish sell, or dispose of any donation at any time, when deemed to be
in the City’s best interest, as determined in City Council’s sole discretion, with or without notice
to the donor unless agreed to in writing. The City is not obligated to replace a donation if it is
stolen, vandalized, damaged, worn-out, or destroyed.

Section 8. Recognition of Donations

Donations will receive recognition appropriate to the level and nature of the donation as
determined by the City Manager or City Council. For those of a capital nature, recognition may
be in the form of signage, plagues, markings, or other means the City may deem appropriate.
Regardless of the manner of recognition, the intent shall be to appropriately honor the donor for
their contribution to the community. To ensure uniformity of appearance and good taste on any
recognition, the language of any plaques shall also be approved by the City Council or its
designee. Donation acknowledgments and memorial plaques shall be made of bronze or other
materia! approved by the City and be of the highest quality, life and durability. In cases where
plaques are not feasible, other alternative types may be considered. The appearance of
traditional commercial advertising shall be avoided.



Donation Forms and information regarding donations, including the donor names, the
donation and its nature, value, or amount are public information subject to disclosure pursuant
to the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.261 et seq.

Section 9. Procedures

Persons or entities wishing to make a donation to the City must first submit a completed
Donation Form to the City Clerk. To promote an efficient review process, persons or entities
proposing designated donations are encouraged to contact the City Manager to discuss the
proposed donation before submitting a Donation Form. The City Manager may arrange fora pre-
application meeting to determine whether a proposed donation will meet the criteria contained
in this policy.

A proposed donation will be reviewed by City staff and may be referred to a City
department or department head or staff member for review. The City may also request that the
donor meet with staff or representatives from other agencies or community organizations to
discuss the details of the proposed donation. City staff and/or City Council may request
additiona! information regarding a proposed donation, including, but not limited to, written
explanations, drawings, plans, ‘specifications (materials, colors, locations, etc), renderings, site
plans, surveys, sketches, cost estimates, or other information needed to better explain the exact
nature and details of the donation.

Following staff reviews and other appropriate input, a proposed donation will be
reviewed by the City Manager or City Council for acceptance.



"AGENDA NOTE

Old Business # 52

MEETING DATE: January 27, 2020
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager
AGENDA TOPIC: City Council Rules of Procedure

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: At our December 9, 2019 City Council I presented to
City Council a Draft of Rules of Procedure that I feel should be adopted by City Council
to ensure that we have an efficient operation of our City and our meetings. In this
document were rules addressing; meetings, agendas, minutes, parliamentary procedure,
comments, and relationship with City staff and consultants. Since that meeting all City
Councilmembers provided feedback. Last week I provided to City Council all of your
comments. Tonight I request of City Council to proceed in reviewing and discussing the
Rules of Procedure. And develop a timeline for possible adoption.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: City Council Rules
of Procedure w/comments.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: to proceed in reviewing and discussing the Rules
of Procedure. And to develop a timeline for possible adoption.

SUGGESTED MOTION: None



CITY OF SOUTH LYON
COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE

These Rules of Procedure are adopted under provisions set forth in Section 4.6 of the South Lyon City
Charter. These Rules are subject to compliance with the City Charter, ordinances, and State statutes.

. CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS

All meetings of the City Council will be held in compliance with the City of South Lyon Charter and state
statutes, including the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976, a /,/amended, and with these Rules. All
meetings of City Council will be open to the public, unless aut zé///él by the Open Meetings Act. The

h
7
seating arrangements for the Mayor, Mayor Pro-tem, Coun //%-////géers, consultants and staff shall be
_

cilsmer
determined by the Mayor and the City Clerk. //////
y /,
y // //////%////

Maybe consider something about the seating arrang s being sub change at any time as
'

determined necessary by the Mayor? {only becau; see people intel@i g this as happening only
12 able to make a request

once after each election.) Maybe also consider sdfe ing about members b
regarding their own seat which will be evaluated by%

Mayor. b
Why is the City Clerk saying where a p%w/ shall sit? ///’/%/////%/,f//////// /%//I/Z’///
a4

Lets work the seating arrangements out ///

=

%;‘/ /‘/// //,«//2’?%4/ ]
/ '////// %, '{f/.

a. REGULAR /y/ﬂ/m s/é/%f/%/ ///%/ ////////////////
egular Meetings of the {jty Council will be held 6n"the second and four ondays of each mon
Regular Meet fthfg)///‘g/c | will be held on th d and fourth Mondays of each month
beginning at 7:30 P.M. in t'hgé%unc%%};//hers ofth/%;///:t/)uth Lyon City Hall, unless otherwise rescheduled
by resoluti/o//};df%?/)///}i!. Co l@/}/////ée/lﬁ%//}}/lfcon I/Zd/;no later than 11:00 p.m., subject to extension

it i > .
ow car %/%/;uarantee that* .lz//}//neetl %};ﬂda will be done by 11:00? What if the discussion needs to
continue? “_, . £
If you have (107 f

// and only ge ?}(5) becaUse of the time limit, do you violate the Open Mestings Act ?
Do you amend th @nda ? A 4 y /ou obligated to finish the agenda ? Need some discussion and

clarification. ///// / //
{////////// . /

Why not cut presentations ‘@it ‘e/ agenda ? Council meeting should be about the business of Council. |
feel this is micro-managing arndnot real efficient. Get more on consent agenda.

b. SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special Meetings of the Council may be called by the Clerk upon the written request of the Mayor, the
City Manager or by any two members of the Council. There shall be at least eighteen (18) hours written
notice to the public and each member of the Council designating the time, place, and purpose of a special
meeting and served personally on, or left at, the usual place of residence of each of the Council members.



No business shall be transacted at any special meeting of the Council unless the same has been stated in
the notice of such meeting. However, other than the enactment of an ordinance, any business which may
lawfully come before a regular meeting may be transacted at a special meeting if all the members of
Council present consent thereto and all the members absent file their written consent.

| thought you had to be present to vote?

Please clarify last sentence.

¢. CLOSED SESSION | /////%/

Closed sessions may be held only for the reasons authorized{}

InIhE GOpen Meetings Act. A two-thirds (2/3)
s Dper ;
roll cali vote of members elected or appointed and serving s (///% Jired to call a closed session, except

bereqi
. . K 4 ///9/ 3
for those circumstances where the Open Meetings Act pi rr/ﬁ/){%s the c{{)fgﬂ

of a closed session by a lesser
; i )
vote. The purpose of the closed session must be st e /}//

. . Vi R
‘in'the motion to{?é/’}the closed session.
’4///

e

s osed sesson insthance o et resane e person confdentefgrmation disussed

Councit. Council members shall honor the confidentiality of the g.bate and discussion gecurring in closed

session and be aware of the potential h,;»%{;/}y//gr other har //%// City by premature disclosure.
k. < ) ’

Will the Mayor keep the subject matter at H% %]ﬁ%usiness n e %sed sessions or will "side chatter”

 Will Cotiny '

.

and personal attacks continue to be allowe %Id accountable for saying items

t
from closed sessions outsj 0f the meeting. ////// /4/%///
Y ©
% / the subJ

lem bers

Everyone needs to un énd tha

session. And no perso'/ i /tacks of people. Need here.

d///%/é/%/g///%{/ﬁ”ﬁ'SI N /////////////4%//////%////////// %

oy N8 Ny,
Upon they;,/g;/g//llofthe Mayor o,r/;}/-////e ung;/}/;/}n with appropriate notice to the Council members and to the
public, the%g%icil may convéi%? wonx‘ﬁ%;e%}/iion devoted exclusively to the exchange of information

relating to mum,'%‘//al affairs. No vf)
7

member enter infg
t

7
subsequently. /%

: t//'e}s shall b

) € taken on any matters under discussion nor shall any Council
i
a formal co

,//ﬁ"ijnitment with another member regarding a vote to be taken

Il AGENDA PREPARATIGN'AND DISTRIBUTION

-

The City Manager and the City Clerk, with consultation and concurrence of the Mayor, shall prepare an
agenda of business to be considered at each regular Council meeting. Items of business must generally
be submitted by 12 noon on the Wednesday preceding the next regular meeting, subject to the discretion
of the City Manager.

Agenda materials will primarily be provided to Council members by electronic delivery method. “Paper”
copies of agenda materials will be provided only where the materials are likely to be retained for regular



review (bound documents such as the Master Plan for Land Use, or the Budget), or where a paper copy is
required or appropriate to completely convey the information contained in the materials.

| agree this is the best method, but I think that if the City requires electronic delivery, they should
provide a method to view - such as a tablet/laptop which | think you are still considering. And maybe
include a provision for those who do not want electronic documents.

Not in favor of on the mayor and city manager having the only say as to what goes onto an agenda. Not
in favor of micromanaging and selective narratives coming from only two people. Why is this even an
jssue ?

/i ’g/computers ? Not using personal

computer for personal business and not voting to approve pu; se.of computers. Purchasing

computers is not a financial priority at this time. Let peop . ‘///ir information the way they
want to. //'// ///%///,

No items will be added to the published agenda un!//tjé////}///jpproved by a majorlty%}//g of City Council. The

agenda of regular meetings of the City Council shall be pfepared i f’f@cordance wﬁﬁ/fjhe following farmat:

Call tc order ////////////// /é//g/

Pledge of Allegiance ///// ////////////// ’,’ “

2,

4

A.
B.
C. RollCali 0 3 _
D. Approv/e/}l///}/ﬁl\/linutes %& % ////4/%7///
F. A;/};///})a of gg//n/;//}/? . //4////?/
G. CoﬁsentAgendav/// w“w
H. Public{%/;;,/‘//r/gment//
ki, REpOTtST ///////
/%%%//%/%cussm%wntﬁf/y/// ,/////%
%// /Fﬁﬁ hief Reﬁert //////g/%
. Ky, Public Heari I3 L
/f%//%/ ew Business%% g
M///é/jﬂ usiness %
Ol Man'?)g//é////f/;ﬁ%%t
. //// 39-7/'7
P. Publicc%nt
Q. Council Comment
R. Adjournment

Are members of the community and Council not allowed to enter items onto the agenda?

The printing of agendas should continue as [ tested the theory of not printing not only was this confusing,
it was hard to stay focused. If you are now asking Council to provide their own copies, | would suggest
that you give us a raise to cover the reams of copy paper and printer ink. The mass quantity printing is
best kept at the city in a commercial printer rather than a personal computer. If you are locking for a cost
savings, print on both sides.



if. POSTING REQUIREMENTS FOR REGULAR AND SPECIAL BOARD MEETINGS

For regular meetings of the Council, the Clerk shall post at the City Hall, within ten (10) days after the first
meeting of the Council in each calendar year, a public notice stating the dates, times and places of its
regular meetings for the year.

Do not feel the {10) day posting is necessary.

For a rescheduled regular or a special meeting of the Council, a public notice stating the date, time and
place of the meeting shall be posted at least 18 hours before the ny//./g_ting. In addition to posting at City
Hall, the notice shall be posted on the City’s website. The weig/'//s'i ///;posting shall be included on the

/4
> 7]
2
homepage or on a separate webpage that is dedicated to nys{o/r//}écial meetings and is accessible by
%

a prominent or conspicuous link on the homepage. //////////;7/7%/

. '
H r, such 18-hour not rement, dscf--’ bove, is not, d f ting of th
owever, suc our notice requirement, as e//////gaa ove nti///}te/qmre or a meeting of the

Council in emergency meeting in the event of a widés d natural disas,/”-‘or a severe and imminent

threat to the health, safety or welfare of the p.;,///// en two-thirds of th%embers of the Council

determine that delay would be detrimental to the @i////é efforts in responding{{a{//fﬁ; e threat. The notice
s 7 7 ¢
shall be published as soon as possible and available at iﬁ///}}/emer //”’ meeting ”/////////%//%
Not sure why this is in here. Covered b %f//ﬁetings Act. %////
i s
IV.  MEETING MINUTES /gy% ////////// /////7/
The Clerk shall attend}//h%d c’ii,i//;;;ﬁ;}//etings andjf/}cor}/}a)/)///h% eedings and resolutions of the Council
in accordance with the,;é?/ﬁ%r,} Meeiirfg’j};};/\ct. In tﬁ%é ofth’éf.—.’-@j/’/’;rk or Deputy Clerk, the Council may
appoint one of its own ﬁéj}//ﬁ)ers or a';éiher person{;};%é{emporarily perform the Clerk’s duties.
. .

I R ///,/ s ////”/////—é’///, . . Z //;ﬁ N N .
n accordance’iWithisthe Open <Me.e. =|pgszGfﬁ/yl hin 5 Q}}smess days of a Council meeting a draft of the
minutes shall’be"prepared by thé Clerk showing thie,substance of each separate decision of the Council
and shdlj-indicate the vote o1 the Council members? the Clerk shall prepare the final minutes within

dh%;;/,%d'tth f%hcﬁ/%//l bere..ithe Clerk shall the final minutes within 8
business @)/(/%of a Council mef;;/t}lg. /%7;/;/@//

. .
Don’t feel its r/f’/&%,%able to expe%e Clerk -/%/prepare final minutes within (8) business days.
k

v
i\\\\&\\\\

T
\\\\\E‘r—r

288

. {epeci
Minutes of regular a@s/%ual mee

Clerk upon approval by Cit i

A separate set of minutes shall'be taken by the Clerk orthe designated secretary at a closed session. These
minutes wil! be retained by the Clerk for the period of time required by the Open Meetings Act and shall
not be available to the public and shall be disclosed only if required by a court of law. Minutes of closed
session meetings may be distributed to Council for review at a closed session and may be approved, in
Council’s discretion, and returned to the Clerk.

ings will be kept by the Clerk and shall be signed by the Mayor and

Not sure why this is in here. Covered by Open Meetings Act.



V. CONDUCT OF MEETINGS

a. PRESIDER OF THE MEETING
The Mayor shall be responsible for enforcing these rules of procedure and for enforcing orderly conduct
at Council meetings. At the first meeting of the Council following each City election, the Council shall
appoint one of its members Mayor Pro Tem, who shall preside in the absence of the Mayor. Inthe absence

of both the Mayor and the Mayor Pro Tem, the member present who has the longest consecutive service
on the Council shall preside.

on any mayor to contend with,

b. GENERAL RULES OF PARLIAMENTARY P

Where these rules or the City Charter are silent, "Rob
extent reasonably feasible, govern tb’”’” roceedings of“th

V//e//;}/////
Parliamentarian. In addition, the follov\fj///)/eg;e//z;;%al rules of d‘e;//-}/te shall apply:
1. The maker of a motion is entitle,////j}r//o s é’/;/%///t % 5
2. A Council membermust obtain thefloor by'bajfig recognized:by the Mavor.
. 9/)/3//%///91{//// b V//f/}?///////g by o
3. A Councﬂy/g};ﬁerxs ;,We;/y//.;}/pnﬁne dls%g/j/s/smrj%t///p}/}} eﬁqu/%;}mn athand and to its merits and shall
not be inté ”//ﬁjﬁied except’ intof }é/ or pri

4 2 o, /////’f/%/ .
I g//%y a point c,;;/;/////g//g; or privi g_//é/;ralsed by another member.

speal,g///a{?second time on the same motion while any other

rised" shall, to the
At%f/fﬁey shall act as

The Cit

N

4, No Councii{/n////“mber i

s entitled to
L A -

. /)
Council member,,s/émsh to make their first sheech.
Ve <arem /’V/’;//////////, z//fj//.////:///////////”z - ///%)?//g . . .
SWM’mbeé%%@pg%%Tt j;///ger own motion but may .vote against it.
/6///;, L(estlonSgg///%/% emark%//// st be add,;,fg///sf/%%d through the Mayor. Council members are not to
f%/gpeak direct ({é’////}ach ot fé/}%/or toa sta’ffé’r%ffé"mber.
. ' L
//%s discussion{/////j‘ r cla% n
o o, ’
. U
estingke #2 first Bt
Sugg %/ ke #2 first i/ﬁ/ #1 second.
#6 is not a@ |f://,; %ty Council. You don’t want council talking directly to department

heads without fifjg ¢learance from City Manager, and now council cant ask questions directly
: .. 4
of ina public meeting ?

Please have individuals refrain from disturbing the assembly with side-bar discussions.



7. A courteous tone must be maintained. Interjecting personal notes or attacking another
member's motives is prohibited.

Why would Council not be allowed to ask questions to a staff member? If you don't ask
guestions, you cannot get answers. How do we get educated on the subject matter? | see that
sidebar conversations is not addressed. This is rude and disrespectful towards the Mayor and
the person in whom the Mayor gave the floor too.

Does this mean we are not allowed to interject facts and statistics that may be controversial or
counter to someone's statement ? Not in favor of this.

<. QUORUM

- //f business at all meetings of the
Council, but in the absence of a quorum, any numb ; ci rr{p'j’érs may adjourn any regular or

. H '4%////
special meeting to a [ater date. %
Seems like quorum for a 7 person council would be’4 # ////

_

Completely opposed to this except in tb/ situation of a regie y. Not withou@rney preent -
7 4

2.5

whole concept seems to open up liabil //

in the Charter — redundant. Needs to be '%gﬁ%@%ﬂot
,%%/Q/}/& ‘4};/:/?’///; ”

//{%

d. VOTING //%%// //% 4////5/// %/ s

¢
A Roll Call vote shall be{;;/;q/uired onf%ordinances,; nd resolutions and the "Yes" or "No" vote shall be
entered upon the records g//;// o e C6 ncil member. Whenever the vote is unanimous,

Si jame o

it shall only be/fiEtessary to sostaté /////%// ’ ////
Y 24 77 //// y //%
Ve O N\
Should! ‘e be a provis //% the ///r or othel%/”
3 o o

No memb@he Council sha/i/l/,};/f(?%e on{/{)fijr;;;//uestion in which he/she has a financial interest other than

the common ny que ﬁ n concerning his own conduct, but on all other questions
%}%v questig g , q

i, . . .
every member p’éa/’é nt shall votey‘xless excused by unanimous consent of the remaining members

presen /////’/g//f/g////,/ %

. o . - . .
It seems that a simple ab(j-%} ,,/a roll call is sufficient without any unanimous consent of members
L

present. Vi

&

B

\5\\\\

53

cil to request a roll call vote for other matters?

%

\\\

ublic interest or o

)

Need major discussion on conflicts of interest. Can arise even if the person does not have a financial
interest.

The right to vote is limited to the Council members present at the time the vote is taken. Voting by proxy
or by telephone is not permitted.

It is my understanding that a conflict of interest can be more than just financial. Please clarify the rule.



e. CONSENT AGENDA

A consent agenda may be used to allow Council to act on numerous administrative or noncontroversial
items at one time. Upon request by a member of the Council, an item shall be removed from the consent
agenda and placed on the regular agenda for discussion.

In order to limit the number of items removed from the Consent Agenda, all members of Council wili
contact the City Manager before the meeting to have questions answered. Unless a member of the
Council specifically requests that an item listed on the Consent Agenda be removed therefrom and action
be taken separately on said item, those items listed on the Consent%enda shall be approved, accepted,
etc. by motion and unanimous roll call vote of the Council. Thoses / s 50 approved under the heading

)
"Consent Agenda" shall appear in the Council minutes in tV//j/

Items can be removed by anybody. Be flexible. %

a
// // /////////g/////f%
f.  RECONSIDER/RESCIND/REPEAL A QU } L

When a question has been decided, in order for it to b//% conSIder/t;/d any Countij
6// L

il thember who voted on
i,
the prevailing side of the question may move for reco ///// /ﬁ%/the same or” f‘;/ /t regular meeting,
provided no action has been taken as /r sult of the y /s/ e. If a matter |s/@ be brought for
i, /////
reconsideration at a succeeding mee’cl f membe akmg the request must notify the City
//? //////// /
Manager in writing by the Wednesday pr //// ///////e// ng who f/n//}/!,/l place the matter of reconsideration
of the matter on the agenda. // ///////// //4///

/{//u%//ﬁfe previo 45/% n //b////////’d t

A motion to rescind o e’made a
G ///// If/g%/////

t ime at any regular or special

s m
y

meeting of the Councti/%////vided, such:matter h; /a) d on the agenda for consideration
’%//57, %’f// % ,/ F

and it is in order. /fﬁ// / /

- L
// // // %’
In Roberts / /////”
OF co p// //// VICES DUR(NG MEETINGS
A Council me’rj]b r shall r efram}f m the ), e of electronic or wireless communication devices during
x///// t ///////
meetings to cofmhunicate with ofber Coundil members or with members of the public, regardless of

is‘provided by t/)é//crcy This prohibition shall not apply to communications with family

whether the dewc ]
members, employees //9/ 0-W /!;ers or others with whom the member communicates on a matter
unrelated to an agenda® /’/ unC|I action; such communications shall be infrequent and shall not

/4//
disrupt, disturb, or other // ;i/f// ly affect the conduct of the meeting.

h. COUNCIL COMMENTS

All regular Council meeting agendas shall provide for a reserved time for Council member Comments.
Remarks shall be limited to those pertaining to City business or policy, or to issues of community concern
or interest. Each Council member shall limit his or her comments to three (3) minutes.

An extension can be granted if a grander thought is being presented.



Should there be a provision to allow a council person to request more time (PRIOR) to comments
beginning as we allow for the public? | don't think we should be allowing this to be requested once
comments begin.

| do not like the idea of limiting comments. Some items need discussion

There should be a limit, but not (3) minutes. lts too short a time and a disservice to the public, who neead
to be fully informed of how e are trying to be of service to them.

This is too much micro managing. If | want to wish someone happy birthday, | should be able to do so.

1

%

10.

11.

Generally £

W
//%/%g}ant additional tifpe, if reqUiested by a speaker, for good cause.
i, 7

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

All regular and special Council meeting agenda yroyide for reserved time for audience

articipation. 7
p Clp ‘{j///%l///ggf, »
Mment

The Audience shall address the council dyfing? Public Com which shall be included on
_

the agenda. //

All members of the Audience address{p“/zthe Council (hereinafterg,/gp'gaker) shall direct their

remarks to the person in charge ofthefﬂ/g/.//”‘ 7

: /%g (he_r%er Cha[r).. ///////77/%,//@

No speaker shall address the Council unlessﬁé}z gnizedby the Chair for'thgt purpose.
Remarks shall be limited tg/}/p//}/}; pertalnmgt ,/;/-///a/e/:/}ers before the Council; to City business
or policy, or to issues of comj/n. 10nity,concern orinte

srest. While comment upon the action
A '
nd the Cf///

% 7,
inaction, or performance o.f tb///%/c un//)/%/g//// : t}/////}/}:@;outh Lyon comntusswns, boards,
employees and consultants is alfg}///v/}/ed, in g%///g//prlate, prq%, vulgar or abusive language and
| attacksWillnot be tolerated. k. L

persona %/;/5/)/%/)/‘//}(/‘1 e toleranes. ////%%///4/ . n .

No speakg/////s///./qti ol o L)}////e addre%///}th%}% ctia-u//////}/}belng advised by the Chair that the
speaker‘s/tiw;/e for addfégﬁi@g the Couryf@f}/ a5 expired. ///////

7 ¢

This provisio% not be% with other provisions. So why have it ?

/i{”enforced a
]

Tlls//r//gjfljaz bi nw%%%;t l;)(y ,,g%f%g, claplplng, or otherwise, showing approval or
~appfoval of any’remarks'orthe speaker of Council.

Viia: ™ (. L

Is is f?t_%/’é/ﬁg ch ///////////// v

////' 7 B, ///“/}"”“/‘j‘
er /ﬁf/’% 2 addre{/sf/f

Each speak ,

sithe meeting for two (2) minutes. The Chair has the authority to

- g iy, . o -
S ,g@(ers wishing té/é//djsplay G/l/{/g@ materials through the City's audiovisual system must
K . (///// 4 ;
provlg//%ghe materia s//;jo/ City staff for screening no later than 12:00 P.M. the day of the
meetiﬁé%e materialg////;%;ubmitted will be reviewed by the City Manager (or his designee) to
ensure tha{j:ty mate;'?y sare in a format capable of broadcast or presentation over the City's
audiovisual%/s///f 'fé//'%///é/materials relate to a permitted purpose under Paragraph 4 above;
slemihe ‘

and the materla’!'ig}/g/ggally appropriate for broadcast over the audiovisual system and/or cable
system. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Chair may allow a speaker to utilize the City's
audiovisual system to display a limited number (no more than three) of non-electronic,
physical documents (e.g., photographs), provided that the documents are presented to the
City Manager for review before the documents are displayed.

Speakers using visual materials are subject to the same time limitation set forth in Paragraph
8 above.

Taped or recorded audio presentations not presented through the City's audiovisual system
(i.e., with sound only, not displaying visual materials} shall also be submitted for review as
described in Paragraph 9 above.



12. Council members or the Mayor shall not respond to general Audience Comment. The Mayor
or Council members can bring up a point of order regarding false information and request a
response be provided. The Mayor may direct the City Manager to respond to the speaker, if
appropriate, during or outside of the meeting. The Mayor may also respond with an indication
of the appropriate action to be taken.

Approval all, however these should be discussed in a work session, Open for additions and
modifications.

Public Hearings

//

1. Persons desiring to address Council at a Public Hea /shall state their name and address.
2. Each person shall be allowed five minutes to a
// / ,,
3. There shall be no questioning by the audlen; // //;//
the Council members may question pers /addressmg Coun /
4. No person all be allowed to address 90/ more than once. 7;//,,,/
No person “shall” be allowed to addr uncil more than once ’//ZZ//////

@,
Discretion of the Mayor to w a second CC@
/

-/Iarlflcatlon of %nt facts.
Make Public Hearings Sectlo/%%// change Dl@rly Conduct to V(k), and so on..

Limitinga p ers .0ne 0 opport j
restrlctrv//’/i//zf// //2//;/
- @

ssing the Council. However,

@

\\\

\

g}ubllc hearing is very

//

//i/
/ ¢ ////////

Let the May%/g trol the o // eetmg par///a ly when it comes to public hearings.
_
////////// ”7/////// ///////////%?57 //%//;,///
ons: /d)resm 'é/’///)/ / / |b comments and shall refrain from making personal,
|mpert|nen{/ anderous or p / //if The Mayor may call to order any person who is being

/
disorderly by sﬁe kmg when nofi‘éco i é// /(/;he Chair or otherwise disrupting the proceeding by failing

to be germane, 6 )geakmg Iongeéthan the a(otted time, or by speaking vulgarities. Such persons shall

thereupon be seated/ft/;t/t il the chaipghall have determined whether the person is in order. If a person so

engagedin presentatlor’l/ h Il be /a’[ ed out of order, he or she shall not be permitted to speak at the same

/ 5, /
meeting, except upon sp/g //b</ the Council. If the person shall continue to be disorderly and disrupt
7

the meeting, the chair ma %)/;////};the Police Department to remove the person from the meeting. No
person shall be removed from a public meeting except for an actual breach of the peace committed at

the meeting.

Approve of all, except who determines the special leave by the council and how determined ?
Too restrictive. Who is going to judge whether someones comment is impertinent.

Also sometimes a person will speak at a meeting to support a cause tht has nothing to do with City Council,
etc. Let the public speak. It is their time, not ours.



k. SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

These rules may be suspended or amended for a specified portion of a meeting by an affirmative vote of
two-thirds of the members present except that council actions shall conform to state statues and to the
Michigan and United States Constitutions.

Would add Corporate charter,

. ENFORCMENT OF RULES

These rules are subject to enforcement by the City Council as it det% ines appropriate under applicable
provisions of State law, the City Charter, and Roberts’ Rules of Or /y}j%ﬁ”ihich have been adopted above to
the extent reasonably practicable), and any penalty for violat/ip 1 hereof shall be in accordance with said

provisions. ////%//////

o
VI.  ATTENDANCE 3 ////////
(v 2
years the responsibility of%//é’;t'fying the Clerk of his or

A Council member who cannot attend a meeting/jgfp‘//-/'/// otif
her anticipated absence. The Council may excuse 3’6////3 ces for cayse. If a Coun{éﬁ ember has failed to

attend three (3) consecutive regular meetings of cmf/fz n /2//’% r notification, the
2 ay,

cil withéut providing“prio
O //9//} » Do
member may be removed from office })f /A%/{ &0 ///”//é/harter and applicé/lﬁé state law.

AN cordance wi the Chy

I am not always permitted the time to wa ?/ {/ ' r@erk by 5:00 to notify of an absence. |
a 7

~
w;?“% call the
have always texted the Mayor, the City M Jj’;ge g t one member of Council if timing

“ @i potified
Will the c,% be av%/ until 7:29 PM to answer calls?

fes comea up, W)

permits me to do so. Emergy / il | /5
The number of people ig 5 %%}e bro LIUEL eéff/
The charter says a cour’f%jjj ber caff e removed for unexcused absences. Not because they failed to

tell them they would not be

T . ///Z/
If a2 vaca %Scurs inany e e/é//}/}/gof |cq%l},/;ha be filled within thirty (30) days by a vote of the majority

4 1 < A . - . . .
of t.he remal@%t{lember's of C%ﬁ|l. Suéoy}//ﬁ/g//%OIntee shall hold office Urltl| the n.ext regular City election
taking place mq;;/e;/?/than sixty (60) days afterstich vacancy occurs, at which election a successor shall be
elected for the ur@f}’//}/’i/ed term of%/gemember in whose office the vacancy occurs.

- %/f y . : -
If someone resigns, tha 4@%{35 neyven number of council persons - is there any provision for what
happens in case of a tie vo %‘// , /ointing a new counciiperson?

i
| would recommend that the procedure for filling the vacancy be added and specifically that the
procedure should be to open up application for the vacancy to the general public rather than automatically
taking the next highest vote recipient from the most recent election. Conditions change, and a new field
of applicants could be available who were not available at the time of the most recent election,. Likewise,
even the next highest vote recipient from the most recent election may not be available (i.e., not
interested, relocated, etc.) and then the council would have to take the second-place finisher, third-place
finisher, etc.

(30) days is definitely not enough time for this whole process to take place.

10



VII.  STANDARDS OF CONDUCT FOR CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

City Council members will be governed by the City's Code of Ethics, as adopted and amended by Chapter
2, Article 1l of the City’s Code of Ordinances, and all other applicabie state and federal laws.

Who determines what, and where do the ethics begin and end ?
IX. COUNCIL MEMBER RELATIQONSHIPS
a. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PUBLIC

Members of Council should refrain from argument with a mémbér of the public or staff at Council

v . .
meetings since these arguments seldom resclve concerns/}//n//////;%V times inflame feelings at a public
meeting. Any concerns by a member of Council over th 'S;ya

V1

o

e’hehay _,,///k;////ork of a City employee during a
Council meeting should be directed to the City Managg-/éf’" ensure the c{é’jﬁcern is addressed.

n
<

p with city employees%e different things. How

o hold conversations %@ty employees during
Bli ggit question 6 fae Council Member,

o

| feel that "Relationship with the public" and "Relati )
does one educate themselves without being allo :
meetings or outside of meetings? If a member of the

we should be allowed to answer that quegtion during Co .Comment.C /,/{’////

This could put a strangle hold on the co%en a controv bject or proposal ccr//r%”‘ﬁ;es before same.
di letely. A f Gouncil &oul e defend themselves if th

| disagree completely. Any member o @Péfi@%d be pel%%%g to defend themselves if they are

- ///. %
attacked by the public. o ////g//%/

YU

s, //// -

Councilmembers should //%f{//%}}with the %g agerr %Z‘{jﬁg J; mplo/%% conduct, However, if there is
a city manager who faj / resrﬁ*,gﬁ} le or res%é%i o git % %mplaints {(on an employee) the only
recourse is public dis v /4/ v . 4

@

2
| .
.

W

1
7
%%}n. 2;

7
?

o Q\\\{:\:\
& ‘\»\\\9\\\‘-‘-‘\\\\\\
§ \i§\
&\\\\

& \R
B 3 \\\\\\
\ \‘\{\\\\\\\\\\\\\

. \\

AN
A

Q§§

11



RELATIONSHIP WITH CITY STAFF AND CONSULTANTS

There shall be mutual respect from both staff and Council members of their respective
roles and responsibilities when and if expressing criticism in public session.

Requests for information or questions by the City Council shall be directed to the City
Manager. All non-routine requests should be submitted to the City Manager’s office.
All complaints should be submitted to the City Manager.

All written information material requested by individual Council members shall be

submitted by staff and consultants to the City Manﬁ er who will transmit them to all

Council members with the notation indicating W/ iéh Council member requested the
information.

. 7 . .
4. Council shall not contact consultants or attémpt,to correct or influence staff or
. . SR o .
consultant in the selection of employees, recomméndations for the awarding of
! //7,// ~ . //////////{////
processing

. W o L
contracts, the selection of consultant /h ﬁﬁi velopment applications or
> 10
the granting of City licenses or pec/%/jf/{;/}s//// //%9/%/////////
5. Incoming mail clearly marked as pé;}//onal shall not be ope{//ﬁ?}i when addressed to

l/fé reque /////////

N

individual Council members or staff unl

<

: . o N =
. n Ers ] B v/
6. A Council membgr sf_\all' /%//9/"8(.1: staff or a///%}/l}//s/// to lnll:late any%non 9r prepare
any report that is mgmﬁgaﬁfé}n nature or 1@1’9/-5\ e any project or study without the
approval of a majority of the Glty//C uncil. Alléﬁ/eh requests will be first directed to
the City Manager %?? ////////////g,, ////////////
: ’ G 7

4 /%5 ) Co/{’%f%cil members that have

This suggested restric

. // i , i, .
exceeded appropria ,,// @ ; sultant %ﬁ}pose the solution should be to
establish a process to eng] ) this valia  iike place in an orderly and managed manner. I
understand the desire to p %%t v emg &% burdened while they meet their
s 1 . . m ¢ .
on 2 Wi the'subiect ofthg discussion and asking to schedule a reasonabl
respo ilits {/a/ng %@d ng to schedule a reasonable
meeting sh ‘@il unreasopable requesti ] ! g © arity of understanding these interactions
can proviu are valuable 111 ¢ in%@é; s or forming opinions or perceptions which can help
Council m@/ rs inform théif eolleag / ’/% ore fully to gain insight into issues thought to be
. /////Z/

important to the pity.
"R . .
If a particular counciiy j g city staff and consultants, then speak with that councilmember.
Do not make this a pro ,/7-”with Go ncil in itself or as a whole
. R Y
Need discussion on this su L
This is way to controlling. If there is a councilmember abusing their authority with City employees, then

have the attorney send them a cease and desist letter or obtain an injunction.

Need discussions on items #2-6

Who is opening other peoples mail.

12



Y
board. If we have this in hepgyitwould be veryi com%%

If| have a

Need discussi
.
| don't agree with ar//%/ of these jtef

permissible to attend ang speak g
know councils majority po%/ ///

Given that this is a governance

c. RELATIONSHIP WITH BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES AND OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

1. Members of the City Council should not attempt to influence boards, commission or
committee recommendations, or to influence or lobby individual board, commission
or committee members on any item under their consideration. It is important for
boards, commissions and committees to be able to make objective recommendations
to the City Council on items before them. Members of Council that attempt to
influence board, commission or committee positions on an item may prejudice or
hinder their role in reviewing the recommendatity//?}} a member of the City Council.

////%%dttending other public meetings. If

2. It is suggested that City Council Members refrainjr/
they do attend they should be cautioned abgut becoming involved in the meetings’
discussions. /////////////////////

3. If a member of the City Council represent; %t/—he City befo € gther governmental agency or

organization, the Council member shoyd./-///’/t//mdlcate the n/1/%/ ity position as an opinion of

s g
i - .
the Council. Personal opinions and cg//ﬁ/’///nts may be expresse/é/'/i:/o' ly if the Council member

U /
clarifies that these statements do not@sent the position of the”f;g;/if'/;/Council.
F 7, L
| do fully understand why this is mclu:%/ ut | do have a@}%@ '//. t. [ know its st Jas a suggestion,
but | have to disagree with it. From ti i Hime, as a city cc/ member, | would like to attend various
%, 7 e, .
meetings simply as an observer. As a res /f/ 2 (.,/ mber of the ’f/ | do have that right as well, |
ersonally think showing up at some of th%ﬁ eé///é’// uld shé///%//g’r ncil interest and support of that
p y : em ! N ,/6% P

{' {0 atté-’,/?{;meeting. | think commenting
/% he meeti%//; hou /’///o@/;ge %%
meeting. ( haeueN heard )

g disg ut | don't like the idea of
heard 6{’}5@ members say, well no one from

I

/

%ttending things like the business owners

colraged fr/e/
anning%, i

. '/- ~ortheCool st¢- which | would alse disagree with. And, |
,%%///!sagreemg ///////;ans. ////////// ]
r%/i estin a meetir@shall b there.
Oé/g}}//% clarification /// his subj%. As writien, | do not approve.

it s. There is a Michigan CA opinion regarding #2 and its is
% ommission meeting. As to #3, many times all of council does not

would be hard to comply with the suggestion. This needs tweeking.

7

fonis

ument, my personal opinion is that all of council should work through

each of these sections. Take their time and debate rather than rubber stamping this document. A special
meeting would be helpful so that we focus on the rules, rather than punching through an agenda so that
we are out of the meeting by 11:00 pm.

13



SOUTH LYON POLICE DEPARTMENT

Christopher J. Sovik
Chief

Memorandum

To: Paul Zelenak, City Manager
From: Chief Christopher J. Sovik
Subject: Depot Day — Witch’s Hat

Date: January 14, 2020

I have received a permit request for the above-mentioned event. I discussed
Depot Day with Mr. Larry Ledbetter, one of the organizers. The event is scheduled for
Saturday, September 12, 2020, 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. The planned activities will be
similar to those of prior Depot Days.

The planned event should cause little ot no disruption to normal traffic in the area,
and no street closures are necessary. The Police Department will monitor the event and
provide support, as necessary. Therefore, I have approved the request and have so
notified the organizer. I have attached a copy of the application and approval for youf
information.
ec: Lt. Douglas Baaki

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk

Chief Robert Vogel, SLFD
Doug Varney, DPW



South Lyoii Pollce Department
219 Whipple St.
South Lyon, Ml 48178
Ph: (248) 437-1773
Fx: (248) 4370459

Parade/Event Application
Date(s) of Event: SEPT IZ 2020
Applicant’s Name: Lﬁ%‘f LKDSE’ TER
Applicant’s Address: ezt RS 50[,{771’ [,y’o/\] MT
* Name of Event: D EPo T DA‘\IJ C4‘O h /H@NUHL)
Busimress/Organization Name: SoutH Lyon H#STOIQJCW'L SoCIETY
Business Address: 220 DeoRoTHY ST, «-%14’774 LYo
Business Phone Number: 248 - YBT7-932D
LARRY LEQBETTENL. o (248 613-75 7S

President/CEQ Responsible for Event:
Event Start Date and Time: [O:00 @/ PM

Event End Date and Time: 4”:0 & AM /@

Approximate number of persons attending: Cg OO

Approximate number and types of vehicles: ((O ) [1RE Eﬂ)df UE /9/%’/5’&/(;}51 A L é

THomAs THE TRAN, M0 uE TRACTOLS &qufﬁ
YWLS o

PET
Approximate number and types of animals: GO) Yol lé.S Duﬁiﬁg GOATS, CALF, RAGEITS

Amount of space maintained between all units in parade: MD ARAPE

Route to be Traveled (Inciude Street Names and turning directions) or area to be utilized:

ThE EVENTTAKES PLACE AT THE Hstoritar VidAGE

C?V/M/W {/%%gg //4202@ {//&% //z/éoZa

dlicanty/Signatufe/and Date’ * spo snblé’ﬁdrty s Sighature and Date

Approved E/Denied L] i 57 4 i Mﬁds‘ﬂ

Chief Christopher Sovik ‘Date



South I_yon Pollce Department
219 Whipple St. -
. South Lyon, Ml 48178
Ph: (248) 437-1773
Fx: (248) 437-0459

Hold Harmless

To the fullest extent permitted by law theéz? i L}j ol / ‘lIS TOLIlYH, 50 8i€ETY
(Name of applicant/organization)

agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City of South Lyon, its
elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers, and other working on behalf of the
City of South Lyon against any and alf claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs
connected therewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed, or recovered
against or from the City of South Lyon by reason of personal injury, including bodiiy injury or
death and/or property damage including foss of use thereof which arises out of, or is in any
way connected or associated with this event. You and/or the organization that holds
responsibility will be held liable for the conduct of the event and each of its participants.

f)%/ é/ /%/ é% Tan /2 /zogo

Slg tu re Date




Table of Contents

Summary of CRA & CFT
Draft Commercial Rehabilitation Application Process
Application

Tax Abatement Policies

Lyon Township

City of Novi

City of Ann Arbor

City of Ypsilanti

City of Auburn Hills

Orion Township

City of Falls Church, Virginia

State Suggested Checklists
Tax Abatement Analysis (2)



W N

0Nk

10.
11.

Creation of Tax Abatement District
DRAFT APPLICATION

Address of subject property

Parcel Identification Number

Location: In DDA (yes or no), Outside of DDA (yes or no), In Core Downtown (yes or
no)

Name of real property owner(s)

Address and contact info for real propetty owner(s}

Legal Name of the Business

Federal Tax ID #

Main Contact/Representative of the Business and/or property

A. Name

B. Address

C. Phone

D. E-mail

Project Description

Please state why this project will benefit the City

List the size of the existing structure in square feet and the dimensions of the
building and property



N WNE

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

21.

Tax Abatement
DRAFT APPLICATION

Address of subject property

Parcel Identification Number

Location: in DDA (yes or no), Outside of DDA {yes or no}, In Core Downtown (yes or no)
Name of real property owner(s)

Address and contact info for real property owner(s)

Legal Name of the Business

Federal Tax ID #

Main Contact/Representative of the Business and/or property

A. Name

B. Address

C. Phone

D. E-mail

Project Description

Please state why this project will benefit the City

List the size of the existing structure in square feet and the dimensions of the building and
property

indicate the estimated cost of the construction, rehabilitation and/or remodeling.
S

Indicate the estimated total cost of the project (hard and soft costs) including all
professional fees. $

Tentative date for a Pre-Construction Meeting with City Staff, Dept. Heads & Consultants
and Project Personnel

Proposed Project Start Date

Proposed Project Completion Date

Project Professional Architect, name and contact information

Project Professional Engineer, name and contact information

Please provide a brief description of the project owner/applicant’s development
experience

Does the Property Owner owe:

A. Taxes (Local, State, Federal)

B. Mortgage

C. Contractors

D. Other fees

Any additional information which the project owner/applicant feels is important to
mention or disclose

Application Fee: $




0zoz/10
143-vHD

uoneddxa nun

aNURUO3 1933 Ul 3sol ySnoL|e 0Z0Z/TE/TT
24034 10 uo pajuedd aq 1T uojduwraxa mau
Auy "8STE JASUNG € YPM AJUILING 13V «

*J0 |eACdde |PUnod Al Jeye 1DUIsIp

*Buimo||oy ARRLEIpIWIW TE/ZT SAIRYA € JO JURLIYSE|GEISD 3] 319324 ARw Ajuno) -
2laJ jo uonajdwos Jaye siead
[OT) us1 PR3N 01 10U HO 51834 (0T) LBl O ‘|eanidde zuopeg painbes BulesH 2ijgnd -|

(1) aue jo w33 4oy 315 AQ penss] a1eayILa) -
“UIYLIA BNjeA B[UEXEL 34140 %05 1582] 18 J0
‘uoinassy Sunosdde puna3 A jo {s}Maumo 241 J0 359nba) uedn Yo 1PUNO) A1)
Jdi@a3s 4o shep (pg) Apas uigim eacsddes:p) 2140 aapeiul uodn pays)gelsa Jo13s1a -
Jo [erosdde (715) UOISSIWWIGY XB ] 81835 -

“JBUMO Mal Byl Aq
uopeddde Jaye 312015139 & 20 J3ysuet) 2aosdde Aew jl2unod AlD -
“|leacidde jo 3w

“uanEIoABd sjsenbal Japjoy Mmesgilas “H1904 J0 SABP {09} AXIS ulylm NOILLNTOSTY ayy1e [Apradoad jzlrawiwod sem s1edd {ST)

BYY YO S PIEDO|E 2YT LM PaLInaoe Jou sey 1aafoxd aul jo Aq [eaodddesp Jo jeacsdde punod A0 - usayL Buipasaid S Uy Yoy Asedosd
Lop3|duien 3 3183113480 € S40AR NOLLNTOSIY Aq Asw [puno) AuD - jueIEA JO/pUE sasodind (ernsnpu 1g
3115 0] PA1R[A §88 AJIAIAG AUy - -terodde eiajag paanbas ‘asp |EDUBWILI0D J0) PBSN Asnotasad sBuTpling

. “(uonn(osay Sumaidde u, uo Bupeay woiy 93eIedas ‘Buuieal qnd - snan3puod jo dnod 4o Sulpling @)

pajleap aq 1snw) [UNe) A0 AQ PAZIIOUYINE LUIS] UGIIINIISUC] - saBejii JUISSISSY (eads Jo $EE||IAl WRI0BA DY JUSINY - JAoe4 paenn,, e s1 Auedod sy
BAISNPUI 'sOFe|(IA WRI0JEA PY JUBLIND - sJuaWBA0IdW] puE] ‘paysl|celSa U2aq SeL J0HISIp B 11 [paJed e Jofuojuied B YO sjdied 0w K

‘uenesdde pue BUIp|INg JO 3N|BA JEBA JOUd - 3320 Ao 3yt yuaw uonesdde Juawaieqe (T) auo 30 s12L351p 30w Jo {T) auo ys|qesse|

©1 J0Ld SUHUSW (§) XI5 UBLY 310LU PSUINII0 AR 10ULED UORINIISUD] - BN[BA JUBLING - Juauodwod uazosd ug 9|l Aew ,A[PES PALIEND),, B JO JBUMG - NOILATOSTY Ag AeL) ouna A1 -

SEGEISPISUD) [CUCHPRY SININIAOUJIAN - SOXEL]SRER ISIg UORETGEYY [2iaunuog

S00Z339:0

2 ) DY NIV LIV HTE YDA GD

149 pue yy3 - speieq Arewung



“ays BLWEes 3L} UO PaYSI|oWRP Ajjerzed do Ajg1ajdwiod usaq Pey 12yl fadad [2RIRLIL0D 518[0Sqo Lig o1 A

JoLEp@ pasoldiy *Suorepunay Sulpnaul poddng [2INaNas pancldul) 1San0d pUE SIMEnas Jood e T

{-339 SaI018 {7} oM 40 [T) BUO 01 SaRIIE} Aojsi N paonpas
“sjualLBAGIAWI peO| 1004 3°1) UDIPUCD UL Aleagwoucoa ue 03 Apedold 3u} 3103584 0 Ul

nnJe

ozoe/10
142-¥4D

IS 30 AN1OR] B ¢ PRjONISUDIRI Ajjeraed Jo ARi@jdlod Usag BARY ||iM AR WSWRIRIORY ¥ - 44

-Alljioey Usade|dal B UB) JILI0 A31IDEY [2I2SBULIUDD MBU B 5) Aoed MON ¥ - s

“Bupy )| ‘Ucne|uea pue 3unesy *sAuppng Jo saueseadde Jouaiul pue
opeacus) Jolew pel ey ||IM

A|ed pAI0ISAU Y - &
uziiaIngy fo Jifeumg,

ousip JuawdoEAapaY [RDBUILICD 313 oynalp sadensipasns
pue sy[emapls SUPNRUI ‘SUORIBULONIRIUI PIZUOIOWUOU 21qEXeM
1oy epiaoad pue ssa00ad uoradsu) pue Sumiwaed |200| panpadxa ue
Wawaidwg pue Ys|qe)se A3 B lnbag saalioed suawe|day/mad -

(sig Suddoys jedjauld B Jo Ayuoyiny Juawdojaas( UMoIuMog
B UIYUAA "B°1) 321ISIP UORBZIENAD] UMTIUMOp paiienb e uynm)
pajedo| pue asn [RIUSPISAI Aasuap-ysiy sopnjou] 12U §5n paxiw
mojie 0 pauo? Auadod Uo pnedo| e saidliaed JuswaIIE(daY/MEN -

*uopesndde {euduo
01 pajefa: sainpanoad (e BUIMOT0) 395587 J0 JAUMO MBN IU} Aq
uopen)|dde Jae 210117 B JO Jajsuest sneadde Aew [ounod A1) -

“aLug) PAIEIA||E UL LM PRUINII0 10U SEY 13foxd 8y o
uoR?|dwos § 18041430 B j0Aa) NOLLNIOSIH Aq Aewi junoz AN -

*{uonnjosay Fuinaicke ul pajeiap &4 3snw w3y Jajeald) puno AlD
A PRZUGLLNE LR Jeeaud ssajun s1e2A (7) 0M] ULIS] UORINIISUOS -

UBWEIURUNLIO JO SAEP (Si) BAU-AHO) UMM PIYIGNS
ag st vopjeanddy 1si] JuawdoEARRaY |BIBWKIZD BU3
10 JUBWIYSHGEISD 3L} 20530 PALNII0 BARL| JOULED UORINNSUOY -

215 01 pajejal s394 AJNIBG Auy -

sage||IN WaLssassy [Bpads Jo
ansnppuy ‘sade||I|y LB10jBA P IUaLIND -

an[BA uaLINy - T Aipn3 paioisay]

“ugzesdxa jun
anunuos 193)38 U asoy) Lanouyie 0z0zZ/1s/TE
24033t] 10 U0 pIueIE B 15T uondiaxs mau

Auy "asnej3 1asung e yum Apueund 1y -

"pAUIEILIELL BB PANSS| SHYEGNILIBT |2
o saidoo 31aym [DLS) UOSSILIWO] Xe ] SIEIS
a1 UM 212313182 JO AdoD 513 4 18(D -

“Buranai| o4

Apieipawil TE/ZT 3Py Aaljibe) 2

Jo uonadwo Ja)e sJeal (7T} SAPMI p3aIXa
£110U YO $Je2A [ZT) @afeany 03 (T} BUD JO
wu=) B 104 39|00 Ad pInss] 91 Iliial -

dieaad jo shep (o) A3MS UILLM NOLLNTOSTY
Ag jeaciddesip Jo jenosdde jpunad A -

‘jeacadda auegaq paunbal ISP
uo Supreat; woyy slesedes ‘Fupeal Agnd -

“paysIiGELs? U9ag ey BISID B 3
3410 AND AU Y1iMm UORE! jdde jualwede
g 3y Aeus AyEE) B 40 895597 J0 JaUmQ -

"|ero:dde 21030 paiinbas SULEH JGNd -

-y Apadold [BJalue) Jo

angep pazienby 23e1S AU3 JO %64 15EI] IR JO
(s)aumo ay3 4o 159nbas uadn HO {UROD A
Ay} 40 BAREIIUI Uadn PAYSHERISD FISIC -

‘ur|d JuswdoPAspay Yo

€ 40 S3LEPUNGY au) UIYiM 143YG 1o 24y
Jofew e jo Jnsal 3u3 se peIesld pue “fasadoad
{EIDISULI0D 313050 51 Ausdoud ayy ‘eaosdde
joswn ayy e ‘fpuede J0/ucniod e 5O
speosed 2J0ul 10 (T) U J0 32ISIP B USLqRIsa
NOILLTIOSTH Ag AR 1una) A3 -

e

SUDNEASpISUOY [EUOTIPPY

SLNWAAOT I - SSXeL/an(eA

ONY1 - SIXEL/aNEN

PIIiEI0 USW00[ahapad [EASUUMG])

T {BL6TI0 457 ¥ d) 10V LNANAOTIAIATH TVIDHIN IO

14D pue v - siieteq Aleusuns



COMMERICAL REHABILITATION APPLICATION PROCESS

. A written request is made from the applicant to the city regarding the creation of a

Commercial Rehabilitation District.

Creation of Commercial Rehabilitation District by the City

e Notice is given by certified mail to property owners within the proposed district

e A public hearing is held regarding the proposed district

e A resolution to create the Commercial Rehabilitation District is adopted by City
Council

After the hearing is held, a copy of the resolution creating the district is sent to Oakland

County for approval. The County may reject the establishment of a district within 28

days of City Council’'s approval. This may be done by a County Executive or a Board of

Commissioners.

Once a District is established, the application for certificate of exemption may be filed

by the property owner. Applications are available from the Michigan Department of

Treasury. The application and all supporting materials are submitted to the South Lyon

City Clerk’s Office. The applicant must demonstrate through application materials that

the project would not be able to occur without receiving the Commercial Rehabilitation

Tax Abatement.

. The Clerk’s office notifies the Assessor and all taxing bodies.

City Council has 60 days to take action on the application. If disapproved, a copy of the

decision is sent to the applicant and the City Assessor via certified mail. If approved, the

application and the materials are sent to the State Tax Commission, where they are

acted upon within 60 days (either approved or disapproved).



Industrial Facilities Exemption Application Checklist

Applicant Name:

GENERAL INFORMATION NEEDED FOR ALL APPLICATIONS:

O Completed Department of Treasury application Form 1012
O SIC/NAICS Code — eligible business
O Certified copy of the resolution approving the District. IDD PRD
O Was the request for the District done prior to construction? (Y/N)
O Certified copy of the resolution approving the application (must include the following statements):
O ...SEV of real and personal property WILL/WILL NOT exceed 5% of ...
O ...shall not have the effect of substantially impeding.....or impairing the financial soundness. ..
O Term of the exemption approved by the local governmental unit
a Letter of Agreement signed by the local unit and the applicant per MCL 207.572.
0 Affidavit of Fees signed by the local unit and the applicant.
O Proof of Real Property Construction Begin Date (Building Permit, Footings Inspection, Signed Affidavit
from Contractor, etc).
O List of Machinery and Equipment with installation dates.

REHAB ONLY:
O If machinery and equipment is being rehabilitated, a list of machinery, equipment and furniture and
fixtures, including cost and installation dates.
0 Signed Obsolescence Statement from assessor.

SPECULATIVE ONLY:
0 Certified copy of the resolution to establish a speculative building.
U Statement of non-occupancy from the owner and the assessor.
[l Was the speculative building constructed before a specific user was identified? MCL 207.553(8)(b). (Y/N)

TRANSFERS ONLY:
N Certified copy of the resolution approving the transfer.
O Notice was given to the holder, LGU, assessor and other local authorities for hearing.
N Name Change Only? If so, did we get proof of same ownership? (Y/N)

REVOCATIONS ONLY: 0 Real Property O Personal Property 0 Both
Statutory Reason for Revocation:
n Certified copy of the resolution approving the revocation.

AMENDMENTS ONLY: 0o Extension:  to 0 Increase: to o0 Both/Other
a Certified copy of the resolution approving the amendment.
O Is the amendment to increase personal or real property? (Y/N) If so, obtain the following:
0O Amended application
0 Updated Machinery and Equipment List.

COMMENTS:




Y
H

Applicant Name:

Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Application Checklist

GENERAL INFORMATION NEEDED FOR ALL APPLICATIONS:

8 Completed Department of Treasury application Form 4507.

c Certified copy of the resolution approving the application (must include the following statements):

O

OoNnooooo0COoOooDnO

The district was legally established after a hearing, inclusive of hearing date.

SEV of real and personal property WILL/WILL NOT exceed 5% of .....

If exceeds 5% ...shall not have the effect of substantially impeding or impairing the ...
Application was approved at a public hearing, inclusive of hearing date.

Statement that the applicant is not delinquent in any taxes.

The application is for commercial property as defined in 2(a).

Time period authorized by LGU for construction.

Answers to questions in instructions were provided.

If the application is approved for less than 10 years, the criteria required for extension or not.
Commencement of the rehabilitation of the facility did not oceur earlier than 6 months. ..
Application relates to a rehabilitation program that when completed. ...

Completion of the qualified facility is calculated to. ..

Includes improvements aggregating 10% or more of TCV at commencement,

| Separate_aﬁachment (must include the answers to the following questions):

OOoomoa

General description of the qualified facility (year built, original use, recent use, 5q. fi. & stories).
Proposed use of the qualified facility.

Detailed description of the rehabilitation to be undertaken, preferably itemized lists.

Descriptive list of fixed building equipment that is part of the qualified facility,

Time schedule for rehabilitation.

Expected economic advantages from exemption.

O  Legal description of the real property.

QUALIFIED RETAIL FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS ONLY:

| Completed Department of Treasury Form 4753.

U Description of the “underserved area.”

TRANSFERS ONLY:

O Certified copy of the resolution approving the transfer.

REVOCATIONS ONLY

Statutory Reason for Revocation:

O Certified copy of the resolution approving the revocation,



Michigan Depariment of Treasury
4607 (Rev. 08-09)

Application Number Date Recelved LUCI Cada

Application for Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate

Issuad under authority of Public Act 210 of 2005, as amended.

Read the instructions page before complsting the form. This application should be filed after the commercial rehabilitation
district is established. The applicant must complete Parts 1, 2 and 3 and file one original application form (with required attachments)
and one additional copy with the clerk of the local governmental unit (LGU). Attach the legal description of property on a separate
sheet. This project will not receive tax benefits until approved by the State Tax Commission (STC). Applications recsived after October
31 may not be acted upon in the current year. This application is subject to audit by the STC.

R N
‘ Applicant (Company} Name (applicant must be the ou:ner of the facHity) NAICS or 81C Code
Facliity's Street Address : City ) State 7 ZIP Code
Name of City, Township or Village {taxing authority) County School District Where Facility is Located
Clcity "] Township [village
Date of Rehabilitation Commencement (mm/ddfyyyy) Planned Date of Rehabilitation Cempletion {mmidd/yyyy)
Estimated Cost of Rehabllitation . Number of Years Exemption Requested (1-10)
Expected Project Outcormnes (check all that apply)
l:l Increase Commercial Activity D Retain Employment D Revitalize Urban Areas
I:I Create Employment D Prevent Loss of Employment I:' Increase Number of Residents in Facllity's Community

No. of jobs to be created due to facility's rehabilitation | No. of jobs to be refalned due to facility's rehabilitation] No. of construction jobs to be created durlng rehabllitation

Prepare and attach the following itemns:

General description of the facility {year bui¥, original use, most recent use, D Statement of the eccnomic advantages expected from the exemption
number of stories, square foofage)
D Description of the qualifed facliity's proposed use I___| Legal description

D Description of the generat nature and extent af the rehabilitation to be undertaken |:| gesﬁftfi\m ofthe 'I'u?dsrserved area” {Qualified Retzil Food
stablishments only’

|:| Descriptive list of the fixed building equipment that will be a part of the qualified facility |:| Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certiffioate for Qualified Retail Food

Establishments (Form 4753} (Qualified Retall Food Establishments only)

|:| Time schadule for undertaking and completing the facility’s rehabilitation

Name of Au hq-anze'd_Compan'],r Telephone Number

Fax Number E-mail Address

Btreet Address City State ZIP Code

| certify that, fo the best of my knowledgs, the information contained herein and in the attachments is truly descriptive of the property for which this
epplication is being submitfed. Further, | am familiar with the provisions of Public Act 210 of 2005, as amended, and io the best of my knowledge the
company has complied or will be able to comply with all of the requirements thereof which are prerequisite to the approval of the application by the local
governmental unii and the lssuance of @ Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certfiicate by the Stafe Tax Comimission.

I further certify that this rehabilfiafion program, when completed, will constitute a rehabilitated facility, as defined by Public Act 210 of 2005, as amended,
and that the rehabilitation of this facillly would nof have been undertaken without my receint of the exemption certificate.

Slgnature of Authotized Company Officer (no authorized agents) Tifle Date




Form 4507, Page 2

fabe el

Provide the Taxable Value and State Equallzed Valug of Commercial Property, as provided in Public Act 210 of 2005, as amended, for the tax year
immediately preceding the effective date of the certificate (December 31 of the vear approved by the STC),

Taxable Value State Equalized Value (SEV)

Land

Building(s)

The property 1o be covered by this exemption may not be included on any other specific tax roll whilo receiving the Commerciat Rehabilitation Exemption. For example,
property on the Eligible Tax Reverted Property (Land Bank) specific tax ro)l cannot be granted a Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption that would elso put the same property
an the Commercial Rehatifitation specific tax rall. ’

D By ¢hecking this box 1 certify that, if approved, the properiy to be covered by this exemption will ba on the Commercial Rehabilitation Exempticn specific tax rofl
and not on any cther specific tax roll.

Name of Local Government Body

Name of Assessor {first and last nams) Telephone Number

Fax Number E-mail Address

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in Part 4 of this application is complete and accurate,
Assessar's Signature Data

[ Action Taken By LGU (attach a cartified copy of the resolution):

D Exemption approved for years, ending December 30, {not to exceed 10 years)

D Exemption Denied

DPate District Established (attach resclution for district) | Local Unit Classification Identification (LUCI) Code | School Code

ol i

' Clark’s Name (first and Iast) Telephone Number

Fax Number E-mail Address
Mailing Address - Cly State ZIP Gode
LGU Contact Persan for Additiona! Infermation LGU Contact Person Telephone Number Fax Number

! certify that, fo the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this application and attachments Is complete and accurate and hereby request
the State Tax Commission issue a Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate, as provided by Public Act 210 of 2005, as amendad.

Clerk's Signature Date

The clerk must retain the criginal application at the local unit and mail one sopy of the completed application with attachments to:

State Tax Commission
P.O. Box 30471
Lansing, MI 48909




Instructions for Completing Form 4507
Application for Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate

The Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate was created by Public Act 210 of 2005, as amended. The application is initially filed,

reviewed, and approved by the LGU and then reviewed and approved by the State Tax Commission. According to Section 3 of Public Act 210
0f 2005, as amended, the LGU must establish a Commercial Rehabilitation District. Rehabilitation may commence after establishment of
the Commercial Rehabilitation District.

Owner / Applicant Instructions

1. Complete Parts 1, 2 and 3 of application

2, Prepare and attach all documents required under Part 2 of the application:

General description of the facility (year built, original use, most recent use, number of stories, square footage)

Description of the qualified facility’s proposed use

Description of the general nature and extent of the rehabilitation to be undertaken

Descriptive list of the fixed building equipment that will be a part of the qualified fac111ty

Time schedule foi undertaking and completing the facility’s rehabilitation

Staiement of the economic advantages expected from the exempiion

Legal description of the facility

Description of the “underserved area™ (Qualified Retail Food Establishments only)

3. Quahﬁed Retail Food Establishments:

a.  Complete Part 1 of the Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certification for Qualified Retail Food Establishments
(Form 4753). Submit to LGU clerk along with application.

b. Describe the “underserved area™ and provide supporting documentation to show how the project area meets one or more of
the following requirements;

AL L L L

i.  Anarea that contains a low to moderate income census tract{s) which, based on per capita income, are tracts below the
66.67 percentile ($23,643 in 1999 dollars) and a below average supermarket density

fi. Anarea that has a supermarket customer base with more than 50% living in a low income census traci(s) which based on
the per capita income, are tracts below the 66.67 percentile ($23,643 in 1999 dollars)

ili. Anarea that has demonstrated significant access limitations due to travel distance and has no Qualified Retait
Food Establishments within two miles of the geo-center for an urban area or has no Qualified Retail Food Establishments
within nine miles of the geo-center for a rural area.

For assistance in determining the project area’s eligibility, visit www.michigan.gov/propertytaxexemptions and click on
Commercial Rehabilitation Act.

4. Submit the application and all attachments to the clerk of the LGU where the property is located.

LGU Assessor Instructions
Complete and sign Part 4 of the application.

LGU Clerk Instructions
1. After LG action, complete Part 5 of the application.

2. Adter reviewing the application for complete and accurate information, complete Part 6 and sign the application to certify the
application meets the requirements as outlined by Public Act 210 of 2003, as amendsd.

3. Assemble the following for a complete application:

Completed Application for Commerecial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate (Form 4507)
Al required attachments listed under Part 2

A copy of the resolution by the LGU establishing the district

A certified copy of the resolution by the LGU approving the application

Complete Form 4753 (Qualified Retail Food Establishments only)

4. Submit the completed application to: State Tax Commission, P.O. Box 30471, Lansing, MI 48909

b
c.
d
e

Application Deadline

i The State Tax Commission must receive complete applications on or before October 31 to ensure processing and certificate issuance for the

following tax year. Applications received after October 31 may not be processed in time for certificate issnance for the following tax year.
For guaranteed receipt by the State Tax Cormmission, send applications and attachments via certified mail.

If you have questions or need additional information or sample documents, visit www.michigan, gov/propertytaxexemptions or call
(517) 373-2408.



-
SN

PUBLIC ACT 210
(2005): COMMERCIAL
REHABILITATION TAX
ABATEMENT

Analysis of Selected Incentive Programs

Public Act 210 (2005), known as the Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Abate-
ment extended the property tax benefit granted under OPRA to properties out~
side of qualified districts and eliminated any blight or obsolescence
requirement. Instead this incentive applies more generally to property through-
out the state in order to encourage rehabilitation projects on property dedicated
to commercial usage.

Criteria for Incentive. Eligible propertics for the Commercial Rehabilitation
tax Abatement must be designated as commercial property, including busi-
nesses, multifamily housing, and businesses previously used for industrial pur-
poses. The properties must, however, be both 15 years or older (or recipients of
New Market Tax Credits) and be undergoing a rehabilitation, after which they

will be used primarily as a commercial property.l Further, the applicant property
must be located in a commercial rehabilitation district in order to eligible for the
abatement. These districts are established by the local unit of government and
may be created in any township, village or city.

Targeted Industries. Like the OPRA, the Commercial Rehabilitation Tax
Abatement docs not target any particular industry, though it does disproportion-
ately benefit those indusiries (such as manufacturing) that tend to have a large
property tax liability.

Size and Duration of the Incentive. The size and duration of Commercial
Rehabilitation Tax Abatements are determined on a project by project basis by
the local unit of government, though no tax abatement can be certified for more

than 10 vears (without a formal extension).2 Additionally, though the nominal
size of the incentive differs from project to project, the abatement generally
freezes property taxes at the pre-rehabilitated value, thereby eliminating any
increased property tax liability that the taxpayer would owe after increasing the
property’s value. There is currently no publicly available data on the fotal
amount of property abated under PA 210 of 2005.

Accountability Mechanisms. If the legislative body that granted the tax abate-
ment under Public Act 210 finds that the rehabilitation has not been completed
or the exemption certificate holder has not continued “in good faith” with the
operation of the qualified facility, the statute authorizes the relevant legislative

body to revoke the certificate.”

Stakeholder Concerns. Like the Brownfield and OPRA tax incentives, the
Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Abatement requires a public hearing prior to the

—_

. MCL: 207.84] et seq.
Thid.
MCL 208.852

W

Anderson Economic Group, LLC 3



(L

Analysls of Seiected Incentive Programs

establishment of a commercial rehabilitation district, In addition, before acting
on any applications received, the local unit of government considering them
must hold a public hearing on a per project basis, about which the applicant,
assessor, a representative from the affected taxing unit, and the general public
must all be notified.

Evidence of Impact on Employment and Econentic Activity. Like the OPRA
tax exemption, the Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Abatement requires appli-
cants to list the economic advantages expected from the extension of a tax credit
to their project; these economic advantages include the number of jobs that are
expected to be created or retained as a result of the project’s completion.

Anderson Economic Group, LL.C 32



110/2017 The Effectiveness of Tax Abatements

The Effectiveness of Tax Abatements
By Katie Maurer
(““\_st Modified: April 20, 2005

Introduction

Tax abatements can be defined as either the forgiving of taxes by government or their deferral to a later
predetermined date. The amount of abatement is typically determined as a percentage of tax payable or as
a dollar amount of the tax attributable to the particular parcel receiving the abatement. The length of
abatements can vary, though most state laws set a limit of 10 or 12 years as the maximum time taxes can
be forgiven or deferred. Abatements can be given to businesses for a variety of purposes, including
economic development (the increasing of jobs or the area tax base), and the resulting benefits from
businesses that come to an area as a result of such tax incentives can includes construction of public
facilities and infrastructure (such as streets and roads), and the redevelopment of blighted areas.1

Tax abatements have become a common, almost standard tool for cities to attract businesses to their area,
When one city chooses to use tax abatements as a method to lure business, however, it puts increasing
pressure on neighboring cities to do the same or else risk losing valued business and jobs as firms flock to
where they can procure the most benefits. Thus the decision of where businesses will locate can become a
game not of where a business would best operate and function but of where a business can receive the
most free handouts.

( ’ “\‘5 Abatements in Michigan
“There are two main tax abatement laws in Michigan . P.A. 198 (1974) allows for local municipalities to issue
abatements for industrial property taxes. Up to 50% of property taxes (taxes on buildings, machinery, and
equipment) can be reduced for the new construction of facilities, while the renovation of obsolete facilities
are eligible for reduction of up to 100% of property taxes on the value of improvements made to a facility.

Industrial Property tax abatements have a maximum life span of 12 years.

P.A. 328 (1998) allows for the provision of tax abatements for personal property, though these abatements
are only available in certain designated areas of eligible distressed communities. All new personal property
taxes may be abated in these areas, and examples of such projects include manufacturing, mining, research
and development, and wholesale trade.2

Tax abatements are for the most part given out by local municipalities, though the Michigan Economic
Growth Authority (MEGA), an agency established in 1995 with the purpose of both retaining companies
within Michigan as well as attracting new business to the state, also has the power to issue tax credits and
abatements to companies that relocate to or expand within Michigan.

Factors that influence whether or not a company receives tax abatements from MEGA include: 3

e The number of new jobs created
« The average wage of new jobs being created
» Total capital investment of the business

b} » The cost disparity to the business between expanding or locating in Michigan and a site
' outside of Michigan

The impact of the project on Michigan 's economy
Assistance provided by local communities

*



111072017 The Effectiveness of Tax Abatements

MEGA is made up of an eight-member board that includes the CEO of the Jobs Commission, State Treasuret,
Director of Management and Budget, Director of Transportation, and four additional private sector members
that are appointed by the Governor.

(o

Criticisms

A common criticism of the use of tax abatements is that they are handed out indiscriminately. The @but
for¢ principle, in which tax incentives would only be given to those business that would not have settled in
a particular area @but foré the given tax incentives, has been criticized for how easily it can be
manipulated. Now that tax incentives have become such a widespread tool used to lure businesses to an
area, business can play cities off against one another in order to receive the most benefits. It is often very
hard (if not impossible) for a city to know the extent to which a firm is seriously looking at another city to
move its business to, or if the firm is just trying to realize the most gain that it can. For cities it is often a
zero sum game, where on the micro scale cities, in their competition with one another, drive deals so far
down that the only real beneficiaries are the companies. Meanwhile, on the macro level few effects
(positive or negative) can be seen.

MEGA is often criticized for giving abatements to large Michigan-based corporations (such as Dow Chemical
and Delphi Automotive) when it remained questionable to many whether or not these large multinational
companies would really leave. It is also often the large corporations that receive the most lucrative tax
incentives, a situation that has led to what some critics term €corporate welfare.

Another criticism of tax abatements is their ineffectiveness. It is hard to gauge the success of such tax
incentives given the inability to know the counterfactual@what the alternative situation would have been
_,ﬁb‘ad the incentives not been given. Meanwhile, billions of dollars of tax awards have been given out that
‘auld've potentially been used for state infrastructure, health, and education improvements. By handing
~dut tax breaks to atready wealthy corporations, the tax burden in a locality is then made heavier and
shifted to local residents and area businesses. It is also often said that the provision of tax abatements
creates an unfair playing field for other businesses, as these government subsidies favor some businesses
(often corporate) over others {often smaller and local). Instead of providing tax incentives to a very small
portion of businesses, many critics instead advocate for broad-based tax reductions for all businesses.

The provision of government subsidies also goes against normal market forces; instead of firms deciding on
locations based on where they could reatize maximum productivity, they instead might be enticed to a
location where the financial benefits (in the form of various government subsidies such as tax abatements)
are high enough to offset the functional deficiencies of the site. These cases become especially risky for
cities when they expect such businesses to set up and stay within their locale past the expiration of the
given abatements, while the companies plan only to remain for the length of their subsidy. Thus truly little
is given back to the community in the form of important public services such as infrastructure and
education. '

Accountability is also a problem. In Michigan , one of MEGA's provisions is that companies that receive
abatements must be financially sound. Yet a significant number of abatements have been given to
companies that have gone out of business or that weren't able to produce the minimum number of jobs
stipulated in their agreement. Thus for some, millions of dollars in abatements have been wasted on these
unproductive firms. One solution to this problem is the use of clawbacks and recisions, whereby if a
company doesn't meet the stipulated requirements, the State is allowed to rescind and reclaim its benefits.
In this way companies can be held accountable.

O

Justifications



1102017 The Effectiveness of Tax Abatements

There have been many theories put forth as to why the use of tax abatements seems to be growing, not
shrinking, despite the perceived ineffectiveness of these programs by many researchers. One reason is path
dependency@state and city officials have grown so used to using tax incentives as a method for economic

(flevelopment that they have become an established tool. Also, since the use of tax incentives has become

2 widespread, if a city chooses to refrain from using such incentives they risk losing valuable jobs and tax

dollars. A lack of viable alternatives also plagues many state and city officials, as they feel they must do
something but are limited in the range of options available. Thus they choose action over inaction, even
though that action may ultimately be unproductive.

Though city officials may acknowledge the ineffectiveness of tax abatements, they often cite the use of
such incentives as a means to promote the city@it shows a favorable business climate, as potential
businesses can see that the city is willing to work with new businesses and keeps their interests in mind.
Providing tax abatements in an effort to attract or retain area businesses is also a tangible action that city
officials can point to and use as evidence to their electorate that they tried to help the community.

Conclusion

Tax abatements are a well-established tool for area economic development. Though they may ultimately be
ineffective, they show that a city is pro-business and at least actively trying to spur economic development.
The chances of their fading are slim and not likely to occur until a viable alternative emerges in their
place. As long as one city offers them, others will follow suit in an attempt to remain competitive.

( \dditional Links

Flint and Genesee County Commerce Center
http://www.growthalliance.com/

Michigan Economic Development Council
http://www.medc.michigan.org/

Michigan Economic Development Corporation
http://blaw?.tripod.com/

Additional Sources:;

Birch, Del. @Let's Make a Deal € @ Business Facilities . Available online:
http: //www.facilitycity.com/busfac/bf_02_02_cover.asp .

Hornbeck, Mark. € Tax Breaks Shortchange State.4 Detroit News . Available online:
Uttp: / Iwww.detnews.com/2003/business/0309/02/a01-260595.htm .

LaFaive, Michael D. € Michigan 's Business Succeeds Without State Aid.€ Mackinac Center for Public
Policy@Economic Development. April 5, 2002. Available online:
http://www.mackinac.org/depts/ecodevo/article.asp?iD=4133 .



1/10/2017 The Effectiveness of Tax Abatements

Middleton, Luke. @Literature Review: Tax Abatements and Economic Development Initiatives. @ The
University of Kansas Center for Economic and Business Analysis Policy Research Institute Technical Report
(—Qgries. January 2001, Report No. 49. Available online: http://www.ku.edu/pri/resrep/pdf/r49.pdf .

i

White, Sammis B., Richard D. Bingham, and Edward W. Hill. Financing Economic Development in the 21 st
Century . Armonk , NY : M.E. Sharpe, 2003.

1. Michael, Joel and Karen Baker. @Property Tax Abatements for Economic Development. € House
Research. October 2002.

2. Michigan.org. @Tax Abatements. ¢ Michigan Economic Development Council.

Available online: http://medc.michigan.org/ services/sitedevelopment/ combo.asp?Contentid=94E06760-
B793-4687-BCDE-2639CBAE6BDCE&Queueld=1 &ContentTypeld=10002 .

3. € Michigan Economic Growth Authority (MEGA).€ Flint and Genesee County Growth Alliance . Available
online: http://www.growthalliance.com/incmega.html .

()

Ala



Charter Township of Lyon P.A. 198 Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption
Tax Abatement Guidelines

A company that is in the planning phase of a major business attraction or expansion project
that will include a capital investment in real and/or personal property may be eligible for
P.A, 198 Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption (IFT abatement), The IFT provides a tax
incentive to manufacturers in order to enable renovation and expansion of aging facilities,
building of new facilities, and to promote establishment of high tech facilities. An IFT
certificate entitles the facility to exemption from ad valorem real and/or personal property
taxes for a period of 1 to 12 years.

Established by the State of Michigan, P.A. 198 tax exemptions allow companies to receive
approximately a 50% reduction in their anticipated new real or personal property tax
liability. A certificate holder will pay a specific tax known as the Industrial Facility Tax.
Applications are filed, reviewed and approved locally with the local unit of government
determining the number of years granied, but are also subject to review at the state level
by the Property Services Division and the Michigan Economic Development Corporation.
The State Tax Commission is ultimately responsible for final approval and issuance of
certificates. Exemptions are not effective until approved by the Commission.

Property tax incentives are an important tool that can be utilized to promote economic
activity, increase and retain employment and provide incentives for investment in real and
personal property that increase the tax base of the Charter Township of Lyon. The purpose
of this policy is to inform the business community, and provide procedures and criteria for
the Board of Trustees, the Tax Incentive Review Committee and administrative staff in
reviewing and determining the merits of applications for property tax abatements,
exemptions, or incentives submitted to the township. The procedures and criteria provided
in the policy are established as guidelines, and the township Board of Trustees reserves the
right to consider exceptions fo these guidelinas based on the merits and circumstances of
each application and request, subfect to the legal requirements established under the
statutes of the State of Michigan.

The Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees has adopted the following criteria to
establish eligible applications for consideration of a real and/or personal property tax
abatement,

Policy Eligibility Criteria

1. An Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate {(IFEC) tax abatement shall not be
granted until there is compliance with MCL 207.559 of P.A. 198 of 1974; and

2. Any real and/or perscnal property tax abatement at a minimum must be revenue
neutral to the Charter Township of Lyon.

3. Leasehold property shall not qualify for an IFEC tax abatement unless the application
is responsible or payment of the property taxes, and can demonstratetimely
payment of property taxes upon the Township’s request; and

4. An IFEC tax abatement shall not be issued for a period or term exceeding 12 years;
and

Charter Township of Lyon — Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015



5. An IFEC tax abatement shall not be issued unless an Applicant meets the criteria
listed below:

e Will create more than 10 jobs

+ Has a real and/or personal property investment of at least $750,000.00

* Owns the underlying real property or has a lease for the underlying property
for a minimum term of 5 years

Eligible Facilities

Industrial plants eligible for tax abatement are those that primarily manufactures or process
goods or materials by physical or chemical change. Related facilities of Michigan
manufacturers such as offices, engineering, research and development, warehousing or
parts distribution are also eligible for exemption. Research and development laboratories,
high-tech facilities and large communications centers can also qualify.

Type of Use Eligible Business | Type of Tax Incentive Facility Type District
Investment Min | Available Required
$ Investment
Industriai—High | New or Existing New Building, PA198 Upio50% | New Industrial
Technology Land Development
Improvements District
$500,000
Industrial =High | New or Existing New Personal PA198 Upto50% | New Industrial
Technology Property $250,000 Development
or $100,000 with District
new
Industrial =High | New or Existing Building PA198 Upto50% | New [ndustrial
Technology Expansion, Land Development
Improvements District
$250,000 or 15%
of floor area .
Industrial ~ High | New or Existing Rehabilitated PA198 Upto50% | Replace or Industrial
Technology Obsolete Real Rehabilitate Development
Property 25% of District
existing building
value

Charter Township of Lyon — Tax Abatement Palicy — Adopted March 2, 2015



Tax Abatement Goals

- To attract economic development projects to the Charter Township of Lyon in order
to provide a greater tax base, without creating a high demand for township services
and township-funded infrastructure improvements

- To promote the rehabilitation of obsolete facilities and/or expanding of existing

facilities that provides significant benefits to the community, without creating a high
demand for township services.

- To encourage and promote significant capital investments that will service as a
catalyst of other significant investments within the community

- to create or retain a significant number of employment opportunities within the
community that offer competitive wages with the specific industry

- to focus on Oakland County’s Economic Development growth sectors in an effort to
attract and retain high-tech business in the following sectors:

¢« Advanced Electronics & Controls

¢ Alternative Energy & Power Generation

* Biotechnology

* Micro/Nanotechnology

s Advanced Materials & Chemicals

* Automotive Research & Development

¢ Communications and Information Technology
» Medical Devices & Instrumentation

* Robotics & Automation

s Homeland Security

Application Criteria

The following criteria will be used to evaluate requests for tax abatement and determination
of the number of years of the abatement. The Charter Township of Lyon reserves the right
to modify the tax abatement criteria to reflect changing objectives, priorities or conditions of
the community. All of the following items would need to be initially addressed by the
applicant before consideration can move forward:

- A project must not have started more than 6 month before an application for
abatement was received by the Township, and be located in a plant rehabilitation
district or industrial development district established prior to the commencement
of the project.

-~ There must be no outstanding taxes owed by the applicant or entity on the
project

Charter Township of tyon — Tax Abatement Policy - Adopted March 2, 2015



If the facility is leased, the number of years awarded will not exceed the length of
the lease

There is no pending or current litigation, including but not limited to property tax
appeals, against the Township by the applicant or its agents.

Tax incentives will only be offered for the current phase of a project

The project must be fiscally benefit to the Lyon Township from a tax revenue
standpoint and must have the potential to increase employment opportunities for
citizens of the community

The company must demonstrate it would not locate or expand in Lyon Township
if tax abatement was not available

The cost disparity between expanding or locating in Lyon Township and
alternative locations outside community must be demonstrated by the applicant.
The Jong term impact of the project on Lyon Townships economy in real and
personal property

The contributions the business has made to communities where it is currently
located )i.e. are they good business neighbor and do they get involved in civic
and community activities

Diversification of the tax base that will have the effect of developing both real
and personal property to Lyon Townships tax base

The development will provide enhanced opportunities for the existing business
community

Evidence of corporate ongoing profitability, viability and vitality must be
demonstrated, such as net profit, by percentage, and in real dollars for the last
three corporate fiscal years

Applicants are to provide a fiscal impact analysis that demonstrated the positive
impact to the community and where the benefits outweigh the abated amount in
taxes for the duration of the abatement

Any approved tax abatements will undergo a yearly compliant review

The applicant must be committed to the community for the entire ferm of the tax
abatement and into the future. Evidence of this involvement would need to occur
once abatement is awarded to applicant.

The granting of the industrial facilities exemption certificate, considered together
with the aggregate amount of industrial facilities exemption certificated
previously granted and currently in force, shall not have the effect of
substantially impeding the operations of the Charter Township of Lyon.

The Township will not approve an Application filed pursuant to P.A. 198 of 1974 for the
extension, renewal or reissuance of an IFT Certificate previously approved by the Township

Application Process

When a company has determined that it meets the minimum criteria for consideration of a
tax abatement, then the company may bedin the process of formally applying for the IFEC.
The process is as follows:

Charter Township of Lyon — Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015



A Letter of Intent submitted on Applicant’s letterhead to the Township Clerk
(purchased made after the Letter of Intent is submitted may then be eligible for Tax
Abatement. No purchased made before the submittal are eligible).

Complete the Michigan Department of Treasury Form 1012 - Appendix A

Include with the form:

a. A detailed list of personal property to be purchased including anticipated
dates of purchase and cost

b. Cost Sheet for anticipated improvement in real property

c. Lease Agreement showing building terms and applicant’s tax liability (if
applicable)

d. The application shall be accompanied by a general description of the facility
and a general description of the proposed use of the facility, the general
nature and extent of the restoration, replacement, or construction to be
undertaken, a descriptive list of the equipment that will be a part of the
facility, a time schedule for undertaking and completing the restoration,
replacement, or construction of the facility

Submit application, attachments and check for fee application to the Township Clerk
Upon receipt of an application for an industrial facilities exemption certificate, the
Township Clerk shall notify in writing by certified mail the assessor of the assessing
unit in which the facility is located or to be located, and the legislative body of each
taxing unit that levies ad valorem property taxes in the local governmental unit in
which the facility is located or to be located and to the owners of all real property
within the proposed plant rehahilitation district or industrial development district and
shall hold a public hearing on the establishment of the plant rehabilitation district or
industrial development district at which those owners and other residents or
taxpayers of the local governmental unit shall have a right to appear and be heard.
Before acting upon the application, The Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees
shall afford the applicant, the assessor, and a representative of the affected taxing
units, an opportunity for a hearing.

Board of Trustee Public Hearing is scheduled with notification provided to public.
Copies of the application and attachments shall be provided to the Economic
Development Application Review Committee. The committee will set a date within
30 days of receiving the application and will meet to score the application utilizing
the established Score Card — (sample of Score Card found under section title The
committee will consist of members of the DDA Economic Restructuring Sub-
Committee as well as an appointed Board of Trustee. After completing the review
and determining a score for the applicant, the committee will make a
recommendation to the Township Board of Trustee,

. The Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees, not more than 60 days after receipt
by its clerk of the application, shall by resolution either approve or disapprove the
application for an industrial facilities exemption certificate in accordance with section
9 and the other provisions of P.A. 198 of 1974. The Board of Trustees, considering
the recommendation of the Review Committee, will discuss and decide on the
Resolution to establish an IDD and/or PRD and approval of the IFEC.

a. If disapproved by the Board of Trustees, the reasons shall be set forth in
writing in the resolution.

b. If approved by the Board of Trustees, the clerk shall forward the application
and Adopted Resolution to the State Tax Commission for final approval within
60 days of approval or hefore QOctober 31 of that year, whichever is first or as
otherwise provided in section 7 of P.A. 198 of 1974 in order to receive the
industrial facilities exemption certificate effective for the following year. If

Charter Township of Lyon — Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015



disapproved by the State Tax Commission, the clerk shall return the
application to the applicant. The applicant may appeal the disapproval to the
commission within 10 days after the date of the disapproval.

¢. IF the Tax Commission approves the application by December 31%¢ of the year
the certificate is awarded - the project investment must be completed within
two (2) years. {See Appendix C for full description on the State Tax
Commission process of determination).

8. A written agreement must be entered into between the Charter Township of Lyon
and the company the certificate is to be issued to, and filed with the department of
treasury.

a. A requirement that the industrial facilities exemption certificate is revoked if
the eligible business is determined to be in violation of the provisions of the
written agreement.

b. A requirement that the eligible business may be required to repay all or part
of the benefits received under this act if the eligible business is determined to
be in viclation of the provisions of the written agreement

9. Applications must be filed by September 1 to receive approval for the following tax
year. (See Appendix B for the Industrial Facilities Exemption Application Checklist)

Tax Abatement Application Fee:

The Charter Township of Lyon will charge the applicant an application fee to process an
application for an industrial facilities exemption certificate. The application fee shall not
exceed the actual cost incurred by the local governmental unit in processing the application
or 2% of the total property taxes abated under P.A. 198 of 1974 for the term that the
industrial facilities exemption certificate is in effect, whichever is less.

Applicant must submit an application fee in the amount of $4000.00. This amount will be
held in escrow. Costs associated with processing the application will be paid from this
escrow account and any unused portion shall be returned to the applicant.

Establishing an Industrial Development District {IDD) or Plant Rehabilitation
District (PRD)

1. The Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees, by resolution of its legisiative body,
may establish plant rehabilitation districts and industrial development districts that
consist of (1) or more parcels or tracts of land or a portion of a parcel or tract of
land.

2. The Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees may establish a plant rehabilitation
district or an industrial development district on its own initiative or upon a written
request filed by the owner or owners of 75% of the state equalized value of the
industrial property located within a proposed plant rehabilitation district or industrial
development district. This request shall be filed with the clerk of the local
governmental unit.

3. A request for the establishment of a proposed plant rehabilitation district or industrial
development district shall be filed only in connection with a proposed replacement
facility or new facility, the construction, acquisition, alteration, or installation of or for
which has not commenced at the time of the filing of the request. The legislative

Charter Township of Lyon — Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015



~ body of The Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees shall not establish a plant
rehabilitation district or an industrial development district pursuant to subsection (2)
if it finds that the request for the district was filed after the commencement of
construction, alteration, or installation of, or of an acquisition related to, the
proposed replacement facility or new facility. This subsection shall not apply to a
speculative building.

4. The Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees, in its resolution establishing a plant
rehabilitation district, shall set forth a finding and determination that property
comprising not less than 50% of the state equalized valuation of the industrial
property within the district is obsolete.

5. A plant rehabilitation district or industrial development district established by a
township shall be only within the unincorporated territory of the township and shall
not be within a village.

6. Industrial property that is part of an industrial development district or a plant
rehabilitation district may also be part of a tax increment district established under
the tax increment finance authority act, 1980 PA 450, MCL 125.1801 to 125.1830.

7. The Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees, by resolution of its legislative body,
may terminate a plant rehabilitation district or an industrial development district, if
there are no industrial facilities exemption certificates in effect in the plant
rehabilitation district or the industrial development district on the date of the
resolution to terminate.

8. Before acting on a proposed resolution terminating a plant rehabilitation district or
an industrial development district, the local governmental unit shall give at least 14
days' written notice by certified mail to the owners of all real property within the
plant rehabilitation district or industrial development district as determined by the
tax records in the office of the assessor or the treasurer of the focal tax collecting
unit in which the property is located and shall hold a public hearing on the
termination of the plant rehabilitation district or industrial development district at
which those owners and other residents or taxpayers of the local governmental unit,
or others, shall have a right to appear and be heard.

Review By Committee

The Township Clerk shall provide copies of the application to the Tax Incentive Review
Committee. This committee shall consist of members from the Lyon Township Downtown
Development Authority Economic Restructuring Sub-Committee, the Township Treasurer,
and a designated representative of the Board of Trustees. The committee will schedule a
meeting within 30 days of receipt after receiving copies of the application from the Township
Clerk, The committee shall reference guidelines and criteria from this policy and will utilize
the following Score Card to identify the length of an IFEC tax abatement, whereas the total
score assigned, based on the points given for each economic development criteria, will be
used to determine the term of the IFEC abatement.

Charter Township of Lyon — Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015



7

Investment awnership status:
a. Own land and building

b. -Lease building {Min 5 vea!'s)

‘a. <51M

. 51M-S3M
SSAM - 5100
. S11M - $20M
$20M +

gn'n. 9..‘:

a. 1-10 jobs
b 10-25 jobs
c 26-50 jobs:
d. 51-99 jobs
‘e, 100+ jobs

.Project Value {eligible cost based on policy}:

50 Points
20 Points
1 Paoints
5 Points
10 Points
30 Paints
50 Pm‘nt_s_

‘Number of full-time/permanent jobs located/retained in the Tuwé;ship:

5 Points
10 Paints
20 ) Points
30 Paints
40 Points

Number of new full-time/) erman_e_n't obs to be created in the next 1.3 years:

a 1-10 jobs
‘b 10-25 jobs
c. 26-50 jobs
. 51-99 jobs
e 100+ j;ObS

‘A <350,000
b, $50k-$100k
e, $100k +

. guali.t! of new fobs- Annual Salaries:

{Emplayees

.Employees
fEmponees

Lgcal negative impact on the comrmunitv t

2. Major
.b. jMinor
£ |None / Nuetral

525k - $49k

‘a.

b S50k $99k!
ic. : 3100k - $199k;
‘d, | $200k +:

i

Utility Impact {investment of Sanitary Sewer Capital Charges): '

5 Points
10 Paints
20 Paints
30 Points
40 Paints

1 Pcints/Empon'ee . '

3 Points/Employee :

5 Points/Employee .

raffic, roads, odor, esthetics, etc):

-50  Points
-25 Peints
[ Peints

10 Points
20 Points
30 - Points
50 Points

10.%Con’|gany Classified in one of the following Emerging Sectors |n Oal_dar_\qi County::
i ‘a. [Advanced Electronics & Controls Co :

SCORING SYSTEM

‘b. -Advanced Materials & Chericals

€. !Asropace

. -Autornotive

Film & Digital Media
Robotics & Automation

. Qakland County's Medical

Alternative Energy & Power Generation
. -Communications & Information Technalogy

Defense & Homeland Security

Main Street

10  Points
10 Paints
10  Points
10 Points
10 Paints
10 iPoints
10 ipoints
10 Paint;
10 - Paoints
10 . Points

TOTAL POINTS =

Real Property Real Property
Total Points Abatement % Abatement Term
0-99 Not Eflgible for Abatement - No district will be created
100 - 199 50% 2-4 Years
200 - 298 50% 4-6 Years
300-39% 50% 6-8 Years
400 -499 50% 8-10 Years
500 + 50% 103-12 Years

LYON TOWNSHIP - TAX ABATEMIENT SCORE CARD

[

. EPoints
-Points

iPoints
:Points
‘Points
:Points
-Points

iPeints
;Points
:Points
fPoints
{Points

EPoints

Points
Points
Points

%Points

!Points

Points
Points

Paints
Paints
Points

‘Points
‘Points
' Points

Points

"Points
:Paints
‘Points
:Points
anints
i Points
fPoints

Paints

‘Paints

Charter Township of Lyon — Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015




Appendix A - Michigan Department of Treasury Form 1012

Online link to Michigan Department of Treasury Form found here

Charter Township of Lyon — Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015



10

Appendix B - Industrial Facilities Exemption Application Checklist

Industrial Facilities Exemption Application Checklist

Application Name:

GENERAL INORMATION NEEDED FOR ALL APPLICATIONS:

] Completed Department of Treasury application Form 1012

| SIC/MAICS Codes - Eligible business

™ Certifled copy of the resolution approving the District, IDD PRD

O Certified copy of the resolution approving the application {must include the following statements:

O ..SEV of real and personal property WILL/WILL NOT exceed 5% of...
[J ..shalf not have the effect of substantially impeding...or impairing the financial soundness...
[ Term of the exemption approved by the local governmental unit
Letter of Agreement signed by the local unit and the applicant per MCL 207.572
Affidavit of Fees signed by the local unity and the applicant
Proof of Real Property Construction Begin Date (Building Permit, Footings Inspecticn, Signed Affidavit from
Contractor, etc.)
List of Machinery and Equipment with installation dates

O OoO

REHAB ONLY:

O If machinery and equipment is being rehabilitated, a list of machinery, equipment and furniture and
fixtures, including cost and installation dates.
O Signed Obsolescence Statement from assessor

SPECULATIVE ONLY:

O Certified copy of the resolution to establish a speculative building.

| Statement of non-occupancy from the owner and the assessor

[l Was the speculative building constructed before a specific user was identified? MCL. 207.553(8}b) (Y/N)
TRANFERS ONLY:

[l Certified copy of the resolution approving the transfer

|:| Notice was given to the holder, LGU, assessor and other local authorities for hearing.

] Name Change Only? If so, did we get proof of same ownership? (Y/N)

REVOCATIONS ONLY: O Real Property O Personal Property [ Both

Statutory Reason for Revocation:

] Certified copy of the resolution approving the revocation

AMENDMENTS ONLY: CJExtension: to ] Increase: to [ Both/Other
]:l Certified Copy of the resclution approving the amendment

] Is the amendment to increase personal or real property? (Y/N) If so, obtain the following:

[0 Amended application
[0 Updated Machinery and Equipment List.

COMMENTS:

Charter Township of Lyon — Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015



11

Appendix C - Determination by Commission Process

207.557 Determination by commission; issuance of industrial facilities exemption
certificate; notice of application; concurrence; effective date of certificate; mailing
and filing of certificate; notice of refusal to issue certificate; resolutions approving
or amending industrial facilities exemption certificate; completed application;
error or mistake; failure to forward application, amended or transfer application,
or request to revoke certificate; duties of commission.

Sec. 7.

(1) within 60 days after receipt of an approved application or an appeal of a disapproved
application that was submitted to the commission before October 31 of that year, the
commission shall determine whether the facility is a speculative bullding or designed and
acquired primarily for the purpose of restoration or replacement of obsolete industrial
property or the construction of new industrial property, and whether the facility otherwise
complies with section 9 and with the other provisions of this act. If the commission so finds,
it shall issue an industrial facilities exemption certificate. Before issuing a certificate the
commission shall notify the state treasurer of the application and shall obtain the written
concurrence of the department of licensing and regulatory affairs that the application
complies with the requirements in secticn 9. Except as otherwise provided in this section
and section 7a, the effective date of the certificate for a replacement facility or new facility
is the immediately succeeding December 31 following the date the certificate is issued. For
a speculative buitding or a portion of a speculative building, except as otherwise provided in
section 7a, the effective date of the certificate is the immediately succeeding December 31
following the date the speculative building, or the portion of a speculative building, is used
as a manufacturing facility.

(2) The commission shall send an industrial facilities exemption certificate, when issued, by
mail to the applicant, and a certified copy by mail to the assessor of the assessing unit in
which the facility is located or to be located, and that copy shall be filed in his or her office,
Notice of the commission's refusal to issue a certificate shall be sent by mail to the same
persons.

{3) Notwithstanding any other provision of this act, if on December 29, 1986 a local
governmental unit passed a resolution approving an exemption certificate for 10 years for
real and personal property but the commission did not receive the application until 1992
and the application was not made complete until 1995, then the commission shall issue, for
that property, an Industria! facilities exemption certificate that begins December 30, 1987
and ends December 30, 1997.

{4) Notwithstanding any other provision of this act, if pursuant to section 16a a local
governmental unit passed a resolution approving an industrial facilities exemption certificate
for a new facility on October 14, 2003 for a certificate that expired in December 2002, the
commission shall issue for that property an industrial facilities exemption certificate that
begins on December 30, 2002 and ends December 30, 2009,

(5) Notwithstanding any other provision of this act, if on or before February 10, 2007 a local
governmental unit passed a resolution approving an amendment of an industrial facilities
exemption certificate for a replacement, facility and that certificate was revoked by the

Charter Township of Lyen — Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015



12

commission effective December 30, 2005 with the order of revocation issued by the
commission on April 10, 2006, notwithstanding the revocation, the commission shall
retroactively amend the certificate and give full effect to the amended certificate, which
shall include the additional personal property expenditures described in the resolution
amending the certificate, for the period of time beginning when the certificate was originally
approved until the certificate was revoked.

{6) Notwithstanding any other provision of this act, if on July 23, 2012, a local
governmental unit passed a resolution approving an industrial facilities exemption certificate
for a new facility, but the application was not made complete until 2013, the commission
shall issue for that property an industrial facilities exemption certificate that begins on
December 31, 2012 and ends December 31, 2024,

{7} Notwithstanding any other provision of this act, if on February 21, 2012, a local
governmental unit passed a resolution approving an industrial facilities exemption certificate
for a new facility, but the application was not made complete until 2013, the commission
shall issue for that property an industrial facilities exemption certificate that begins on
December 31, 2012.

{8) If the commission receives an application under this act for an industrial facilities
exemption certificate for a new facility or a replacement facility and the application is made
complete before Gctober 31 following the year in which the application is received by the
commission, the commission may issue for that property an industrial facilities exemption
certificate that has an effective date of December 31 of the year in which the application
was received by the commission.

(9) If an error or mistake in an application for an industrial facilities exemption certificate is
discovered after the local governmental unit has passed a resolution approving the
application or after the commission has issued a certificate for the application, an applicant
may submit an amended application in the same manner as an ocriginal application under
this act that corrects the error or mistake. The Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees
and the commission may approve or deny the amended application. If the commission
previously issued a certificate for the original application and approves an amended
application under this subsection, the commission shall issue an amended certificate for the
amended application with the same effective date as the original certificate.

{10) If the clerk of the qualified local governmental unit failed to forward an application, an
amended or transfer application, or a reguest to revoke a certificate that was approved by
the legislative bedy of the qualified local governmental unit before October 31 of that year
to the commission before October 31 but filed the application, the amended or transfer
application, or the request to revoke a certificate before October 31 of the immediately
succeeding year and the commission approves the application, the amended or transfer
application, or the request to revoke a certificate, notwithstanding any other provision of
this act, the certificate shall be considered to be issued, transferred, amended, or revoked
on December 31 of the year in which the local governmental unit approved the application,
the amended or transfer application, or the request to revoke the certificate.

{11) Beginning October 1, 2013, the commission shall do all of the following for each
industrial facilities exemption certificate approved or disapproved by the commission under
subsection (8}, (9), or {(10):

Charter Township of Lyon - Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015



13

(a) Notify the office of the member of the house of representatives of this state and the
office of the senator of this state, who represent the geographic area in which the property
covered by the application for a certificate is located, that an application for a certificate has
been approved or disapproved under subsection (8), (9), or (10).

(b) Publish on its website a copy of the certificate if approved, or a copy of the denial notice
if disapproved, under subsection (8), (9), or (10) and whatever additional information the
commission considers appropriate regarding the application.

Charter Township of Lyon — Tax Abatement Policy — Adopted March 2, 2015



LETTER OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYCN
AND

COMPANY NAME

RE: Industrial Facilities Exemption Cerfificate Agreement
COMPANY NAME

THIS AGREEMENT is executed between the CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON (the
“Township™) and ICOMPANY NAME] (hereinafter the “Company”) including its successors,
assigns, or any entity subsequently organized by the owners/incorporators of Company for the
purpose of carrying out the business described herein, pursuant to the authority granted by and
in satisfaction of the requirements of Section 22 of Michigan Public Act 198 of 1974, as
amended (“Act 198"). ,EZOMPANY NAMEj has submitted an Application dated [date] (the
“Application”}, to the Township requesting approval of an Industrial Facilities Exemption
Certificate (the “IFEC”), pursuant to Act 198 for industrial property (the “Exempt Property”} to be
located at Company’s proposed facility at;

TAXPARCELID# - Property Description.

Example: TIN, R7E, SEC 12 PART OF N 1/2 OF SEC BEG AT PT DIST N 2144.87 FT & N 71-02-20 W
2919.78 FT FROM SE SEC COR, TH N 71-02-20 W 741.21 FT, TH N 00-38-51 E 1367.19 FT, TH S 66-
59-48 E760.85 FT, TH S 00-38- 51 W 1310.69 FT TO BEG 21.63 A 7-23-98 FR 008 & 251-001

TAX PARCEL ID # - Property Description:

Example: TIN, R7E, SEC 12 PART OF N 1/2 BEG AT PT DIST N 00-G0-00 E 2144.87 FT & N 71-02-20
W 2576.24 FT FROM SE SEC COR, THN 71-02-20 W 343.54 FT, TH N 00-38-51 E 1310.69 FT, TH S
66-59-48 £ 760.63 FT, TH S 00-40- 06 W 250.26 FT, TH N 89-19-54 W 324.83 FT, TH § 35-12-39 E
67.40 FT, TH S 00-40-06 W 104.75 FT, TH ALG CURVE TO RIGHT, RAD 228 FT, CHORD BEARS S
13-26-44 W 100.85 FT, DIST OF 101.69 FT, TH ALG CURVE TO LEFT, RAD 232 FT, CHORD BEARS §
§ 13-26-38 W 102.64 FT, DIST OF 103.49 FT, TH S 00-40-06 W 323.80 FT, TH ALG CURVE TO RIGHT,
RAD 300 FT, CHORD BEARS 3 09-52-12 W 95.94 FT, DISTOF 96.36 FT, TH S 19-04-18 W 98.95 FT
TOBEG 13.73A 3-27-15 FR 013

These parcels are located in [ndustrial Development District Number X, established by
Resolution of the Charter of Lyon Township Board of Trustees at their Regular Meeting held on
[Date]. The Application shall be deemed filed with the Township Clerk for purposes of Section
5(1) and 6 of Act 198 upon the establishment, pursuant to the provisions of Section 4 of Act
198, by the Township Board of an Industrial Development District within which Exempt Property

will be located.




To encourage approval of the IFEC and in recognition of the investments the Township will
make toward the economic growth of Company, which in turn will benefit the Township, the
Company agrees as follows:

1. General

a. The Company will invest approximately $xxx,xxx...| to construct and occupy the subject
Facility, located at [address], and consisting of approximately K, sq. fi. (the “Project”). In
accordance with the provisions of the Act, the Township shall take any reasonable steps
needed for the State Tax Commission to approve or issue the IFEC the Company has
requested, including but not limited to sending the State Tax Commission, within fifteen days of
the Township Board's approval of the IFEC, all documents necessary for the State Tax
Commission to issue the IFEC.

b. As a resuit of approval of the IFEC, the Company intends to create at least X new full-
fime jobs at the Facility within 2 years of completion.

For purposes of this Agreement, a “full-time job” means a job performed by an individual
for consideration for 35 hours or more each week and for which the employer withholds income
and social security taxes, and across all full-time jobs paying an Average Weekly Wage of at
least $961.53. Also, the Company shall provide health care benefits for each employee and pay
a portion of the premium. For purposes of the Agreement, “Average Weekly Wage” shall have
the same meaning as in the Michigan Economic Growth Authority Act ("MEGA Act”). To the
extent permitted under Michigan law, including but not limited to Act 198, and to the extent it is
consistent with the Company business needs, the Company will use its best efforts to: 1) use
Township residents as its vendors for the project; 2} hire Township residents for new jobs
created by the project; and 3) advertise for the new jobs at the project in a newspaper that is
sold in the Township.

c. The IFEC will pertain solely to, and will include all the property as set forth in the
application (and any amendments or supplements) consisting of new industrial real and
personal property, as set forth in Section 1a.

2. Term of IFEC

Unless earlier revoked as provided in Act 198, the IFEC shall remain in force and effect for a
period commencing with its initial effective date (which is the immediately succeeding December
31) following the date of the IFEC is issued by the Michigan State Tax commission (the “Tax
Commission”) and ending thereafter, based on each year of investment.

3. Status Report

a. Initial Status Report: The Company shall submit a schedule to the Township
Economic Development Coordinator, not later than the January 31* first following the dated the
IFEC is issued by the Tax Commission, in a form acceptable to the Township, which shall
indicate as of the immediately preceding December 31 the number of full-time jobs created to
date, the number full-time jobs projected to be created and retained within the time period
identified in paragraph 1, and an identification and explanation of any variations from the facts
and representations sef forth in the application.




b. Annual State Reporis: The Company shall submit an Annual Status Report to
the Township Economic Development Coordinator not later than the first anniversary of the filing
of the Initial State Report and annually thereafter until the expiration of the IFEC. The Annual
Status Report shall be prepared in a form acceptable to the Township, which shall indicate the
number of full-time jobs created and retained as of December 31% of the vear preceding the
date of the report. The Annual Status Report shall also include an explanation if full-time job
creation and retention has not equaled or exceeded the numbers sef forth in Section 1 hereof.

4, Shortfall of Jobs; Payment to Township

If the number of new fulltime jobs created at the Facility as a result of the Project as of the
December 31 preceding the date of the Initial or annual Status Report is less than the number of
new full-time jobs to be created as indicated in paragraph 1 above, the Company shali pay to
the township an amount equal to (i) one-half of the Township's portion of the Company general
property taxes which would have been due absent the issuance of the IFEC for the year in
which the Initial or Annual Status Report is filed, multiplied by(ii} a fraction, the numerator of
which is the shortfall in the number of full-time jobs indicated in the Initial or Annual Status
Report, and the denominator of which is the total number of created full-time jobs indicated in
Section 1 above. The shortfall of full-time jobs shall not be a hasis for termination or revocation
of the IFEC.

5. Location of Facility

In order for the Company to continue to receive the benefits of the IFEC, the Company must
operate within the Township. If the Company moves the operation of the Facility outside of
the Township, the Company shall repay to the Township that percentage of the amount
equal fo one-half of the amount of the Township’s portion of the general property tax that
would have been due if the IFEC had not been issued for each year the IFEC was in effect,
reduced by the amount of any payments made by the Company pursuant to paragraph 4 of
this Agreement, according to the following schedule:

Years Following Portion of Township
IFEC Effective Date Abated Taxes Repaid
0-2 100%
3 . 80%
4 70%
5 60%
6 50%
7 40
8 30%
9 20%

10 and thereafter None



6. Representiation

Except as set forth in Section 1, the Company does not agree to maintain any specific level
of employment for any period of time. The Company’s sole obligation in the event of an
employment shortfall is as defined in paragraph 4 of this Agreement. A proven breach of the
representations and warranties made by the Company herein shall be sufficient grounds for the
Township Board of the Township to adopt a resolution requesting the Tax Commission to
revoke the IFEC in accordance with Section 15(2) of Act 198. The Company shall have all
remedies available at law and in equity to prove no such breach occurred including the right to
have a judicial determination.

7. Assessed Value

The Township Assessor shall establish an initial taxable value (the “Base Year") for the
Exempt Property as and when completed and/or installed in accordance with Section 10 of Act
198. The Base Value and thereafter the assessed value and taxable value of the Exempt
Property shall be established by the Township Assessor in the reasonable exercise of the
Assessor’s professional judgment in accordance with prevailing Tax Commission guidelines and
methodologies for valuing real and personal property. The Company agrees that it shall use
good faith reasonable efforts to resolve any dispute over the assessment of the Exempt
Property with the local taxing authorities prior to exercising its right to appeal such assessment
to the Michigan Tax Tribunal.

8. Unforeseen Events

By execution of this Agreement, it is understood that the Company's investment in the
Project and the Township's investment in granting of the IFEC is to encourage economic growth
and job creation within the Township. The Township acknowledges that in some instances,
economic conditions make it difficult for the Company to fully comply with this Agreement and
the terms of the Application. The Township will give the Company an opportunity to explain the
reasons for any variations from the representations and warranties contained in the Application
and supporting documents will evaluate the Company’s situation prior to taking any action
respecting revocation for the IFEC.

9. Expenses and Fees

The actual fees and expenses including legal and professional consulting fee, incurred by
the Township in connection with the consideration and approval of the Application for the IFEC,
of forwarding the Application, if approved, to the Tax Commission, of forwarding this Agreement
to the Michigan Depariment of Treasury, and of any other actions of the Township in support of
the Company’s efforts to obtain the IFEC shall be payable by the Company to the extent
permitted by Act 198, provided that such fees and expenses shall not exceed 2% of the total
amount of taxes abated over the life of the certificate.

10. Future Investment

If additional full-time jobs in addition to the targets set forth in paragraph 1 hereof involving
activities related to the applicant’s primary business are anticipated to be created by the
Company, its successor or assigns, or a third-party entity under contract with the Company, or if
any suppliers to the Company, an entity functionally related to the Company, or its or their
successors or assigns, are considering expanding or locating in the Township by approving an



[FEC to the extent then permitted by Act 198, the Company shall use good faith reasonable
efforts to consider placing any such additional full-time jobs, any facility or plant employing such
full-time jobs, or any such supplier within the Township. Reasonable efforts shall not require the
Company to be located in the Township if, by doing so, it would in its judgment incur higher
operating costs, provided that such higher operating costs are not insignificant in the reasonable
judgment of management of the Company. The parties acknowledge that while the Company's
actions in this paragraph are dependent upon the Township’s actions, this paragraph does not
impose any obligation on the Township to grant tax abatement to any enterprise or entity.

11. Local School Involvement

The Company will institute a high school co-op program for qualified juniors and seniors in
the South Lyon Community School District, if request by the South Lyon Community School
District. In addition, the Company will work with the South Lyon Community School District,
and, at the Company’s sole discretion, sponsor science fairs or other school-related activities.

12. Effective Date of Agreement; Binding Nature

This Agreement shall become effective upon issuance of the Tax Commission of the IFEC
covering the Project and shall be null and void and of no force or effect whatsoever unless the
Tax Commission issues the IFEC to the Company covering the Project and shall be null and
void after the expiration of the IFEC; provided, however, that the Company’s payment
obligations to the Township shall be binding against the Company, its successors, assigns, or
any entity subsequently organized by the ownersfincarporators of the Company for the purpose
of carrying out the business described herein, notwithstanding any failure of defect in the
creation of the legal entity intended to enjoy the benefit of the IFEC. The acceptance of the
IFEC by any such legal entity shall be conclusive evidence of the binding nature of this
Agreement against such entity.

13. Severability Clause

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to this
matter and supersedes: (i) any prior agreements relating to the parties’ contractual obligations
to each other, and (ii) any remedies the 198 Act provides including those set forth in Act section
21(2), MCL 207.571(2). In the event a Court of competent jurisdiction should find part of this
agreement invalid, such holding shall not invalidate the other provisions of this Agreement. The
Agreement may be amended only by written agreement signed by the parties.

14. Filing

This Agreement shall be filed with the Michigan Department of Treasury as required by
Section 22 of Act 198.

15. Governing Law
This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the
day of , 2019,

COMPANY NAME
By:
Its: President/CEQ
Date:
(STATE OF MICHIGAN)
{COUNTY OF )
The foregoing Agreement was acknowledged before me by as President and
CEQ of CARL ZEISS METROLOGY, LLC on the day of 2019.
Notary Public

County, Michigan
My commission expires:
Acting in County



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON

By: John Dolan
Its: Supervisor
Date:

By: Michele Cash
lts: Clerk
Date:

(STATE OF MICHIGAN)

(COUNTY OF )
The foregoing Agreement was acknowledged before me by John Dolan, Supervisor and
Michele Cash, Clerk for the Charter Township of Lyon on the day of ., 2019.
Notary Public

County, Michigan
My commission expires:

Acting in County



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON
P.A. 198 - Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption

DUE: On or before January 31, 2019
COMPANY NAME: Click here to enter text,

ADDRESS: Click here to enter text.

ANNUAL # FULL-TIME JOBS EXPLANATION IF FULL-TIME JOB CREATION AND RETENTION HAS NOT
STATUS CREATED AT THE EQUALED OR EXCEEDED THE NUMBERS SET FORTH IN SECT 1 OF THE
REPORT YEAR | FACILITY LETTER OF AGREEMENT

Year 1 2017

Year 2 2018

Year 3 2019

Year 4 2020

Year 5 2021

Year 6 2022

Year7 2023

Year § 2024

Year 9 2025

Year 10 2026

Year 11 2027

Year 12 2028

Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Letter of Agreement states:

Status Report

a. initial Status Report: The Company shall submit a schedule to the Township Economic Development Coordinafor,
not later than the January 31% first following the dated the IFEC is issued by the Tax Commission, in a form acceptable to the
Township, which shall indicate as of the immediately preceding December 31 the number of full-time jobs created to date, the number
full-time jobs projected to be creafed and refained within the time period identified in paragraph 1, and an identification and explahation
of any variations from the facts and repressntations set forth in the application.

b. Annual State Reports: The Company shall submit an Annual Status Report to the Township Economic Development
Coordinator not later than the first anniversary of the filing of the Initial State Report and annually thereafter until the expiration of the
IFEC. The Annual Status Report shall be prepared in a form acceptable to the Township, which shall indicate the number of full-fime
fobs created and retained as of December 315 of the vear preceding the date of the report. The Annual Status Report shall also include

an explanation if fuli-fime job creation and refention has not equaled or exceeded the numbers set forth in Section 1 heraof.

Shortfall of Jobs: Payment to Township

If the number of new Fuil-time jobs created at the Facility as a result of the Project as of the December 31 preceding the date of the
Initial or annual Status Report is less than the number of new full-time jobs to be created as indicated in paragraph 1 above, the
Company shall pay to the township an amount equal to (i} one-haif of the Township’s portion of the Company general property taxes
which would have been due absent the issuance of the IFEC for the year in which the Initial or Annual Status Report is filed, multiplied
by(i}) a fraction, the numerator of which is the shorifall in the number of full-time jobs indicated in the Initial or Annual Status Repor, and
the denominator of which is the total number of created full-time jobs indicated in Section 1 above. The shortfall of full-time jobs shall
not be a basis for termination or revocation of the IFEC.

Dec/2018



LYON TOWNSHIP - TAX ABATEMENT SCORE CARD

Investment ownership status:

Applicant: Light Source, Inc

a. Own land and building 50 Points X 50

b. Lease building (Min Lease of 10 years) 20 Points -
New Investment Value:

a. <S1Mm 1 Points

b. $1M-53M 5 Points x =5

. $AM-$10M 10 Points -

d. $1TM-$20M 30 Points -

e $20M+ 50 Points -
Number of full-time/permanent jobs located/retained in the Township;

a. 1-10jobs 5 Points

b. 10-25 jobs 10 Points 1 1

¢ 26-50 jobs 20 Points -

d. 51-99jobs 30 Points -

e. 100+ jobs 40 Points -
Number of new fufl-time/permanent jobs to be created fn the next 1-3 years:

a. 1-10jobs 5 Points

b. 10-25jobs 10 Points - I

c. 26-50 jobs 20 Points -

d. 51-99 jobs 30 Points -

e. 100+jobs 40 Points -
Quality of new jobs- Annual Salaries:

a. <550,000 4 Employees 1 Points/Employee 4

b, 550k - S100k T 8 Employees 3 Points/Employee -z

¢ $100k+ =0 Employees 5 Paints/Employee -
Local negative impact on the community {traffic, roads, odor, esthetics, etc.):

a. Major -50 Points

b, Minor 25 Points -

¢. None / Neutral ¢ Points X =0
Utility Impact (Water, Sewer, Electrical, Gas}:

a. 525k- 545k 10 Points X 10

b. 550k - $95k 20 Paints

c. 5100k - $199k 30 Points

d. $200k+ 50 Points -
Company Classified in one of the following Emerging Sectors in Oakland County:

a. Advanced Electrenics & Contrals 10 Points X 10

h. Advanced Materials & Chemicals 10 Points -

€. Aerospace 10 Points -

d. Automotive 10 Points -

f. Alternative Energy & Power Generation 10 Points e

g. Communications & Information Technology 10 Paints —

h. Film & Digital Media 10 Points R

i. Rohotics & Automation 16 Points X — 10

jo Defense & Homeland Security 10 Paints

k. Oakland County's Medical Main Street. 10 Points

TOTAL POINTS = 133
SCORING SYSTEM SCALE TO DETERMINE TERM OF ABATEMENT
Real Property Real Property Score
Total Points Abatement % Abatement Term Placement
0-99 Not Eligible for Abatement - No district will be created

200 - 299

300 -399

404 -499
500+

50%
50%
50%
50%

4 ~ G years
6 - 8 years
8 - 10 years
10- 12 yeas

Points
Paints

Paints
Points
Points
Paints
Paints

Paints
Paints
Paints
Paints
Points

Paints
Paints
Paints
Points
Points

Points
Points
Points

Points
Points
Points

Paints
Points
Paints

Points
Paints
Peints
Paints
Paoints
Points
Points
Points
Paints
Paints



1Y OF
n\n -
City of Novi

Property Tax Abatements
September, 2008

H

c:tyofnovn org vecardenas@cityofnovl.org (248) 347-0450

Contact: Victor Cardenas, Assistant City Manager

There are several types of property tax abatements available. One such abatement, available
pursuant to PA 198 of 1974, is an incentive provided primarily fo build new plants in Michigan or
renovate and expand assembly and manufacturing, and research plants. The incentive comes in
the form of abated property taxes. The value of the project added will produce 50% of the property

taxes for a set period of time and then resume to the full tax value af the end of the abatement
period.

In order to continue the high quality that is expected by Novi residents and the business community,
abatements that do not meet the criteria set forth in the City's Tax Abatement Policy cannot be
recommended unless there are unique or strategic additional reasons. Property faxes and state
shared revenue monies are the City's two primary revenue sources to provide service that help
make us aftractive. Novi already has one of the lowest city property tax rates (10.2 milis) of
comparable communities while providing the exceptional services and prime location that are
foremosf in business invesiment design.

PA 198 is just one way that local communities can access state incentives. Historically, the City of
Novi has utilized this tocl on a few occasions. It is the policy of the City of Novi to consider property tax
abatements for large, high quality investors with considerable long range and ancillary benefit. For
more information on other state incentives available to qualifying businesses, please contact Victor
Cardenas at (248} 347-0450 to set up a joint meeting with an MEDC representative to discuss in detail.

Criteria

Novi has developed a policy for the possible consideration of tax abatements with goals focused on:
« Exceptional projects ¢ High-end salary employment
+ Rehabilitation + Architectural excellence

« Significant capital investment

Ocakland County's "Emerging Sectors Strategy" identifies the top ten growth secfors and targets
the top companies within each sector, prioritized by companies most likely fo consider expanding
their business into Cakland County. Those sectors include: Advanced Elecironics & Controls, Advanced
Materials & Chemicals Alternative Energy & Power Generation, Automotive R & D, Biotechnology,
Communications & Information Technology, Homeland Security, Medical Devices & Insirumentafion,
Micro/Nanotechnology, and Robotics/Automation. Novi shares the County's vision of attracting and
developing these types of high-tech businesses along with the workforce.

Brownfield Redevelopment
Brownfields are typically abandoned or under-used industrial land where expansion or redevelopment
is complicated by redl or perceived environmental contaminations. Brownfields are a way to ufilize
funds for encouraging redevelopment. Brownfield projects for the purpose of non-residential,
commercial development that create o high quality, non-residential development with immediate
use are encouraged and would be reviewed on an individual basis. The Cify of Noviis open fo
discussion of establishment of a Brownfield Redevelopment Authority in appropriate circumstances on
appropriate, qualifying sites.

I



Michigan Business Development Program

The Michigan Business Development Program is an incentive program available to eligible businesses
that create quadlified new jobs and/or make qudalified new investment in Michigan. The Michigan
Business Development Program is a new incentive program available from the Michigan Strategic
Fund (MSF), in cooperation with the Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC). The
program is designed to provide grants, loans or other economic assistance to businesses for highly
competitive projects in Michigan that creaie jobs and/or provide investment.

I



C 1LY () Tax Abatement Submittal Form

ﬁ};\“ The City of Novi asks that all firms requesiing more information about
\"

tax abatements for their new or existing business fill out this form.

— W
AN
\J Please return completed form by mail to:

Victor Cardenas
4} 45175 W. Ten Mile Road
cityofnovi.org  Novi, Mi 48375

[

!

or by email fo: vcardenas@cityofnovi.org

Name of firm requesiing abatement:

Contact Person:

Address:

Phone: Email:

Please answer the following questions as completely as possible.

1. How many acres does the project include?

2. How many new jobs would be brought to the City of Novi¢

a. Average salary range of new hires?

Is this an expansion project of an existing business in Novig_Yes _ No

s this project coming from within the State of Michigan2Yes _ No

If you answered No, please indicate the origin stafe?

Is the headquarters on the site of the facility for which you are requesting abaiement?

Yes  No

I



City of Novi Tax Abatement Policy

Tax Abatement Statement of Purpose

The City of Novi established this policy in order to permit the possible consideration of tax abatement
incentives for certain exceptional projects that propose to locate/relocate in the City of Novi. Possible
consideration of any tax abatement or any form of local parficipation with the Michigan Economic Growth
Authority will be on a limited basis.

To qualify for the possible consideration of tax abatement under the Plant Rehabilitation and industrial
Development Districts Act, PA 198 of 1974, an applicant must first meet the sligibility requirements. If an
application meets such requirements, the application may be reviewed on its own individual merits with
respect to the degree to which the project achieves the economic development goals and safisfies the
criteria outlined in this policy. Applicants must bear the quantitative burden of proof fo demonstraie that
exceptional economic benefits will accrue to the City of Novi as a result of a tax abatement approval. Such
proposals must specifically relate fo the City Council's Tax Abatement Goals and Guidelines. Applicants must
substantially safisfy conditions of the policy at initial application in order 1o be considered for abatement.

Historically, the City of Novi has utilized this tool on a few cccasions. It is the policy of the City of Novi fo

consider propeny tax abatements for large, high quality investors with considerable long range and ancillary
benefit,

In order to continue the high quality that is expected by Novi residents and the business community,
abatements that do not mee! the criteria set forth in the City's Tax Abatement Policy cannot be
recommended unless there are unique or strategic additional reasons. Property taxes and state shared
revenue monies are the City's two primary revenue sources fo provide service that help make us attractive.

Review of applications shall be as required by statute. When the Novi City Council reviews a tax abaterment
application, it may appreve, deny, or approve the proposal with conditions within the fime specified by statute.

Following such review, the City Council may consider necessary actions for a tax abatement or participation
with other government incentives. All procedures, rights and obligations concerning such exemptions are
subject to the Plant Rehabititation and Industrial Development Districts Act, PA 198 of 1974, as amended.

The maximum number of years abatement may be granted is twelve (12}, which is the statutory maximum as of
the date of this policy.

Tax Abatement Goals

The City of Novi may establish a Plant Rehabilifation and industrial Development District or participate with any
other governmental incentive for any of the following recsons:

A. To attract exceptional projects to the City of Novi in order to provide a greater tax base, without creating a
high demand for city services and city-funded infrastructure improvements.

B. To promote fhe preservation of natural resources that exceeds the requirements of the City of Novi's
environmental regulations, and achieves a higher level of preservation of natural environmental features as
identified in Novi's 2020 Master Plan for Land Use and Wildlife Habitat Plan,

C. To promote the rehabilitation of obsolete faciliies and/or expanding of existing facilities that provides
significant benefits to the community, without creating a high demand for city services and city-funded
infrastructure improvements.

D. To encourage and promote significant capital investments that will serve as a catalyst for other significant
investments within the community,

E. To create or retain a significant number of employment opportunities within the community thati offer
competitive wages within the industry.

v



F. To promote architectural excellence that demonstrates state of the art design, placement, sense of place,
form, scale and identity that exceed City standards,

Application Criferi

The following criteria will be used to evaluate requests for tax abatement and determination of the number
of years of the abatement. The City Council reserves the right to modity the tax abatement criteria to reflect
changing objectives, priorities or conditions of the community. Al of the following items would need to be
initiclly addressed by the applicant before consideration can move forward.,

A. A project must not have started more than 6 months befare an application for abatement was
received by the City, and be located in a plant rehabilitation district or industriol development district
established prior to the commencement of the project.

w

There must be no outstanding taxes owed by the applicant or entity on the project.

%

If the facility is leased, the numiber of years awarded wil not exceed the length of the lease.

D. Thereis no pending or current lifigation, including but not limited to property tax appeals, against
the City by the applicant or its agents.

E. Taxincentives wil only be offered for the current phase of a project.

F. The project must be fiscally beneficial to Novi from a tax revenue standpoint and must have the
potential fo increase employment opportunities for citizens of the community.

G. The company must demonstrate it would not locate or expand in the City if tax abatement was
not available.

H. The cost disparity between expanding orlocating in Novi and altemative locations outside the
community must be demonstrated by the applicant.

l. Thelong termimpact of the project on Novi's economy, particularly in both real and personal
property.

J. The contributions the business has made to communities where it is currently located (Le., are they @
good neighbor. do they get involved in civic activities}.

K. Diversification of the tax base that will have the effect of developing both real and personal
property 1o Novi's tax base.

-

The development will provide enhanced opportunities for the existing business community,

M. Evidence of corporate ongoing profitability, viability and vitality must be demonstrated, such as net
profit, by percentage, and in real dollars for the last three corporate fiscal years.

N. Applicants are to provide a fiscal impact analysis that demonstrates the positive impacts to the
community and where the benefits outweigh the abated amount in taxes for the duration of
the abatement.

0. Any approved tax abatements will undergo a yearly compliance review.

v

The applicant must be committed to the community for the entire term of the tax abatement and
into the future. Evidence of this involvement would need to occur once abatement is awarded to
applicant.

Q. The granting of the industrial facilities exemption cerlificate, considered together with the aggregate
amount of industrial facilities exemption certificates previously granted and currently in force, shall
not have the effect of substantially impeding the operation of the City.



cityofnovi.org

CITY OF NOVI

PA 198 (TAX ABATEMENT) CHART

Number of new or retained full fime jobs resulting from construction or long-ferm lease

Value of Investment 0-24 25-75 75-100 101-175  176-225  224-275  274-300  301-350 351+
$5,000,000 - $9.999,999 0 0 0 3 4 5 6 8 12
$10.000,000 - $19,999,999 0 0 3 4 5 6 8 12
190,000000 _$39.999.099 21 o1 + 1 s ¢ 2 2

SO T N T 3 4 5 &
$40,000,000 - $49,999,99% 8 12

4 5 4 8 12

$50.000,000 + 12




Procedures Title:

Tax Abatement Policy Guidelines & Criteria

{Under the Plant Rehabilitation and Industrial Development Districts Act 198 of 1974)

1. Policy Statement

The City of Ann Arbor is committed to the ongoing improvement in its financial state and the
quality of life for its citizens. This can be achieved through the promotion of high quality
development in all parts of the City, enhancing the competitiveness and expansion of Ann
Arbor's economy. As these objectives are generally served by the enhancement and expansion
of the local economy, the City of Ann Arbor will, on a case-by-case basis, give consideration fo
providing tax abatement as stimulation for economic development. It is the policy of the City of
Ann Arbor that said consideration will be provided in accordance with the procedures and
criteria outlined in this document. Nothing herein shall imply or suggest that the City of Ann
Arbor is under any obligation io provide tax abatement to any applicant.

2. Introduction

Property tax abatements - full or partial relief from tax liability for certain land parcels - are the
most commonly sought after form of financial assistance for an economic development project
that cities use to aitract and retain businesses in their area. Tax abatements are awarded after a
public review process that is often both bureaucratic and political. They typically are targeted for
improvements but not land, and thus enable policy makers to use them for enhancing the
attractiveness of locations for investment, rehabilitation, and other economic development.
Currently, 35 out of the fifty states offer property tax abatements.

The subject of tax abatement or exemption is sure to engender lively discussion in any public
meeting, most of which is not likely to be very supportive. Part of the problem is that the term
"abatement" suggests that the property tax is being reduced and the term "exemption" connotes
that the property tax does not have to be paid at all. Describing the tool as a property tax
"incentive” is a more accurate way to describe the role it plays in the economic development
process.

Many feel that there are numerous benefits to offering tax abatements. Doing so shows that a
city is probusiness and at least actively frying to encourage economic development. The
preservation of the local tax base and providing for future tax revenue increases are important
considerations for communities when deciding whether to authorize a tax abatement. The city
still gains revenue with abatement while it may risk losing the local industry if it fails to show
support for the expansion. Abatements can also be seen as a method to say "thank you" to a
company that has been a good corporate citizen, and that has made a strong and long-term
commitment to the community. Tax abatements can and should be considered strong business
incentives for attracting industries to the local community.

Long-term tax incentives are actually an exemption of the value of the improvements
(redevelopment) of a property for a period of time negotiated in a tax agreement between the




redeveloper and the municipality. The property taxes on the land remain, and are paid to the
municipality that cannot be less than the total taxes paid on the property prior to the construction
of the improvements. The municipality will never receive less on the property than it did
prior to the redevelopment project. It will receive less total revenue than it would if it taxed
the new improvements at full value, but the belief is that one-half of something is better than all
of nothing.

While there are solid reasons for granting tax abatements, municipalities should also be aware
of some of the factors why abatements might not be considered desirable. New development
may be associated with greater demand for city services and infrastructure improvements,
which result in revenue losses to the local unit. Also, there is the public perception that tax
abatements are a form of "corporate welfare”, particularly since residential property owners are
not able to secure such tax relief. However, it should be noted that industry pays a higher tax
rate even with abatements than homestead properties. And as mentioned above, the abatement
is only for new improvements and thus the petitioning company must still pay the tax levels for
pre-existing property. The offering of tax abatements can sometimes hurt current businesses,
especially if the petitioning company is a direct competitor.,

There are two main tax abatement laws in Michigan. Public Act (PA) 198 (enacted 1974 and as
amended subsequently) allows for local municipalities to issue abatements for industrial
property taxes. Up to 50% of property taxes (taxes on buildings, machinery, and equipment) can
be reduced for the new construction of facilities, while the renovation of obsolete facilities are
eligible for reduction of up to 100% or property taxes on the value of improvements made to a
facility. Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificates are in effect for up to 12 years. P A 140 of
1999 created an accelerated liability provision in the Act for a business that leaves {and
establish operations outside of the state) the tax-abated district before certification expiration.
That is, tax-abated or exempted businesses that leave a district prematurely could be made
liable for the remaining years on the exemption certificate. Liability under this provision is limited
to the future value of the certificate until expiration. Exercise of this provision is at the discretion
of the effected local government.

Public Act 328 (enacted 1998) allows for the provision of tax abatements of personal property,
though these abatements are only available in certain designated areas of eligible distressed
communities. A property tax exemption of 100% is available for all new personal property
placed in a locally established district.

The Michigan Economic Growth Authority (MEGA), an agency established in 1995 with the
purpose of both retaining and recruiting companies within the state, also has the power to issue
tax credits and abatements to companies that relocate or expand within Michigan. The
petitioning company must create a minimum number of jobs before the local community can
authorize tax abatement, and it is only then the petitioner becomes eligible to receive MEGA tax
incentives. In many cases the amount of tax savings realized at the local level is much smaller
in comparison to the considerably larger tax incentives received from MEGA.

It should be noted that the City of Ann Arbor established a policy of sorts in October 1993
regarding tax abatements and the granting of Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificates by
other governmental jurisdictions to Ann Arbor companies. The adopted resolution (R-476-10-
93) was an attempt to stem the departures of companies from Ann Arbor and the associated net
loss of jobs and municipal tax revenue. With this policy Ann Arbor put other taxing jurisdictions
on notice that the City would object to the grant of tax abatements unless a newly created firm,



a relocated company, or expansion of an existing facility replaced a vacancy created by a
petitioner's departure from Ann Arbor.

The decision to grant tax abatements is extremely subjective even when the parameters for
consideration and approval are well defined. One thing is certain, the Mayor and City Council
must find that the expected benefits to the City of Ann Arbor of the proposed abatement
agreement equal at a minimum the costs to the City of the proposed agreement. They must also
insure that the abatement is in the public interest because it will facilitate at the very least those
objectives described below. The fact remains that to be a player in the economic development
"ballgame”, local municipalities can't afford to ignore the utility of tax abatements to retain and
attract businesses. If this is the tool that permits that overarching goal then it must be used
judiciously whether or not there is community agreement on the benefits of tax abatements.

3. Objectives

Applications for tax abatement under the provisions of Act 198 of 1974 as amended will be
evaluated in terms of potential benefit to the City of Ann Arbor by consideration of the following
objectives.

3.1. Increase the tax base;
3.2. Promote diversification of the industrial base;

3.3. Provide employment opportunities in the City of Ann Arbor; 3.4. Promote community
sustainable development

3.5. Projects that do not create a high demand for city services or have an adverse impact on
city infrastructure;

-3.6. Afttract companies and facilites engaged in advanced manufacturing, advanced
information technology or other computer-related industries, life sciences or biotechnology,
nanotechnology, alternative energy, and small technologies like advanced devices, materials
and sensors, or any high-technology activity that qualifies under P A 144, of 2000:

3.7. Provide economic stimulus to other business activities in the City;

4, Eligibile Property or Industries

The following types of enterprises or industry sectors are eligible to apply for Tax Abatement
pursuant to PA 198 as amended:

4.1. manufacturing
4.2, mining
4.3. high-technology (as defined by PA 144 of 2000) 4.4. research and Development

4.5. wholesale and trade



4.6. office operations

4.7. agricultural processing facilities

4.8. convention and trade centers over 250,000 sf (as defined by PA 140 of 1999)
4.9. operation of a hydro-electric dam by a private company other than a public utility

4.10. property acquired, constructed, altered, or installed due to the passage of proposal A in
1976

4.11. buildings, building improvements, machinery, equipment, furniture and fixtures

4.12. real property and personal property are eligible, whether owned or leased {provided the
lessee is liable for payment of taxes on the property)

5. Ineligibile Property or Industries

The following types of enterprises or industry sectors are not eligible to apply for Tax Abatement
pursuant to P A 198 as amended:

5.1. land is specifically excluded from the benefits of the Act and is fully taxable

5.2. speculative buildings as defined by Section 207.553 Section 3(8) of PA 198 of 1974, as
amended

5.3. property of a public utility other than an electric generating plant that is not owned by a
local unit of government for which an application was approved by the legislative body of a local
government unit between June 30, 1999 and June 30, 2002

5.4. existing buildings or equipment prior to construction of a "new facility" 5.5. inventory

6. Criteria for Eligibility Consideration

6.1. Generally, the project meets sustainable community development principles such as equity
(pay and living standards), ecology (reliance on renewable resources to conduct business), and
economy (% profits or % revenues that are represented locally);

6.2. The value of land and existing facilities or personal property, if any;

6.3. The type and value of the proposed improvements;

6.4. The expected economic life of the proposed improvements;

6.5. The number of existing, permanent jobs to be retained by the proposed improvements;

6.6. The number of new permanent and full-fime jobs to be created by the proposed
improvements, paying at least living wages and with the provision of health and other benefits;



6.7. The amount ofiocal payroll to be created or enhanced;
6.8. The pay ratio and scale of new jobs created;

6.9. That the new jobs to be created will be filled in whole or in part by Ann Arbor residents or
those projected to reside within the City, a commitment to hire minorities and economically
disadvantaged individuals, and a commitment to contract work to local, minority and women-
owned businesses;

6.10. Applicant's commitment to demonstrating sound environmental and design practices
when constructing, operating and maintaining the facility, including but not limited to, minimizing
impervious surfaces, utilization of clean and renewable energies, implementation of water
conservation and storm water management practices, and flood protection measures (if
appropriate), provision of incentives for mass and alternative transportation options, and the
sponsorship of other innovative practices that serve to minimize the project's environmental
impact and to protect water, land and energy resources for the economic and quality of life
benefit of the community;

6.11. The costs to be incurred by the City to provide facilities or services directly resulting from
the new improvements;

6.12. The amount of ad valorem taxes to be paid the City during the Abatement period -
considering (a) the existing values, (b) the percentage of new value abated, (c) the Abatement
period, and (d) the value after expiration of the Abatement period;

6.13. The types and values of public improvements, if any, to be made by applicant seeking
Abatement;

6.14. The proposed improvements compete with existing businesses to the detriment of the
local economy;

6.15. The potential community impact such as the estimated fiscal and services burden on the
local school district and county, or the projected demand on the city's housing market;

6.16. The extent to which the proposed use of tax abatement is consistent with the City's goals,
development priorities, Master Plan and zoning codes.

6.17. The approval of an abatement makes the local firm eligible for a State incentive which
requires a local contribution,

The aforementioned criteria are not intended to be absolute. The Mayor and City Council
reserves the right to consider such additional goals and criteria which are intended or set forth

under the goals and policies of ACT 198 and which are consistent with the general health,
safety and welfare of the City of Ann Arbor.

7. Application

Application for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate involves the City of Ann Arbor and



the State of Michigan. Only the Mayor and City Council have the authority to establish an
Industrial Development District and approve an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate once
the following procedures have been fulfilled.

7.1. "Petition for Establishment ofiIndustrial Development or Plant Rehabilitation
District." The owners of an industrial property located within the proposed district may petition
for the establishment of an Industrial Development District or a Plant Rehabilitation District as a
first step towards an application for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate. Such a petition
for establishment of a District must be filed with the City Clerk’s office.

7.2. "Notice of Public Hearing to Approve Establishment of Industrial Development
District.” Pursuant to P A. 198 of 1974, as amended, the City's representative shall give notice
of a public hearing. Writien notice to the applicant, City Assessor, a representative of each of
the affecting local taxing units (defined to be the City of Ann Arbor, Washtenaw County, Ann
Arbor Public Schools, Ann Arbor District Library, Washtenaw Intermediate School District and
Washtenaw Community College) must be provided no later than the seventh day before the
designated public hearing. The general public must be notified by publication in a newspaper of
general circulation within such taxing jurisdiction no later than the seventh day before the
designated public hearing. All notified individuals and representatives will thereby be afforded
an opportunity to be heard on the petition for establishment of an Industrial Development
District.

7.3. "Approval or Denial of an Industrial Development District.” The Mayor and City
Council will approve or deny the request for establishment of an Industrial Development District
following the public hearing and full consideration of the request. Once the district is established
the City of Ann Arbor cannot stop an application within the established district from being
submitted, acted upon and given the full right to the appeal process. The Mayor and City
Council can refuse to establish a district and the petitioner can appeal no further.

7.4. "Filing of Application.” Petitioner can submit an application for an Industrial Facilities
Exemption Certificate only after the Mayor and City Council approves the establishment of an
Industrial Development District following a duly noticed public hearing. The application for a
certificate shall be made to the City Clerk on forms provided by the Michigan State Tax
Commission. Application for tax abatement of real or personal property in an existing Industrial
Development District are ineligible if the improvements occurred and/ or property was installed
or otherwise fully operational within the facility more than six months prior to the City's receipt of
the application.

7.5. "Application Fee." A non-refundable fee must accompany the application for an
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate. The amount of the non-refundable application fee wili
be equal to the lesser of the City's actual costs to process the Application, two percent (2%) of
the total property taxes abated for the term that the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate is
in effect, or $1,000.

7.6. "Public Hearing on Application for an Industrial Facilities Exemption
Certificate."

The local governing body, prior to the review and consideration of an application, must schedule
a public hearing for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate, pursuant to P A. 198 of 1974,
as amended. Written notice to the applicant, City Assessor, a representative of each of the



affecting local taxing units (defined to be the City of Ann Arbor, Washtenaw County, Ann Arbor
Public Schools, Ann Arbor District Library, Washtenaw Intermediate School District and
Washtenaw Community College) must be provided no later than the seventh day before the
designated public hearing. The general public must be notified by publication in a newspaper of
general circulation within such taxing jurisdiction no later than the seventh day before the
designated public hearing. All notified individuals and representatives will thereby be afforded
an opportunity to be heard on the petition for establishment of an Industrial Development
District,

7.7. "Review of Application.” All Tax Abatement applications shall be individually reviewed
by representatives of the City and other appropriate taxing jurisdictions as necessary, including
but not limited to, the City Administrator, Chief Financial Officer, City Attorney, and City
Assessor The Mayor and City Council will approve or deny an agreement based on the
recommendations of the City Administrator and Chief Financial Officer, and the merits and due
diligence of the application, and the guidelines and criteria set forth herein. In addition, in its
discretion, the Mayor and City Council may appoint a Tax Abatement Review committee or
board, or assign such role or responsibilities to an existing governance body, which will assess
the application and make suggested recommendations to the Mayor and City Council regarding
each application.

7.8. "Existing Enterprise Considerations.” The Mayor and City Council may, at its
discretion, give any weight it feels appropriate to the approval or denial of a tax abatement
application, based upon their consideration of whether or not the petitioner's company or facility
would compete with an already similar existing business. In general, the City Council takes the
position it is unfair for an existing local tax paying business - operating in the same or a similar
manner as far as type of product or services, scope of production and/or services, and the size
of investment made - to have compete with a new business whose taxes would be abated.

7.9. "Denial of Abatement.” No Abatement Agreement shall be authorized if it is determined
that: 7.9.% There would be substantial adverse effect on the tax base or costs associated with
the provision of government services;

7.9.2. The applicant has insufficient financial capacity, which reasonably could he expected to
jeopardize the success of the undertaking:

7.9.3. The planned or potential use of the property would constitute a hazard to public safety,
health, or welfare;

7.9.4. Granting an Abatement might lead to the violation of other codes or laws; 7-9-5- For any
other reason deemed appropriate by the City.

7.10. "Application to State." If the Mayor and City Council approve the application for a
Certificate, the City Clerk shall forward the application to the Michigan State Tax Commission
and the Michigan Economic Development Corporation for their review and approval. The State
Tax Commission grants the final approval and issues the Industrial Facilities Exemption
Certificate.

7.11. "Indemnification of City of Ann Arbor In Event of State Denial." The petitioner
acknowledges and agrees to hold the City of Ann Arbor harmless in the event the Michigan
State Tax Commission denies its application for an Industrial Fagilities Exemption Certificate.



8. Taxability

From the execution of the Abatement, to the end of the Agreement period, property taxes shall
be payable as follows:

8.1. The value of ineligible property, such as land, as provided in Section 5.1, shall be fully
taxable using 100% market value as determined by the City Assessor;

8.2. The base-year value of existing eligible property, as determined each year, shall be fully
taxable as provided in Section 9.2.2 and 9.2.5,

8-3. The additional value of new eligible property, real or personal, shall be fully taxable at the
end of the Abatement period.

9. Agreement

9.1. "Notice to Jurisdictions.” The City's representative shall notify the governing body of
each of the other taxing units in which the property is located not later than the 7" day before
the date on which the City enters into the Abatement Agreement with a written notice that the
City intends to enter into the Agreement.

9.2."Agreement Contents." The City shall formally execute an Agreement with the owner of
the facility, and lessee as required, which shall include:

9.2.1. The commencement date and the termination date of Abatement;
9.2.2. The estimated value to be abated and the base-year value;
9.2.3. The percent of value to be abated each year;

9.2.4. The minimum or Base-Year real and personal property tax liability during the life of the
abatement;

9.2.5. The proposed use of the facility; nature of construction or improvements, time schedule,
map, and legal description of the property;

9.2.6. A list of existing machinery, equipment, furniture and fixtures, which will be replaced or
renovated. A list of existing machinery, equipment, furniture and fixtures, which will continue to
be used in the facility. The list should include description, type, identification, year of acquisition,
and original cost. (Not applicable to a new facility or speculative building);

9.2.7.The size of investment in real or personal property, and/or the increase in number of
employees for each of the following categories - at prior year-end, new hires, attrition, and
employees at present year-end,;

9-2.8. Contractual obligations regarding Base-Year taxes or in the event of default, violation of
terms and conditions, delinquent taxes, recapture, administration and assignment as provided
under Sections 7.3,8,9, and 10;



9.3. ™ Guarantee of Base-Year Taxes."” The applicant guarantees to the City that, except
for the State Education Taxes, during the years of the tax abatement, the facility's taxes, for real
or personal property, for all local taxing units, shall never be less than the amount of taxes for
the year the application is filed and as defined in the Agreement. This Base-Year Amount shall
be adjusted each year by the same rate of inflation as set forth in the Consumer Price Index,
provided that for purposes of the Agreement the rate of inflation and the Consumer Price Index
shall not exceed five percent (5%) per year. For personal property abatements, the taxes will
also be adjusted downward for depreciation based on the State Tax Commission multipliers.

9.3.1. If at any time during the abatement period the amount of investment for any reason,
except those set forth in the Agreement, results in the amount of taxes the Company owe to the
City to be less than the City's share of the Base-Year Amount as adjusted by the Consumer
Price Index, the Company agrees and shall pay upon written request in a prompt and timely
manner to the City the difference between what the Company is levied by the City in taxes, and
the City's share of the Base-Year Amount, as adjusted by the Consumer Price Index (as defined
herein not to exceed 5% per year).

9.3.2. This provision shall not apply o the extent that the taxes levied on the Company by the
City are less than the City's share of the Base-Year Amount, as adjusted herein, because of an
act of nature, fire, criminal act, energy shortage, act of terrorism or war, or other catastrophic
event, or depreciation of the Company's property, and subject to the City of Ann Arbor taxation
in the Base-Year.

9.3.3. For any year in which the City receives a payment under this Section, the Company also
shall cause the City to receive a comparable amount based on each of their respective millage
rates for that year, for all other governmental units for whom the City levies property taxes under
the General Property Tax Act, P A 206 of 1893. The City shall disburse such amounts for the
other governmental units to them. In no event shall the Company's payments for a calendar
year under this Section exceed the amount of the Company's abated taxes for that year.

10. Recapture of Taxes in Event of Non-Compliance

10.1. "Termination." In the event that the company or individual (1} allows its ad valorem
taxes owed the City to become delinquent and fails to timely and properly follow the legal
procedures for their protest and/ contest; or (2) violates any of the terms and conditions of the
Abatement Agreement and fails to cure during the Cure Period, the Agreement than may be
terminated and all taxes previously abated by virtue of the Agreement will be recaptured and
paid within thirty (30) days of the termination.

10.2. "Cure Period.” Should the City determine that the company or individual is in default
according to the terms and conditions of its Agreement, the City shall notify the company or
individual of such default in writing at the address stated in the Agreement, and if such is not
cured within thirty (30) days from the date of such notice ("Cure Period"), then the Agreement
may be terminated.

11. Administration

11.1. "Assessment Determination.” The City Assessor of the City of Ann Arbor shall
annually determine an assessment of the real and personal property covered under the
Abatement. Each year, the company or individual receiving abatement shall furnish the City



Assessor with such information as may be necessary for the Abatement. Once value has been
established, the City Assessor shall notify the City of the amount of the assessment.

11.2. "Access Guaranteed.” The Abatement Agreement shall stipulate that employees
and/or designated representatives of the City of Ann Arbor will have access to the abated
property during the term of the Abatement to inspect the facility and determine if the terms and
conditions of the Agreement are being met {covered under 7.2.6). All inspections will be made
only after proper notification, and will be conducted in such a manner as to not unreasonably
interfere with the construction and/or operation of the facility. All inspections will be made with
one or more representatives of the company or individual and in accordance with all safety
standards. The City Assessor has direct authority to act on behalf of the City with all
inspections.

11.3. "Annual Assessment Reports.” All recipients of an Industrial Facilities Exemption
Certificate must abide by the following requirements:

11.3.1. The taxpayer must file a timely annual Personal Property Statement on a form
approved by the Michigan State Tax Commission;

11.3.2. Assessment based upon the recognized professional/scientific methodology for the
appraisal of real and personal property for tax purposes, and is recommended and supported by
the Michigan State Tax Commission manual.

12. Assignment

An Abatement Agreement may not be transferred nor assigned by the holder to a new owner or
lessee of the same facility without prior approval by resolution of the Mayor and City Council of
the City of Ann Arbor. Any assignment shall provide that all conditions, terms and obligations in
the original Abatement Agreement are guaranteed by execution of an additional contractual
Agreement with the City as an addendum to the Abatement Agreement. No assignment or
transfer shall be approved if the parties to the existing Agreement {the new owner or lessee) are
liable to any jurisdiction for outstanding taxes or other obligations. Approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

13. Public Disclosure of Application. Agreement and Reports

Information that is provided to the City of Ann Arbor in connection with an Application or request
for Tax Abatement and that describes privileged financial and corporate data, the specific
processes or business activities to be conducted, or the equipment or other property to be
located as part of the facility for which the Tax Abatement is sought, is strictly confidential and
not subject to public disclosure until the Tax Abatement Agreement is executed. That
information in the custody of a taxing unit after the Agreement is executed is Public Record, and
no flonger confidential or privileged.

14. Sunset Provision

These Guidelines and Criteria are effective upon the date of their adoption, and will remain in
force for five (5) years, unless amended by three-quarters vote of the Mayor and City Council of
the City of Ann Arbor, at which time all Industrial Development Districts and Tax Abatement
Agreements created pursuant to these provisions will be reviewed to determine whether the



goals have been achieved. Based on that review, the Guidelines and Criteria may be modified,
renewed or eliminated.

15. Legal Disclaimer to Potential Applicants

The adoption of these guidelines and criteria by the Mayor and City Council do not:
15.1. Consequentially award a tax abatement if the petitioner meets all the listed criteria;

15.2. Limit the discretion of the Mayor and City Council to decide whether to enter into a
specific tax abatement agreement;

15.3. Limit the discretion of the City Council to delegate to its employees the authority to
determine whether or not the City Council should consider a particular Application or request for
Tax Abatement;

15.4. Create any property, contract, or other legal right in any person to have the City of Ann
Arbor consider or grant a specific application or request for tax abatement.

15.5. Exclude the right of the Mayor and City Council to modify the tax abatement policy to
reflect changing objectives, priorities and/or conditions.



Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Abatement (PA 210)

Application Guidelines
October 21, 2008

Table of Contents

Section A — Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Abatement (PA 210) Application Guidelines
Section B — Criteria for Granting Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Abatements

Section C — Commercial Rehabilitation Application Process

Section D — Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Exemption Applicant Checklist of Documents and
Attachments

Section A — Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Abatement (PA 210) Application
Guidelines

Introduction

The intent of this document is to outfine the policies and procedures adopted by the City of
Ypsilanti regarding the abatement of taxes for property owners that rehabilitate certain
commercial facilities within designated districts. The City of Ypsilanti’s urban environment,
heritage and culture present the community with a unique opportunity to encourage and
support sustainable economic development. The City is committed to working closely with
entrepreneurs, business owners and developers to provide a business-friendly climate while
meeting the needs of the Ypsitanti community.

Commerciai Rehabilitation Facts
Similar to the OPRA tax exemption, the City of Ypsilanti can provide property tax abatement; for
a period of 1 to 10 years for owners of certain rehabilitated commercial facilities in designated -
districts. The key distinctions between the Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Credit and the OPRA
include OPRA’s need for an obsolete or blighted designation, size and/or area requirements of
the Commercial Rehabilitation District and the potential for the Obsolete Property Exemption
Certificate to qualify for exemption for one-half of the school miliage.

A Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Exemption Certificate freezes the property at its pre-
rehabilitated value, effectively allowing the rehabilitation to be property tax free, with the
exception of school operating taxes. The property owner will receive a yearly commercial
rehabilitation tax rather than the normal property tax. The cost of rehabilitation must be equal
to 10 percent or more of the true cash value of the property at the beginning of the project.

Land and most personal property are not eligible for a tax reduction.



The City of Ypsilanti, in an ongoing spirit of cooperation and collaboration, expects alt applicants
to be current in their property tax payments, hold no liens against their property, have no
outstanding fines, and be in compliance with all city codes.

The period of time for Commercial Rehabilitation Certificates is determined by City Council. The
length of the exemption may be extended by the local government unit so long as the original
certificate states the conditions upon which an extension is valid, those conditions are met, and
the certificate expires within 10 years of project completion.

Ypsilanti City Counci! retains discretionary power for final determination and is not bound to

using the information inciuded in this packet when acting on a request for a Commercial Rehab
Tax Abatement. ,

Eligible facilities

The district has to be greater than three acres in size, unless located inside a city designated
downtown or business district. Counties may choose whether or not to participate in the tax
exemption.

Qualifying buildings must be a multifamily or commercial building that is at least 15 years old.
This description includes a building or group of contiguous buildings of commercial
property that has been allocated New Market Tax Credits.

"Commercial properties”include commercial business enterprises and related property under
the same ownership, multifamily housing consisting of 5 or more units, or a building or group of
contiguous buildings previously used for industrial purposes that will be converted for a
commercial business enterprise. Public utilities, stadiums and casinos are not eligible,

Revocation _

If at any time during the abatement period the terms and conditions are violated, the
exemption may be revoked, The abatement holder is required to keep all property taxes
current to receive tax abatement. This shall include real and personal property assessed to the
abatement holder at all locations within the City of Ypsilanti.

Questions?
Contact the Planning and Development Department at (734) 483-9646 with further questions
regarding Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Exemptions.



Section B — Criteria for Granting Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Abatements

Priority will be given to applicants whose proposed projects can meet or exceed the City’s
criteria for granting tax abatements. Supporting evidence for any application must
demonstrate that:

1) no outstanding back taxes, fines, or liens are owed to the city
2) upon completion of the project, a certificate of occupancy has been obtained

3) the applicant will offer employees a living wage (currently $10/ hour without health
benefits and $8.50/hour with health benefits) who work on the improvement or
expansion of the facility, and to other employees of the applicant working in the
workplace or location receiving the abatement

4) the applicant, contactors, sub-contractors and tenants will make a concerted effort
to employ primarily residents of the City of Ypsilanti

5) the project will use context sensitive design in building development with special
attention to storm water management and energy efficient design

6) preferably, new projects represent new economy businesses, green technologies,
and/or innovative business models.

7) the implementation of a project has not begun prior to tax abatement approval
8) the applicant is an equal opportunity employer

9) the project is in compliance with Historic District Commission guidelines, if applicable

10)evidence that the tax abatement is required for the success of the 'project in the
form of a written statement addressed to City Council as well as a pro forma
submitted with application materials

Applications will further be considered in light of the following general economic
development/redevelopment goals of the City of Ypsilanti:

1. Promoting the growth and expansion of existing businesses and the growth and
development of local entrepreneurs.

2. Encouraging the adaptive reuse of historic and underutilized buildings including
properties that are currently tax exempt, and supporting Brownfield cleanup and
redevelopment.



3. Attracting businesses that diversify the city’s commercial and industrial base and
contribute to the economic and social well-being of the community.

4. Supporting and attracting businesses that further develop the local workforce by

increasing the personal income of residents, diversifying the job base, and creating new
jobs.

5. Promoting energy efficiency in building renovations and rebuilds.
6. Continuously improving the quality of life in Ypsilanti.

Any portion of this policy or the procedures outlined may be waived by the City Coundil if it is in
the best interest of the City and in accordance with State law. The City of Ypsilanti also reserves
the right to consider additional goals and criteria that are consistent with the interests of the

City.




Section C— Commercial Rehabilitation Application Process

1) A written request is made from the applicant to the city regarding the creation of a
Commercial Rehabilitation District

2} Creation of Commercial Rehabilitation District by the City
e Notice s given by certified mail to property owners within the proposed district
¢ A public hearing is held regarding the proposed district
e A resolution to create the Commercial Rehabilitation District is adopted by City
- Coungil

3) After the hearing is held, a copy of the resolution creating the district is sent to
Washtenaw County for approval. The County may reject the establishment of a district

within 28 days of City Council’s approval. This may be done by a County Executive or a
Board of Commissioners.

4) Once a District is established, the application for certificate of exemption may be
fited by the property owner. Applications are available from the Michigan Department of
Treasury. The application and all supporting materfals are submitted to the Ypsilanti
City Clerk’s Office. The applicant must demonstrate through application materials that
the project would not be able to occur without receiving the Commercial Rehabilitation
Tax Abatement.

5) The Clerk’s office notifies the Assessor and all taxing bodies,

6) City Council has 60 days to take action on the application. If disapproved, a copy of
the decision is sent to the applicant and the City Assessor via certified mail. If
approved, the application and the materials are sent to the State Tax Commission,
where they are acted upon within 60 days (either approved or disapproved).




Section D — Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Exemption Applicant Checklist of
Documents and :

Four copies of each of the following materials should be submitted to the City:

O a statement of interest regarding the creation of a Commercial Rehabilitation District.
Please include a description of the proposed district

O complete Commercial Rehabilitation application submitted to City Clerk’s Office with all
supporting materials

0 application fee paid

O  a detailed statement regarding the need for receiving Commercial Rehabilitation
certificates to complete the proposed project. The statement should include a detailed
description of the proposed project and should address the project in relation to the City
criteria for granting Commercial Rehabilitation Tax Abatements and economic
development goals (found in this packet)

O a pro forma

0O a complete list of renovation costs

It is the burden of the applicant to provide sufficient materials to support an
application. The City of Ypsilanti holds no responsibility in the submission of an
application or supporting materials. Incomplete applications will not be
considered.

Date Stamp

City Clerk sign when complete




1L

of B
AUBURN HILLS

Honoring The Past, Building The future.

Property Tax Incentive Policy
Effective - October 24, 2016

Purpose and Intent

Property tax incentives are an important tool that can be utilized to promote economic activity,
increase and retain employment, and provide incentives for investment in property that increase the
tax base of the City of Auburn Hills.

The purpose of this policy is to inform the business community, and provide procedures and criteria
for City Council and administrative staff in reviewing and determining the merits of applications for
real property tax abatements, exemptions, or incentives submitted to the City.

The definitions, procedures, and criteria provided in the policy are established as guidelines. The City
Council reserves the right to consider exceptions to these guidelines, subject to the legal requirements
established under the statutes of the State of Michigan, based on the merits and circumstances of
each application and request.

Definitions
A. Eligible Businesses - an eligible business is an industrial or commercial use or entity, whether sole

ownership, partnership or corporation that meets the criteria established in State law for eligibility
for tax incentives

B. Existing Business - a single proprietorship, partnership or corporation that has a facility operating
within the corporate limits of the City of Auburn Hills for which a certificate of occupancy has been
issued, in which operations and/or business of the facility is taking place in substantially all of the
facility and in which the corporation has been operating under a certificate of occupancy for at
least one (1) year.

C. Facility - an industrial property that qualifies as a replacement facility, a new faciiity, or, if
applicabie by its usage, a speculative building as defined by PA 198, 1974 as amended. Incentives
approved as industrial property under PA 198 are issued an Industrial Facility Exemption Certificate
(IFEC).

D. Qualified Facility - a qualified retail food establishment or a building or groups of contiguous
buildings of commercial property that is 15 years old or older or as further defined by PA 210,
2005, as amended. Incentives approved as a Qualified Facility under PA 210 are issued a
Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate (CREC).

E. New Business - a new business is a sole proprietorship, partnership or corporation which does not
currently have operations within the corporate limits of the City of Auburn Hiils.

1§ City of Auburn Hills, Ml - Tax Incentive Policy



F. New Owner or Lessee — for those incentives that pertain to real property improvements, the term
“rew owner or lessee” shall be defined as follows:

a. A new entity that acquires, owns and occupies or leases and occupies the facility after the
existing certificate holder has physically moved from or vacated the facility; OR

b. An entity that acquires an ownership interest of more than 50% in the existing certificate
holder entity that owns and occupies or leases and occupies that facility.

G. Personal Property - machinery, equipment, furniture, fixtures and similar items as defined in the
General Property Tax Act and that are utilized by the business in producing the end product or
service of the business and real property assessable as personal property.

H. Real Property - land, buildings, parking lots, utilities and similar items as defined in the General
Property Tax Act and as assessed for property tax purposes.

. Speculative Building - as defined in Public Act 198 as amended.

. Projects Eligible for Property Tax Incentive Consideration

A. New Facility (IFEC) - Industrial real property and land improvements, other than a replacement
facility to be built or installed in a plant rehabilitation district or industrial development district by
an existing business or a new business, as provided in PA 198, 1974 as amended may be granted a
50% tax incentive for real property applications approved by the City Council based upon the
criteria included in Section IV of this policy. The minimum investment in a facility shall have an
estimated construction value of $2,000,000. For purposes of clarification, no personal property tax
incentive requests will be approved by the City Council.

B. Replacement or Rehabilitation of Obsolete Industrial Property (IFEC] - Real property which meets
the definition of obsolete property as contained in the Plant Rehabilitation and Industrial
Development Districts Act 198 of 1974 and is included within a plant rehabilitation district and
which is proposed for accupancy by either a new business or an existing business and which will
require restoration or replacement as defined in the Plant Rehabilitation and Industrial
Development Districts Act 198 of 1974 may be granted a 100% tax incentive based upon the
criteria included in Section IV of this policy and with the following considerations:

1) The planned investment must correct functional obsclescence.
2) The minimum investment in a facility shall have an estimated construction value of
$2,000,000.

C. Rehabilitation of Obsolete Commercial Property (CREC} - Real property, including land

improvements, which meets the definition of a Qualified Facility and is included within a qualified

commercial rehabilitation district and which is proposed for occupancy by either a new business or

an existing business and which will require rehabilitation as defined in the Commercial

Rehabilitation Act PA 210 of 2005, may be granted a 100% tax incentive based upon the criteria

included in Section IV of this policy and with the following considerations:

1) The planned investment must correct functional obsolescence.

2} The minimum investment in a facility shall have an estimated construction value of
$2,000,000.

2

City of Auburn Hills, M| - Tax Incentive Policy



D.

V. Property Tax Incentive Criteria

Transfers - A transfer of an existing IFEC or CREC may be granted if a new business or existing
business purchases or leases property which has an existing certificate in effect pursuant to the
provisions of PA 198,1974 or PA 210, 2005, as amended.

Extension of Existing Certificates - No IFEC or CREC extensions will be authorized.

A. Length of Property Tax Incentive — The length of the IFEC and CREC for real property incentives

B.

authorized by the City Council are subject to the following investment levels:

Incentive Time Period

Minimum Investment

Maximum Investment

Business Residency

Up to four {4) years $2,000,0000 59,999,599
Up to six (6) years 510,000,000 $24,999,9489
Up to eight (8} years® | $25,000,000 N/A

See ltem C below

1 Rehabilitation 100% tax incentive certificates shall not exceed six (6) years

Type of Investment - Investment in real property should include buildings and ancillary facilities
associated with the buildings but not include investments made by developers and/or the
corporations with items such as water, sewer, streets and cther off site development costs.

Business Residency Requirement - As a condition of receiving an IFEC or CREC pursuant to this
policy, a business agrees to operate the facility for which the certificate is granted for the term of
the certificate plus an additional term after the date of expiration of the certificate equal to one
year of business residency per ahated year. For example, a six (6} year abatement will require a
twelve (12) year business residency. Special Exception: a business eligible for an eight (8) year
abatement will only be required to satisfy a twelve (12) year business residency period, in lieu of a
sixteen {16) year business residency period.

1) Length of Lease Term - A business requesting tax incentives for a facility under a lease must
provide a lease that includes an initial length of lease equal to the business residency as
outlined in this Section. Options to extend a lease will not be counted as part of the initial
term of the lease.

2) Repayment of Tax Incentive - If a business vacates or fails to operate the facility for which the
certificate is granted for the period of time as outlined in this Section, then it shall be liable for
repayment of any property tax savings benefiting the business due to the existence of
the certificate, beginning with the initial effective year of the certificate.

3) Woaiver of Repayment of Tax incentive - The repayment back taxes required by the business
residency requirement may be fully or partially waived by the City Council at the request of a
business. The City Council may consider, at its sole discretion, the following criteria when
considering a waiver request:

a. The business is ceasing to operate as a result of circumstances beyond its control, such as
natural disasters, unforeseen industry trends, and/or loss of a major supplier or customer.

b. The business sells the facility and/or operations to another business.

c. The business has made a substantial investment in another project or projects in the City.

3

City of Auburn Hills, M1 - Tax Incentive Policy



d. Property taxes and jobs have increased at another location owned by the business in the
City.

e. The business has made an effort to be a part of the City with employee volunteer
assistance and charitable endeavors.

Property Tax Incentive Approval Process and Agreement Compliance

A, Staff Review and City Council Approval - The business shall prepare and file on forms supplied by
the City an application for a project eligible for tax incentives which shall include such information
as the City Assessor may deem as required to have sufficient informaticon to review and make a
recommendation on the final application. The information required shall in all cases include as a
minimum all information that is required by statute and by rules of the State Tax Commission.

In addition, the business shall include an executed copy of a Tax Incentive Agreement in a form
prepared by the City and approved by the City Attorney. The application, the Tax Incentive
Agreement and all auxiliary information shall be reviewed by the City Assessor, and forwarded to
the City Council with any comments from the Assessor and an analysis as to whether or not the
application meets the criteria established.

The City Council shall review the application and all supporting information and make a
determination as to whether or not the application should be approved in accordance with the
adopted policy. If the City Council approves the application and the Tax Incentive Agreement, the
City Assessor shall cause the application to be forwarded to the State Tax Commission for final
review and action. Applications for transfer of an existing certificate shall be reviewed by the City
Assessor, and if deemed to be in accordance with the adopted policy shall be submitted for
approval to City Council.

B. Tax Incentive Agreement Compliance - The business shall be bound by and shall comply with all
terms of the Tax Incentive Agreement approved by the City Council. If the City Council at any time
determines that the business is in violation of the terms of the agreement or of any other criteria
contained in this policy or in State Law, the City Council may notify the business of its intent to
hold a public hearing on a possible recommendation to the State Tax Commission that the
incentive, abatement, or exemption certificate be revoked.

1) The repayment terms outlined in Section IV and stipulated in the Tax Incentive Agreement may
be enforced, should a holder of a certificate not fulfill the terms of this policy or the terms of
the Agreement.

2} Should the City become aware that the terms of the Agreement have been violated; the City of
Auburn Hills Finance Director may immediately send an invoice for taxes owed, per the
Agreement, to the owner or lessee of the facility for which tax incentive has been granted.

3} If necessary, the City Attorney may initiate court proceedings to enforce collection of taxes
owed under the terms of the Agreement.

C. Transfer of Ownership - Whenever there is a new owner or lessee, as defined in Section 2.F, of any
real property for which an IFEC or CREC has been granted, the new owner or lessee shall make
application for a transfer of the certificate to the new owner or lessee immediately, but no longer
than six (6) months after a change in ownership occurs. The City Council may grant requests to
transfer existing certificates provided requests are consistent with this policy or any amendments
made to this policy in effect at the time a request for a transfer is made. An updated Tax Incentive

4 City of Auburn Hills, Ml - Tax Incentive Policy



VL.

Vii.

Agreement shall accompany any request for a transfer of an IFEC or CREC to a new owner or
lessee,

Operational and Reporting Requirements

The following operational and reporting requirements shall apply to all businesses receiving tax
incentives for real property and shall be enforceable on any and all business, including their successors
whether or not included in the Tax Incentive Agreement executed between the City and the business.

The intent of the operational and reporting requirements is to assure that the business fulfilis the
obligations contained in the Tax Incentive Agreement and the application and auxiliary information
supplied to the City by the business. The operational and reporting requirements also include
requirements for reporting to the City any changes in investment levels and to require advance notice
to the City of any intent to relocate any current business operations located within the corporate limits
of the City of Auburn Hills.

The business shall report to the City as required in the Tax Incentive Agreement between the City and
the business.

Additional Requirements
A business receiving a tax incentive from the City further agrees:

A. To pay the abated real property taxes timely and without penalty. In addition, the business agrees
to inform the City Assessor and the City Treasurer of any plans to relocate the business from any
location within the City no later than 90 days prior fo the relocation.

B. To notify the City Assessor and City Treasurer of any change in the ownership of the business’s real
property assets or a majority share of the business’s stocks.

C. To abide by all other city ordinances, building and zoning codes during the operation of the facility.

D. The certificate will begin as of the date issued by the State of Michigan.

5 ! City of Auburn Hills, Ml - Tax Incentive Policy



ORION Township

Orakland County, M ...est March 1835

2525 Joslyn Road, Lake Orion, Michigan 48360 * [248) 391-0304
Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:30 am to 4:30 pm

TN efault.aspx?tabid= o o P
[;ﬁ_J (/Default.aspx?tabid 6055)] [_\’_-J] [vl\J {_4]

Login (https://www.cricntownship.org/login.aspx?ReturnUr=%2fBusiness%2{TaxAbatementinformation.aspx) |

You are here : Business {https:/iwww.oriontownship.org/Business.aspx) > Tax Abatement Information
(https:/fwww.oriontownship_org/Business/TaxAbatementinformation.aspx)

Tax Abatements — Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificates (IFEC)

Industrial property tax abatements provide incentives for eligible businesses fo make new investment in Michigan. These
abatements encourage Michigan manufacturers to build new plants, expand existing plants, renovate aging plants, or add
new machinery and eguipment.

Click here http://iwww.michiganbusiness.org/#home-intro {hitp://www.michiganbusiness.org/#home-intro} to view Michigan
Economic Davelopment Corporations summary of IFEC's.

Also see the list of Frequently Asked Questions:

http:l!www.michigan.gdv/docu ments/taxes/IFE_FAQ 276636 7.pdf
(hitp://www.michigan.gov/documents/taxes/IFE_FAQ_276636_7.pdf)

about IFEC's on the State’'s website.

APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BEFORE ANY CONSTRUCTION BEGINS AND/OR PERSONAL PROPERTY IS
PURCHASED.

= Orion Township Tax Abatement Policy {Inciudes policy, application, and affidavit of Fees)
{/Portals/33/docs/Att%201 Tax%20Abatement%20Policy%20adopted%206-21-10.pdf)

» State of Michigan IFEC 198 Abatement Application:
hitp:/f'www.michigan.govidocuments/1012f_2637_7.pdf (hitp:/fvww.michigan.gov/documents/1012f_2637_7 pdf)
{Both the above documents must be fifed with the Clerk's office - instructions for completions are included with the
application)

= Resolutions establishing existing Industrial Development Districts:
Resolution establishing Industrial Development District No. 2009-1 {/Portals/33/docs/ati%202a%201DD%202009-1.pdf)
Reselution Establishing Industrial Development District No. 2010-1 {(/Porials/33/docs/att%202b%20lDD%202010-
1.pdf)

= Map of existing Industrial Development Districts: Crion Township, Michigan - Industrial Development District
{/Portals/33/pics/alt 3 idd map 2.jpg) (/Portals/33/docs/Ati%201Tax%20Abatement%20Policy%20adopted%206-21-
10.pdf)

For more information, please contact the Clerk’s office at (248) 391-0304, ext. 4002.




Charter Township of Orion
Oakland County, Michigan

Tax Abatement Policy

Whereas, the Charter Township of Orion is desirous of providing a stable tax base as a means of
providing for the needs of its residents; and

Whereas, an industrial tax base often generates more revenue than it consumes in services; and

Whereas, the State of Michigan has adopted laws that encourage industrial development by
allowing for the granting of property tax relief by the municipality; and

Whereas, the Charter Township Orion desires to make use of said laws,

Therefore be it resolved, that the Charter Township of Orion does hereby adopt the following
industrial tax abatement policy:

Purpose

This policy, and its attached exhibits, sets forth the scope, procedures and process for
consideration of requests for the granting of tax abatement in the form of Industrial Facility
Exemption Certificate(s) (IFECs) consistent with the provisions of Michigan Public Act 198 of
1974, as amended (MCL 207.551 et seq.), and Public Act 206 of 1893, as amended (MCL211.1
¢t seq.), with the intent of:

4 Allowing the Township to administer a program which is efficient, effective, business-
supportive, and accountable.

Encouraging business growth, retention, and attraction.

Strengthening the long-term competitiveness of local business and industry.

Retaining and creating base manufacturing jobs.

Generating new property tax dollars for the Township.

Enhancing the skills and employability of the unemployed, underemployed, and
employed persons within the region.

X3

*

e

»

e

*

.
X

*

e

S

Scope

This policy applies to all P.A. 198 of 1974, as amended, applications within the Charter
Township of Orion. In addition, this policy also applies to P.A 206 of 1893, as amended by P.A.
328 of 1998, applications which shall be considered on individual merit alone, without regard to
any duration or other criteria set forth herein.

Summary of Procedure

Application shall be made on forms provided through the office of the Orion Township
Supervisor accompanied by documents required for application for an IFEC as listed on
attachment B.



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

Completed applications, including all required supporting documentation, shall be filed with the
Orion Township Clerk along with a non-refundable application fee of $1,000.00 to cover the cost
of processing, advertising and required public hearing(s). Incomplete applications, as reviewed
by the Orion Township Clerk shall not be accepted.

Accepted applications will be placed on an available Board agenda to schedule a public hearing.
At the public hearing the applicant may present a summary of the application and supporting
materials and answer questions form the Board. Upon the close of the public hearing the Board
will take action regarding eh application, including a determination of approval, number of years
included in the certificate, and other permitted conditions.

Policy

1. The following standards will be applied to each request to receive an Industrial Facilities
Exemption Certification (IFEC):

. IFEC applications in approved Industrial Development Districts and/or Plant
Rehabilitation Districts may be approved for an initial period of up to six (6)
years, subject to allocation of personal and real property taxes in accord with the
statute.

. The Township may require an evaluation after two (2) years. If at the two (2) year
evaluation the company has met the commitments agreed to in the Industrial
Facilities Tax Exemption Agreement, an additional six (6} years may be granted
for a maximum real/personal abatement of twelve (12) years. Provisions of P.A.
198 of 1974, as amended by P.A. 94 of 1996 shall be utilized by the Township
when considering such an extension.

. Tax abatements may be granted by the Township Board, at its sole discretion, for
the purpose of strengthening the competitive operation of applicant businesses.

. Each TFEC holder shall be required to enter into a legally-binding agreement with
the Charter Township of Orion, under the provisions of P.A. 198 of 1974 as
amended by P.A. 334 of 1993, covering, but not limited to, such matters as;

continuation of operations in the Township,

payment of taxes,

timely reporting for annual personal property statements,

annual submission of reports including the company’s community support
activities, and

non-discriminatory hiring practices.

. Job creation and retention commitments by the company shall be for the duration
of the exemption certificate. In the case of job retention, the burden of proof is on
the applicant to show how the approval of the tax abatement would avert
substantial job loss.

Adopted 6-21-10 Page 2 0f 12



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

Certificate holders are encouraged to provide training to upgrade the skills of its
employees so as to support their advancement to higher-paying jobs in the
company.

Certificate holders are required to provide the Township with documentation of
good faith efforts to consult with Michigan Works to review job applications of
Township residents who have completed or participated in local employment
training programs, prior to filling new jobs in its facilities.

The Township will not grant tax abatement for office equipment such as furniture
and fixtures, either in Plant Rehabilitation or Industrial Development districts.
However, computers and computer-related equipment shall be eligible items
considered for tax abatement.

To be eligible for a tax exemption certificate, the applicant shall not be delinquent
in its payment of any local taxes.

A certificate holder shall annually file a report in the Township Supervisor’s
office by August 15th of each year during the life of a IFEC regarding its record
of job retention and job creation, the number of Orion Township residents hired
during the time period of the report, any community support activities, and other
business information that will assist the Township in evaluating the companies
activities and helping the Township build economic stability. Annual reports must
be posted by the certificate holder on-site for at least thirty (30) days after being
submitted to the Township to allow review by company employees. The
Township Clerk and Supervisor will file a report to the Township Board on the
status of IFEC’s in Orion Township not later than October of each year.

Under certain conditions the Township may consider an applicant eligible for a
combination of P.A. 198 of 1974, as amended, and P.A. 328 of 1998 tax
abatement. This is in the sole discretion of the Township.

2. Plant rehabilitation projects qualify for approval only if there is a change in use, a change
in ownership, or the value of the project substantially exceeds the statutory minimum
requirements (10%), and the project is not attributable to delayed or deferred
maintenance.

3. The Township may require a statement of intent by an applicant seeking to establish a
Plant Rehabilitation district regarding the scope and nature of its Plant Rehabilitation
project. The Township shall retain the right to dissolve the district if the applicant’s
subsequent application is not consistent with the statement of intent.

4. The Township may dissolve all, or a portion of, Plant Rehabilitation districts after an
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) is issued.

Adopted 6-21-10

Page 3 of 12



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

5. The applicant shall agree that should ownership of the business and/or facility for which a
IFEC is issued be changed in the future, thereby requiring a hearing before the Charter
Township of Orion Board of Trustees under state law, the transferee or new owner shall
abide by all the terms and conditions originally granted.

6. A tax exemption certificate may be revoked if a certificate holder:

a. fails to meet the terms of its certificate agreement, including payment of taxes and
assessments;

b. abandons its facilities; or

¢. fails to complete construction or rehabilitation of a facility within two (2) years as
required by statute.

Effective Date

June 22, 2010

Attachments

Exhibit A — Definitions

Exhibit B — Checklist of Documents Required for Application for IFEC
Exhibit C — Act 198 Agreement Form

Exhibit D — Information summary and Affidavit of Fees

See Also

Michigan P.A. 198 of 1974; P.A. 334 of 1993; and P.A. 94 of 1996. Any conflict between this
policy and state law shall be controlled by state law.

Adopted 6-21-10 Page 4 of 12



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

EXHIBIT A
Definitions

Plant Rehabilitation District: A Plant Rehabilitation District is established by a finding and
determination that property aggregating not less than 50% of the State Equalized Value (SEV) of
the industrial property within the district is “obsolete™.

Obsolete Industrial Property: Means a manufacturing plant which is currently operating at
below-efficiency levels and requires a major investment in the way of equipment replacement or
structural changes, or both, to eliminate or reduce the cause of inefficiency and enable the
company to continue to operate in a more competitive and more economic situation. Under the
law, industrial property is considered obsolete if its condition is in substantially less than an
economically efficient functional condition. In other words, the desirability and usefulness of this
property is impaired due to the need for changes in design, construction, technology or improved
production, processes or because of external influencing factors which make the property less
desirable and valuable for continued use.

Replacement: Means the complete or partial demolition of obsolete industrial property and the
complete or partial reconstruction of installation of new property of similar utility.

Restoration: Indicates changes to obsolete industrial property, other than replacement, which
are needed to eliminate that condition of obsolescence. Generally speaking restoration means
major renovation of obsolete industrial property. If the planned improvements amount to less
than 10% of the true cash value of the industrial property, they will be considered delayed
maintenance and will not be eligible for tax exemption.

Replacement Facility: Is an industrial property which is designed to replace existing obsolete
industrial property located within a plant rehabilitation district. Most “replacement facility”
projects will fall within one of the following categories:

» Total rehabilitation of an existing plant: A manufacturing facility can no longer operate
efficiently due to obsolescence. The company proposes to restore the plant by improving the
buildings and replacing machinery throughout the plant; or the plant may be so obsolete that
rather than restore the same, the company finds it more economical to replace the old plant
with a new one. This is allowed as long as the replacement plant is built within the same
municipality where the old plant is situated.

* Partial rehabilitation of an existing plant: If only a portion of an existing plant is obsolete and
the company proposes to rehabilitate this portion by improving the building and replacing the
obsolete property within the obsolete section of the plant, then this particular section of the
plant can be certified for exemption while the remaining portion will continue to be fully
taxable.

= Rehabilitation of buildings only: If the obsolescence affects only the buildings and the
company plans to restore the same or replace them with newly constructed buildings while
continuing to use the same machinery and equipment as before, then the exemption will
apply to the real property only while the personal property will remain advalorem taxable.

Adopted 6-21-10 Page 5 of 12



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

Exhibit A — Definitions, continued...

New Facility: Is industrial property (other than a “replacement facility”) to be built in a plant
rehabilitation district or industrial development district. Most “new facility” projects will fall
within one of the following categories:

A completely new plant: A new company proposes to construct a new building and equip the
same with new machinery and equipment to begin a new manufacturing operation. Or this
may be an existing company that is proposing to branch out at another location.

An expansion of an existing plant: A growing company wants to expand its capacity and
proposes to build an additional to the existing building and purchase new machinery and
equipment to be housed in the new addition.

A new plant developed from an existing shell building or other existing building: A company
acquires an existing shell building or other unused building and proposes to utilize the same
for manufacturing. The *“new facility” will, in this case, encompass the acquisition and
installation of any new machinery and equipment and the value of any changes and additions
to the existing structure which are needed for the new plant.

A new building: A company proposes to construct a new building but plans no new
machinery and equipment acquisitions. This may occur when the company’s existing
facilities will no longer be available (expiration of lease) or adequate, and new facilities are
needed to continue operating. The “new facility” project will only cover the new building, as
the company plans to continue using their existing machinery and equipment. The
construction of a warchouse will also fall under this heading when no personal property
acquisitions are required as part of the project.

New machinery and equipment only: These are projects involving no new construction. They
cover cases in which new plants are developed utilizing existing buildings which require only
minor changes. They also cover cases in which new machinery and equipment is acquired (to
expand capacity or add a new line) and the same is installed within the existing plant.

Adopted 6-21-10 Page 6 of 12



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

EXHIBIT B
Checklist of Documents Required for Application for
Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption (IFT) Certificate

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION
2525 JOSLYN RD., LAKE ORION, MI 48360; (248) 391-0304]

Please include the following required information with a completed application package
and submit all materials to the Orion Township Clerk’s Office.

= One (1) completed original and three (3) copies of the completed IFT Certificate
Application form (Form L.4380) as established by the State Tax Commission. The
application can be obtained by visiting the State Treasury website at
www.michigan.gov/treasury, then scroll down to the “Treasury Forms” box and click on:
Property Tax Forms, then Property Tax Abatement/Exemption. This form will ask the
application to provide the following:

o]

o]

A complete list of new machinery, equipment, furniture and fixtures which will be used in the
facility. The list should include description, type, identification, date of (expected)
acquisition/installation by month/day/year, and (expected) cost.

If construction has already commenced, proof of the date construction started (groundbreaking)
such as building permits, footing inspection reports, certified statements or affidavit from the
contractor. Start of construction may not occur more than six (6) months before the filing of this
application (§207.559(2)(c) of PA 198 of 1974).

Verification that the petitioner bears the tax liability for both ad valorem and personal tax for the
subject property. You may use the Affidavit of Ownership form.

Two (2} copies of Proof of Ownership; Land Centract, Affidavit of Land Contract,
Option/Purchase Agreement, Deed, ete.

An accurate legal description showing the specific location of the property within which the
proposed exempt use will take place.

An application fee in the amount of $1,000.00.

APPLICANTS TAKE NOTICE OF THE FOLLOWING:

1. Legal Basis. This application packet was prepared in accordance with Public Act 198 of
1974, as amended. All section references, except where otherwise noted, refer to this Act.

2. Submitted Deadline. Submittal of an IFT application MUST be received by the Township
no later than six (6) months after commencement of the project. The Industrial Development
District must be established before an IFT application can be accepted.

3. Attendance Required at Public Hearing, The Orion Township Board of Trustees requires
the Petitioner or their Representative to be present at the public hearing, otherwise the item
will be tabled to another meeting date.

Adopted 6-21-10

Page 7 of 12



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES TAX EXEMPTION (IFT)
CERTIFICATE REVIEW PROCESS

STEP 1: Applicant submits a completed application form as prescribed by the State Tax
Commission. Items required include a general description of the facility and its proposed use, the
general nature and extent of the proposed restoration, replacement or construction, a descriptive list
of equipment that will be part of the facility and a timeline for the project.

STEP 2: The Clerk’s Office will verify that the property in question is located in a previously
established IDD. If an IDD has not already been established, the applicant must first request the
Township Board establish a district as required by law,

STEP 3: The Clerk’s Office will send a copy of the application to the Township Attorney for review
and verification, A copy is also sent to the Township Assessor for their files.

STEP 4: If approved by the attorney, the item will be placed on the next available Board of Trustees
agenda for consideration of the application. The Board of Trusices will set a public hearing date.

STEP 5: The item is placed on the next available Board of Trustees agenda for a public hearing (see
MCL 207.555 (2)). Notice of the hearing shall be sent by regular mail to the Township Assessor and
the legislative body of each taxing unit within the district that collects ad valorem taxes (see MCL
207.555 (2)). The applicant must be present at the public hearing.

STEP 6: The Clerk’s Office drafts a Resolution and Abatement Agreement, according to State
requirements, for consideration by the Board to either approve or disapprove the application.

STEP 7: The Board holds the public hearing and takes action on the request. The Board shall, by
resolution, state its decision to either approve or disapprove the application. If denied, the reasons
shall be set forth in writing in the resolution. If approved, the Board shall set the number of years for
which the district will be valid and they will instruct the clerk to sign the resolution (see MCL
207.556).

STEP 8: The Township and the operator of the facility will execute an agreement outlining the
conditions and recourses to be upheld during the abatement period.

STEP 9: If necessary, Forms T-1044A and/or T-1044, as created by the State Tax Commission, shall
be completed. These are necessary if the abated SEV exceeds 5% of the Township’s total SEV.

STEP 10: If the application is approved, the Clerk shall forward the application, resolution and other
necessary information to the State Tax Commission (see MCL 207.556).

STEP 11: After review by the State Tax Commission, they will send the Industrial Facilities
Exemption Certificate, or notice that the application was denied, to the Township by certified mail
(see MCL 207.557(2)).

STEP 12: A copy of the Exemption Certificate shall be kept for the file, and another sent to the
Assessor’s Office for implementation.,

Adopted 6-21-10 Page 8 of 12



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

EXHIBIT C
ACT 198 AGREEMENT FORM

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ACT 198 AGREEMENT

This agreement is between the Charter Township of Orion, a local governmental unit, whose
address is 2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion, Michigan 48360, and

. a

bereinafter referred to as the “Applicant”, whose address is:

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Orion is willing to approve the granting of an Act 198 Exemption
Certificate, pursuant to Michigan Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended;

AND WHEREAS, Michigan Public Act 334 of 1993 requires that an Applicant and a local unit of
government enter into an agreement as a condition to the approval of an Exemption Certificate;

AND WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Orion has established certain terms and conditions in order
for an Exemption Certificate to be approved,

AND WHEREAS, the Applicant is willing to accept and be bound by such terms and conditions in order
to receive an Exemption Certificate which will grant tax relief to the Applicant.

NOW THEREFORE, the Charter Township of Orion and the Applicant agree as follows:

1. Exemption Certificate. The Charter Township of Orion hereby approves of the granting of an
Exemption Certificate by the State of Michigan in accordance with its resolution approving the same
for an application received on , 20 , with an estimated project cost of

2. Terms and Conditions. The Applicant hereby agrees that in exchange for receiving such tax benefits
as are permitted to holders of an Exemption Certificate that it shall be bound by the following terms
and conditions during the time period the Exemption Certificate is in effect:

A. That all utility bills to the Charter Township of Orion are paid within thirty (30) days of
billing;

B. That all property tax bills are paid prior to such due dates after which interest would accrue;

C. That all assessments, fees, and/or charges which may be incurred or levied in the
development of the property are paid without protest or challenge;

D. That the Applicant provide information perfodically as requested by the Charter Township of
Orion and permit the Charter Township of Orion and its agents to inspect the property and
records of the Applicant during the term of the Exemption Certificate so as to verify property
values and employment levels;

Adopted 6-21-10 Page 9 0of 12



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

Exhibit C — Act 198 Agreement Form,, continued...

E. That the Applicant maintain employment levels in the Charter Township of Orion as
proposed in its application; and,

F. That the Applicant abide by all ordinances and regulations of the Charter Township of Orion,
subject, however, to such exceptions as may be granted by a public body empowered to grant
a legal exception to an ordinance or regulation of the Charter Township of Orion;

G. The Applicant is at all times in compliance with all federal, state and local laws, regulations
and ordinances concerning environmenial matters.

3. Revocation Reservation. The fulfillment of the conditions of this Agreement provided for in
Paragraph 2 is a purpose for which the Certificate of Exemption was approved by the Charter
Township of Orion, in addition to the purposes established by law. Failure to uphold these conditions
will be considered to be operating the facility in bad faith in 2 manner not consistent with the
purposes of Act 198 of the Public Acts of Michigan, 1974, as amended, and will be considered to be
circumstances within the control of the holder of the Exemption Certificate justifying the revocation
of the Exemption Certificate.

The Township Board of the Charter Township of Orion retains the right to revoke any Exemption
Certificate for violation of any of the conditions stated in Paragraph 2 above. If the Applicant within
three (3) years of commencing the operation after receiving an Industrial Facilities Exemption
Certificate moves the operations outside the Charter Township of Orion, then all of the abated tax will
be paid to the Charter Township of Orion. If the operations leaves after three (3) years but before six
(6) years have expired, then one-half of the abated tax will be returned. After six (6) years no penalty
will be applied. Likewise, if an Exemption Certificate is revoked for any of the reasons stated in
Paragraph 2, then the same repayment of tax schedule shall be applied as if the Applicant had moved
its operations outside of the Charter Township of Qrion.

4. Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon the Charter Township of Orion and the Applicant, and
upon their successors and assigns. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of
the State of Michigan. Upon default, the other party shall be liable to the non-defaulting party for the
reasonable attorney fees and court costs which may be incurred in enforcing a term or condition of
this Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire Agreement of the parties, and replaces any
prior oral, written or implied agreement of the parties. This Agreement may only be amended upon
the mutual written agreement of the parties.

In witness thercof on the dates hereinafter indicated:

Witness: ‘Township:

By:

Its:

Date:

Witness: Applicant:

By:

Its:

Date:

Adopted 6-21-10 Page 10 of 12



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

EXHIBIT D
INFORMATION SUMMARY & AFFIDAVIT OF FEES

The Charter Township of Orion, Oakland County, Michigan
Act 198 Information Summary

Name of Applicant:

Telephone Number: Fax Number:

1. SIC Number:

2. Type of Product(s):

3. Year of Establishment of the Business:
4. Number of years the business has been located in the Charter Township of Orion:

5. If not in the Charter wanship of Orion, number of years in community where
presently located:

6. Total employment in the Charter Township of Orion:

Current Projected (next 12 months)
Full-Time

Part-Time
Temporaries

TOTAL

7. Estimate of how many projected new jobs will be provided:

Adopted 6-21-10 Page 11 0of 12



Charter Township of Orion Tax Abatement Policy

Exhibit D — Information Summary & Affidavit of Fees, continued...
Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Affidavit of Fees

In accordance with State Tax Commission Bulletin No. 3 dated January 1998, the Local Unit and
Applicant for Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate do hereby swear and affirm that no
payment of any kind, whether they be referred to as “fees”, “payments in lieu of taxes”,
“donations”, or by other like items, such payments are contrary to the legislative intent of Act
198 that exemption certificates have the effect of abating all ad valorem property taxes levied by
taxing units with the unit of local government with which approves the certificate.

We do swear and affirm by our signatures below that “no payment of any kind in excess of the
fee allowed, as amended by Public Act 323 of 1996, has been made or promised in exchange for
favorable consideration of an exemption certificate application”.

Charter Township of Orion

Signed:

Printed Name:

Title:

Dated:

Applicant/Company

Signed:

Printed Name:

Title:

Dated:

Adopted 6-21-10 Page 12 of 12



»

Tax Breaks for Commercial

Building Improvements

-City of Falls Church- :
Commercial Property Rehabilitation Tax Abatement Program

How does the program work?

If you are the owner of a commercial building that is at least 20 years old, located in
the City of Falls Church, and you are planning to make improvements to the
building that will increase its value by at least 50%, you may qualify for an
abatement of property taxes on the value of your investment.

Are there other eligibility requirements?

Improvements to commercial buildings must result in commercial uses of the space.
In other words, a commercial building cannot be converted to residential uses and
qualify for the program.

The value of a building prior to improvements (the “base” value) is established for
tax assessment purposes. Then the difference between that base value and the final

_ improvement value will determine the tax amount abated by the City for up to five

years. The value of land on which a building sets is not eligible for tax abatement

‘nor is increased value of a building due to inflationary factors — only the increased

value of improvements to the building, itself.

Eligible improvement projects cannot add more than 100% to the square footage of
a building. For example, a 50,000 square foot building could qualify for tax
abatement on the assessed value of an additional 49,999 square feet, but no more.

Program eligibility is restricted to single projects. Separate applications are
required for improvement projects in separate buildings or separately-timed
projects in the same building. Building permits must be issued within a 60-day
period from the time of acceptance into the City’s tax abatement program and must
be completed within two years from the date of the initial construction permit.



O

How do I get started?

All real estate taxes on the building and property must be paid and current prior to
the City’s acceptance of an application. After acceptance, taxes must remain
current to continue eligibility and avoid penalties. During the construction phase of
the project, the City will assess taxes at 100% of assessed value and until the final
value appraisal.

Appropriate building permits must be obtained before an application is filed. There
is a $50 application fee (payable to the City of Falls Church) for the commercial
rehabilitation tax abatement program.

The city assessor must inspect the building three different times:

1. Upon receipt of the application;

2. Immediately prior to the commencement of the proposed improvements;
and

3. Upon completion of the project.

A written request must be submitted to the city assessor for final inspection (Step 3).
The building owner must submit a detatled list of their actual improvement costs to
the city assessor for review.

How long may I get tax relief and will the abatement change during that

time?

Tax abatement will be for a period of five years and will start on January 1 of the
year following the completion of the project. For example, if an application is
received January 15, then the applicant would wait until the following calendar year
to receive tax abatement.

The amount of the tax abatement will be fixed and will net increase over time.
However, the tax abatement ameount may be reduced if the property improvement
value declines during the tax abatement period.

If a qualified property transfers ownership during the eligibility period for a
project, the tax abatement will transfer with the property.

Would a new building qualify under the program?

The program does not apply to properties built on vacant land.



Can you provide an example of exactly how the tax abatement is

calculated for an eligible property?

If a property has an overall assessed value of $1 million, comprised of a land value
of $600,000 and a building value of $400,000, the building value is the pertinent
number. The building value must increase at least 50%, or $200,000 in this
example, for improvements completed with a two-year period following application
to the program.

Taxes abated on $200,000 in assessed building improvement value are calculated as
follows using the 2010 City real estate tax rate: $200,000 x 0.0124 = $2,480. The tax
abatement would extend for five years. The abatement amount would be a
maximum value of $2,480 per year in this example, using $200,000 in increased
value times the City’s current real property tax rate, which can change from year to
year.

How do I get additional information?

The City’s Real Istate Assessment Office administers the Commercial Property
Rehabilitation Tax Program. Contact the assessor’s staff at 703-248-5022 or
realestate@fallschurchva.gov. The office is located at 300 Park Avenue, Suite 104
West, Falls Church, VA, 22046.

The Commercial Property Tax Abatement Program application is attached.

CommercialPropertyTaxProgram



Application for Commercial Property Rehabilitation

Tax Abatement Program
-- CITY OF FALLS CHURCH --

Please Note: This application must be completed and submitted to the City Assessor with a fee of
$50.00 payable to the City of Falls Church. No property shall be eligible for program benefits until

building permits have been obtained and verified by the city’s Building Official. In addition, the City

Assessor shall conduct an inspection and valuation of the structure to establish a base value upon
receipt of the application and before rehabilitation work is staréed.

Property Owner(s) — PLEASE PRINT ALL INFORMATION

Property Address

Date Structure was Built (Must Be at Least 20 Years 0ld)

Current Use(s) of the Structure

Description of Property Improvements Proposed (ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET I¥ NEEDED)

Contact Name of Applicant (IF OTHER THAN OWNER)

Applicant’s Mailing Address

Applicant’s Phone Applicant’s Email Address

I certify that the information contained in this application is, to the best of my knowledge, both
correct and true.

Applicant’s Signature Date

#kwkxikarsss+ 0O NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE (OFFICE USE ONLY)*#¥ ¥t

Application # RPC# Building Permit #
Building Permit Date Base Value §
Completed Value § Approved Amount of Tax Exemption §
$50.00 Application Fee Paid Date Received



